
CITY OF

a

ERS
i n t a

Est. 1875

Winters City Council Meeting
City Council Chambers

318 First Street

Tuesday, June 4, 2019
6:30 p.m.
AGENDA

Members of the City Council

Bill Biasi. Mayor
Wade Cowan. Mayor Pro-Tempore
Harold Anderson

Jesse Loren

Pierre Neu

John W. Donlevy, Jr.. City Manager
Ethan Walsh. City Attomey
Tracy Jensen. City Clerk

PLEASE NOTE - The numerical order of items on this agenda is for convenience
of reference. Items may be taken out of order upon request of the Mayor or
Councilmembers. Public comments time may be limited and speakers will be
asked to state their name.

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

At this time, any member of the public may address the City Council on matters,
which are n^ listed on this agenda. Citizens should reserve their comments for
matter listed on this agenda at the time the item is considered by the Council. An
exception is made for members of the public for whom it would create a hardship
to stay until their item is heard. Those individuals may address the item after the
public has spoken on issues that are not listed on the agenda. Presentations
may be limited to accommodate all speakers within the time available. Public
comments may also be continued to later in the meeting should the time allotted
for public comment expire.



Winters City Council Agenda
Regular Meeting of June 4, 2019 Page - 2 -

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed under the consent calendar are considered routine and rion-
controverslal, require no discussion and are expected to have unanimous
Council support and may be enacted by the City Council in one motion in the
form listed below. There will be no separate discussion of these items.
However, before the City Council votes on the motion to adopt, members ofjthe
City Council, staff, or the public may request that specific items be removed from
the Consent Calendar for separate discussion and action. Items(s) removed will
be discussed later in the meeting as time permits.

A. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Winters City Council Held on
Tuesday, May 21, 2019 (pp. 5-9)

B. Intergovernmental Agreement with Yolo County Housing ("YCH")
for Grants Management Services (pp. 10-27)

C. Civic Spark Fellow Contract for Climate Impact/Resiliency Project
(pp. 28-30) I

D. Resolution 2019-19, a Resolution of the City Council of the City of
Winters Establishing the Winters Senior Citizens Commission' on
the Aging (pp. 31-35) ^

E. Resolution 2019-15, a Resolution of the City Council of the City of
Winters Declaring Weeds and Rubbish on Certain Lots and Parcels
Within the City of Winters to be a Public Nuisance and Ordering'the
Institutional of Proceedings to Abate Said Nuisances (pp. 36-41)

F. Resolution 2019-18, a Resolution of the City Council of the City of
Winters Approving the Subdivision Final Map #4723 for The
Cottages at Carter Ranch Ph. 2 (pp. 42-45) !

G. Resolution 2019-20, Budget Adjustment for Additional Work: on
WWTF Influent Screen Project (pp. 46-55) ;

H. Claim Against the City of Winters - Don & Diane Jordan (pp. 56-j58)

PRESENTATIONS ;

Swearing-in of New Fire Captain Cheyne Baumgart

DISCUSSION ITEMS |

1. Public Hearing and Adoption of Resolution 2019-14, a Resolution of
the City Council of the City of Winters Approving the Engineer's ■
Report and Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments wi
the City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District,
Fiscal Year 2019/2020 (pp. 59-126)

2. Downtowri Trash Enclosure (pp. 127-128)

hin

City of Winters



Winters City Council Agenda
Regular Meeting of June 4. 2019 Page - 3 -

CITY MANAGER REPORT

INFORMATION ONLY

ADJOURNMENT

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda for the June 4, 2019
regular meeting of the Winters City Council was posted on the City of Winters
website at www.citvofwinters.orq and Councilmembers were notified via e-mail of

its' availability. A copy of the foregoing agenda was also posted on the outside
public bulletin board at City Hall, 318 First Street on May 30, 2019, and made
available to the public during normal business hours.

S.
y 8. JenSen, Ci^y ClerkTracy

Questions about this agenda - Please call the City Clerk's OfTice (530) 794-6702.
Agendas and staff reports are available on the city web page at:
httD://www. citvofwinters. orQ/city-council-meetings /

General Notes: Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. To
arrange aid or services to modify or accommodate persons with disability to
participate in a public meeting, contact the City Clerk.

Staff recommendations are guidelines to the City Council. On any item, the
Council may take action, which varies from that recommended by staff.

The city does not transcribe its proceedings. Anyone who desires a verbatim
record of this meeting should arrange for attendance by a court reporter or for
other acceptable means of recordation. Such arrangements will be at the sole
expense of the individual requesting the recordation.

How to obtain City Council Agendas and Agenda Packets:

View on the intemet: www, citvofwinters. org/administrative/admin council, htm

Any attachments to the agenda that are not available online may be viewed at
the City Clerk's Office or locations where the hard copy packet is available.

Email Subscription: You may contact the City Clerk's Office to be placed on the
list. An agenda summary is printed in the Winters Express newspaper.

City of Winters



Winters City Council Agenda
Regular Meeting of June 4. 2019 Page - 4 -

City Council agenda packets are available for review or copying at the following
locations:

City Hall - f=inance Office -318 First Street

City Council meetings are streamed and can be viewed live at
httD://www. citvofwinters. ora/live-citv-council-meetinas/. A recording of any
streamed City Council meeting can be viewed at a later date at
httD:/Amw.citvofwinters.ora/citv-council-meetina-recordinas/.

City of Winters



CITY OF

n

ERS
r n t ft

Est. 1675

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Winters City Council
Held on May 21, 2019

Mayor Bill Biasi called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Present:

Absent:

Staff:

Council Members Harold Anderson, Jesse Loren, Pierre Neu, Mayor Pro
Tern Wade Cowan and Mayor Bill Biasi
None

City Manager John W. Donlevy, Jr.. City Attorney Ethan Walsh, Economic
Development/Housing Manager Dan Maguire, Environmental Services
Manager Carol Scianna, City Clerk Tracy Jensen

Sharon Pearce led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda: City Manager Donlevy requested that Discussion Item #2 be
removed from the agenda as this item is not ready to be presented to Council. Motion
by Council Member Loren, second by Council Member Neu to approve the agenda as
amended. Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Council Members Anderson, Loren, Neu, Mayor Pro Jem Cowan. Mayor
Biasi

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS: Verbal updates were provided by Council.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Matthew Keys, representing the Winters Express, told Council
this would be the last meeting he would be attending as he has taken a new job in
Sacramento. He thanked staff for their willingness to receive general requests for
regular updates and respond in a timely manner. He wanted to let the public know we
have a great team representing local govemment. He then introduced the new reporter
for the Express, Brandon Capes, who comes from the North Bay with a vast portfolio of
experience, including covering the Santa Rosa fire. Matthew concluded by saying that
when you're speaking to the paper, you're speaking to the community.



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the WintersCity Council Held on May 21, 2019 page - 2|-
Abraham Lopez, 114 Main Street, said nobody parks in the 2-hour parking on Main
Street in front of the Buckhorn Catering/Fitness Club building, but instead parks across
the street in the area designated as a residential area where there are no parking limits.
Because of this, he is unable to park in front of his own house. He asked Council if
there was something else that could be done other than 2-hour parking in this area in
order to free up the parking spaces.

Kate Laddish, 400 Morgan, gave a pool update and said Tami Schluns has been hired
as the new pool manager. Lifeguard training started this week, signups for summer
swim team started last Saturday, and summer recreation swim starts on May 31 Staff
has fixed the heater, which makes for some happy lap swimmers! ;

CONSENT CALENDAR
I
I
I

A. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Winters City Council Held on
Tuesday. May 7, 2019

B. Resolution 2019-12, a Resolution of the City Council of the City of
Winters, Initiating Proceedings for the Annual Levy and Collection of
Assessments for the City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District, Fiscal
Year 2019/2020 ,

C. Resolution 2019-13, a Resolution of the City Council of the City of Winters
Preliminarily Approving the Engineer's Annual Levy Report, and Declaring
its Intention to Levy and Collect Annual Assessments and Providing
Notice of Hearings Thereof for the City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance
Assessment District, Fiscal Year 2019/2020

D. Amendment to Maintenance Agreement with Solano County, Water
Agency (SCWA) ]

E. Harris and Associates Contract Amendment No. 3 - Newt's Expressway
Rule 20A Utility Undergrounding District

F. Approval of Contractor for Citywide Leak Survey
G. Resolution 2019-16, A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Winters

Establishing an Appropriation Limit Pursuant to Article Xlll of the California
Constitution for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 j

H. Resolution 2019-17, A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Winters
for the Claim of Transportation Development Act Funding From the'
Sacramento Area Council of Governments I

I. Agreement with HdL Coren & Cone for Property Tax Management and
Information Services

J. Street Maintenance Agreement with Vintage Paving Company, Inc.
K. Parking Lot on First Street and Abbey Street (Staff Report Under Separate

Cover)

City Manager Donlevy gave an overview. Council Member Anderson recused himself
from Items E and K due to a possible conflict of interest due to the proximity of his
property to these projects. I

City of Winters



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Winters
City Council Held on May 21, 2019 Page-3r

Jeff Tenpas, 24 E. Main Street, wanted to address Item D Involving groundwater
monitoring at the creek. He said groundwater levels at the creek have been dropping
due to the creek projects and asked staff to keep this on their radar. |

I

City Manager Donlevy clarified the Engineer's Estimates for the parking lot and liewt's
Expresswa enancey projects and said proceeds from the sale of property and road main
funds are being used for these projects.'

On a motion by Council Member Loren and seconded by Council Member Neu,
Consent Items A-D and F-J were approved by the following vote:

AYES: Council Member Anderson, Loren, Neu. Mayor Pro Tem Cowan anld
Mayor Biasi ]

NOES: None I
ABSENT: None i
ABSTAIN: None

On a motion by Council Member Loren and seconded by Council Member Neu. i
Consent Items E and K were approved by the following vote:

AYES: Council Members Loren, Neu, Mayor Pro Tem Cowan, and Mayor Biasi
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: Council Member Anderson

PRESENTATIONS

Council Members Neu and Loren read aloud and presented a Proclamation to Wally
Pearce recognizing June 2019 as Elder Day in the City of Winters. I

I

Gary Goodman. General Manager of the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito & Vector jControl
District (SYMVCD), said there are 2,000 square miles within the Sacramento-Yolo
district and includes urban, rural and agricultural land. Gary shared the SYI^VCD's
integrated mosquito management approach: public information, surveillance, biological
control, ecological management and chemical control. Gary also identified the diseases
carried by mosquitos, which include West Nile virus, dengue fever,- rnalaria,
chikungunya, Zina virus and heartworms in dogs. Although there were 218 cases of
West Nile Virus in California during 2018, there was no WNV activity in Winters and no
positive WNV mosquito samples and dead birds. The recent rains could pose a big
problem in 2019 and reminded everyone of the 7 D's: drain, dawn & dusk, dress' in long
sleeves and pants, defend yourself with effective repellent, doors and screens
be in working condition, district personnel are available to help.

should

Gary said the Winters representative to the SYMVCD board. Gar House, is| active,
continues to ask questions, and has been an excellent addition to their board. Gar
responded by saying they are fortunate to have Gary leading the district. He is a

City of Winters



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Winters
City Council Held on May 21, 2019 Page - A

progressive leader, the district has a great staff, and they continue to Dring In
international representatives.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Overview of the Waste Management Residential Overage/Contamination
Fee Program

Environmental Services Manager Carol Scianna gave an overview and said the City's
contract with Waste Management (WM) was amended in November, 2018 to allow
overage and contamination fees to be charged to residents for their trash, recycling, and
composting bins. These fees will be implemented June 2019 and residents are
being educated about the items being put into their bins.

WM representatives Kayla Rodriguez and Johanna Keys gave a power point
presentation that described external camera technology designed to reduce
contamination and improve service, safety and sustainability. They also reviewed the
numerous methods of outreach being done by WM for residents to avoid contamination
and overage fees.

City Manager Donlevy said the reality of waste management is becoming more
complex. WM has invested in technology, but an entire load can be affected due to one
bad bin. which changes the entire business model. Contamination has expensive
ramifications and education is important.

2. Downtown Merchants Trash Enclosure Proposal

This item was removed from the agenda and will be brought back at a later date.

3. Housing Issues Overview

City Manager Donlevy gave an overview of the housing issues affecting Winters, along
with key policies that deal with housing. The City of Winters Housing Element, which is
based on seven strategic goals, will expire in 2021 and will require the City to de>^elop a
new plan in concert with RHNA (Regional Housing Needs Allocation) numbers.
The Affordable Housing inventory in the City of Winters is spread throughout the
community, with 335 affordable units that have some type of restriction covenant
making up 14.56% of the housing within the City. City Manager Donlevy reviewed the
State Housing Policy, Legislation and the Governor's priorities, which includes the goal
of 3.5 million units to be built by 2025. The Governor has also allocated $500 million in
planning grants to cities through SB2 Planning Grants of which the City of Winters will
receive $125,000 to plan for expanded housing development. City Manager Donlevy
also reviewed the Regional Housing Policy directives and recommendations. Including
Regional Housing Needs Allocation (RHNA), which is used to establish the total -

City of Winters



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Winters
City Council Held on May 21, 2019 Page - 5 -

number of housing units that each city and county must plan for within the eight-year
planning period. Housing Manager Dan Maguire wanted to acknowledge Albert I
Vallecillo and Jack Graf, who have been members of the Affordable Housing Steering
Committee since it was formed 2 decades ago, who have consistently provided solid
policy advice. '

]

Council Member Loren thanked City Manager Donlevy for the presentation and inquired
about having a climate action plan in place. City Manager Donlevy said staff is currently
working on it and will bring it forward. Council Member Neu said he was optimistic
about the RHNA numbers that will be coming out soon, which will be mandated liy the
state.

Kate Laddish, 400 Morgan Street, asked that the City remain consistent within al
elements of the General Plan during the General Plan refresh, including the forthcoming
new Housing Element. Moving forward, Kate asked staff to consider ways of increasing
affordability, density, and climate-compatibility in the housing we plan for and approve
and to take the necessary steps to maintain the current affordable housing stockjand be
watchful of properties currently in subsidy programs that can time out of affordability and
become market rate. Because much of the upcoming housing discussion and re^/ision
of the Housing Element will hinge on SACOG's RHNA numbers, Kate requested
Council to ask staff to schedule a presentation by SACOG Senior Planner Greg Chew
about RHNA at a future meeting.

CITY MANAGER REPORT: Attended the ribbon cutting ceremony for the swimrhing
pool in Esparto today. A project like this takes time in small communities. On j
Thursday, May 24^ @ 4:30, the second installment of "Ask the City Manager" series will
take place. |

INFORMATION ONLY: None

ADJOURNMENT: Mayor Biasi adjourned the meeting at 8:50 p.m.

Bill Biasi, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Tracy S. Jensen, City Clerk

City of Winters



CITY OF

€ a o i n I a

Est. 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayor and Council Members

DATE: June 4, 2019

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manage

FROM: Dan Maguire, Economic Development and Housing Manager

SUBJECT: Intergovernmental Agreement with Yolo County Housing ("YCH") for
Grants Management Services

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1) Receive the report from staff recommending the approval of an Intergovernmental
contract for Professional Services for Grants Management Services for Housing and
Community Development Consulting Services, and 2) Authorize the City Manager to
execute a contract with YCH for the Consultant Services.

BACKGROUND:

Since 2013 the City Council has approved an Intergovernmental contract with Yolo
County Housing to provide technical assistance and guidance in writing grants, and
managing and executing funding from Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
Programs and the Home Investment Partnerships (HOME) Programs received through
the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development following the approval of City
grant applications.

Normally, Federal Procurement Guidelines (associated with receiving Federal Funds
such as CDBG/HOME) for contracting for Professional Services require the jurisdiction
to utilize an RFP/RFQ process for the selection of the service provider.
Intergovernmental Agreements are exempt from this requirement, as long as the HUD
guidelines are adhered to in the contract language.

As the most recent contract expires June 30, 2019, and YCH has been very effective in
contract services to date. Staff recommends the City enter into a new contract with YCH
to provide said services under a shared Intergovernmental Services agreement dated
July 1,2019 to June 30. 2022.

10



FISCAL IMPACTS:

Total contract cost is "up to $50,000" annually. The issuance of the Intergovernmental
Agreement Contract will have little to no impact on City's General Fund as expenses
incurred in providing said services will be funded primarily through the City's existing
Activity Delivery and General Administrative budgets within the CDBG/HOME Prpgram
Income account and/or grants received.

ATTACHMENTS:

Intergovemmental Agreement with YCH,
Exhibit A-lntergovernmental Agreement Services, Costs and Term
Exhibit B-Service Contract Insurance Requirements
Exhibit C-Federal Requirements (Subgrantee Certificatioiis and Assurances)

11



CITY OF WINTERS

AGREEMENT NO. 009-19

(Intergovernmental Agreement for Grants Management Services Between
the City of Winters and YCH) j

'This Agreement is made this 1st day of July, 2019, by and between the City of Winters, a
California municipal corporation ("City"), and Housing Authority of the County of Yolo, a
public body corporate and politic ('YCH") (collectively with City, the "parties").

RECITALS
i

WHEREAS, the City participates in the Community Development Block| Grant
(CDBG) Program and the Home Investment Partnerships (HOME) Program and receives
funding from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development following the
approval of City grant applications; and

WHEREAS, YCH administers a variety of public housing programs within Yolo
County and It has substantial expertise in local housing and community development
issues and other matters relevant to the CDBG and HOME Program; and

WHEREAS, the City would like YCH to assist in the management and
administration of the CDBG and HOME Program within the City and provide a range of
related services, as set forth more specifically in Exhibit A; and

i

WHEREAS, under federal procurement guidelines set forth in 24 CFR '85.36,
Intergovernmental agreements are encouraged for procurement or use of common
goods and services to foster greater economy and efficiency and such contracts are
exempt from the competitive procurement requirements that otherwise apply under the
guidelines; I

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the parties hereby agree as
follows: :

AGREEMENT

1. Services To Be Provided By YCH. During the term of this Agreement, YCH will
undertake all of the following services in a professional, responsible and competent nianner
Serve as the grants management consultant to the City of Winters, providing collaborative
technical assistance, expertise and guidance in program and grants planning, j grants
management, project delivery and compliance requirements, meeting reporting requirements,
as well as executing existing identified grants, and similar grants management projects all, as
outlined in Exhibit A and as authorized by the City. Notwithstanding the foregoing, for all
existing (including revolving loan funds) and future grants that are within the scope !of this
agreement, the City and its Finance Director shall retain responsibility for accounting and
other fiscal aspects of grants management.

12



The City may also request that YCH assume similar management responsibilities for
other City housing programs during the term of this Agreement. If YCH accepts such
responsibilities, Exhibit A shall be amended to describe the nature and extent! of the
additional responsibilities assumed by YCH. Such an amendment may be approved by
the City Manager (or designee) and the Chief Executive Officer of YCH.

2. Compensation and Expenses to Be Paid By City of Winters. In addition to the
payment methods set forth in section 4, below, for the professional services prjovided
during the term of this Agreement, services provided by YCH will be billed as described in
Exhibit A. I

3. City Staff. The allocation of responsibilities between the parties is described in
Exhibit A for the grants, programs, and other matters covered by this Agreement. Exhibit
A may be augmented by the parties from time to time to include other grants and
programs that YCH assists with at the City's request, each of which shall constitute an
approved Scope of Work.

Generally, the City will continue to have a substantial role in the administration and
management of grants, programs, and other matters covered by this Agreement. YCH will
provide only those services requested by the City, consistent with Exhibit A.

4, Payment for Services.

A. Lump Sum Payment. If a project or task indicates lump sum payment, then
YCH shall be compensated for work performed or services provided under the Agreement
on a lump sum basis for each task as described in an approved Scope of Work, orjin any
addenda attached and made part of the Agreement, by making periodic or progress
payments upon completion of each task or item of work.

Within fifteen (15) calendar days of the receipt of YCH's invoice (addressed as inc icated
in subsection B, below) and accompanying deliverable(s) or other satisfactory evidence of
performance (such as a written progress report), the City Manager shall either authorize
payment for services performed and the Finance Director shall either issue the payment
or advise YCH in writing of any concerns that it has with the invoice and any need for
further documentation. The City shall use reasonable efforts to ensure that the Finance
Director processes payment of each invoice within fifteen (15) calendar days after
payment of an invoice is approved.

^  Periodic or Monthly Reimbursement Payment. If a project or task indicates
periodic reimbursement based on invoices, then YCH shall be compensated for work
performed or services provided via regular invoice in the following manner.

At the time specified in an approved Scope of Work or, if not time is specified on a
monthly basis, YCH will submit an invoice to the City for services rendered under the
Agreement to the following address:

City of Winters
Attention: City Manager
318 First Street

Winters, CA 95694

13



The invoice submitted pursuant to this Section shall show the City of Winters Agreement
number, if any, hours worked by each person who performed services during the billing
period allocated in one-quarter of an hour increment, the hourly rate of pay fclr each
person who performed service the dates on which the services were perforrried, a
description of the services performed, and such other information as the City of Winters
may reasonably require.

The City of Winters reserves the right to withhold payments in the event of YCH's performance
being materially non-corripliant with the Agreement. YCH's final invoice shall be clearly marked
"FINAL."

5. Applicable Laws. In the performance of the services covered by this agreement,
YCH shall comply with all applicable laws, including those set forth in Exhibit 0.

6. Indemnification/Hold Harmless. YCH shall indemnify, defend, and hold harm ess the
City of Winters, its city council, officials, and employees from and against any and all loss,
damages, liability, claims, suits, costs and expenses, including reasonable attomey's feesj arising
from YCH's performance of this Agreement, with the exception of matters that are basdd upon
the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the City of Winters, its city council, officials and
employees. The City of Winters shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless YCH, its board,
commission, officials, and employees from and against any and all loss, damages, liability claims,
suits, costs and expenses, iricluding reasonable attomeys' fees arising from the City of Winters
performance of this Agreement, with the exception of, and in proportion to, matters that are based
on the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of YCH, its board, commission, officials and
employees.

7. Insurance. On or before the commencement of the term of this Agreement, YCH shall
furnish the City of Winters with certificates showing the type, amount, class of operations
covered, effective dates and dates of expiration of insurance coverage., Such certificates,
which do not limit YCH's indemnification, shall also contain substantially the following
statement; "Should any of the above insurance covered by this certificate be canceled or
coverage reduced before the expiration date thereof, the insurer affording coverage shall
provide thirty (30) days' advance written notice to the City of Winters by certified mail." It is
agreed that YCH shall maintain in force at all times during the performance of this Agr^ment
all appropriate coverage of insurance required by this Agreement with an insurance company
that is acceptable to the City of Winters and licensed to do insurance business in the State of
California. Endorsements naming the City of Winters as additional insured shall be sulpmitted
with the insurance certificates. See Exhibit B.

A. Coverage: YCH shall maintain the following insurance coverage:
(i). Workers' Compensation: Statutory coverage as required

State of California.

(ii). Liability: Commercial general liability coverage in the fol
minimum limits:

Bodily Injury: $1,000,000 each occurrence
$2,000,000 aggregate - all ot

Property Damage: $1,000,000 each occurrence
$2,000,000 aggregate

by the

owing

ler

14



If submitted, combined single limit policy with aggregate limits] in the
amounts of $1,000,000 will be considered equivalent to the required minimum
limits shown above.

(iii). Automotive: Comprehensive automotive liability coverage in the
following minimum limits:

Bodily Injury: $1,000,000 each occurrence
$2,000,000 aggregate - all other

Property Damage: $1,000,000 each occurrence I
$2,000,000 aggregate - all other

or

Combined Single Limit: $1,000,000 each occurrence

B. Subrogation Waiver: YCH agrees that in the event of loss due to any of the
perils for which it has agreed to provide comprehensive general and automotive liability
insurance, YCH shall look solely to its insurance for recovery. YCH hereby grants to City
of Winters, on behalf of any insurer providing comprehensive general and automotive
liability insurance to either YCH or City of Winters with respect to the services of YCH
herein, a waiver of any right to subrogation, which any such insurer of said YCH may
acquire against City of Winters by virtue of the payment of any loss under such
insurance.

C. Failure to Secure: If YCH at any time during the term hereof should fail to secure
or maintain the foregoing insurance, the City of Winters shall be permitted to' obtain
such insurance in the YCH's name or as an agent of the YCH and shall be
compensated by the YCH for the costs of the insurance premiums at the maximum rate
permitted by law and computed from the date written notice is received that the
premiums have not been paid. i

I

D. Additional Insured; The City of Winters, its city council, officers, and employees
shall be narried as an additional insured under all insurance coverages, except any
professional liability insurance, required by this Agreement YCH, its board, officers,
and employees shall be named as an additional insured under all insurance
coverages, except any professional liability insurance, required by this Agreement.
The naming of an additional insured shall not affect any recovery to whic^ such
additional insured would be entitled under this policy if not named as such
additional insured. An additional insured named herein shall not be held liable for
any premium, deductible portion of any loss, or expense of any nature on this
policy or any extension thereof. Any other insurance held by an additional insured
shall not be required to contribute anything toward any loss or expense covered by
the insurance provided by this policy.

8. Term. The term of this Agreement shall begin on July 1. 2019. The term shall end
or be extended based on exact dates noted in Exhibit A. Thereafter, the Agreement may
be renewed by the parties, based on a mutually agreeable schedule of costs and tasks.

9. Termination of Agreement This Agreement may be terminated by either party at
any time for convenience by giving the other party ninety (90) calendar days advance
written notice. Upon termination, YCH shall promptly submit its final invoice(s) to tfie City
of Winters. I

15



10. Notice. During the term of this Agreement, all notices shall be made in writing and
either served personally, sent by first class mail, or sent by facsimile provided
confirmation of delivery Is obtained at the time of facsimile transmission, addressed as
follows:

To YCH:

To City of Winters:

YCH

Attention: CEO

147 W. Main Street

Woodland, CA 95695
Telephone No.: (530) 662- 5428
Fax No.: (530) 662-5429

City of Winters
Attention: City Manager
318 First Street

Winters, CA 95694
Telephone No.: (530) 795-4910
Fax No.: (530) 795-4935

Any party may change the address to which notice is to be given by providing the other
party with written notice of such change at least fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the
effective date of the change.

Service of notices shall be deemed complete on the date of receipt if personally served or if
served using facsimile machines provided confirmation of delivery is obtained at the time of
facsimile transmission. Service of notices sent by first class mail shall be deemed complete on
the fifth (5^) day following deposit in the United States mail.

11. Assignment and Subcontracting. The services and obligations required of YCH
under this Agreement are not assignable in whole or in part. In addition, YCH siiall not
subcontract any portion of the services required of it by this Agreement without the express
written consent of the County.

12. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be deemed to be executed within the State of
California and construed in accordance with and govemed by laws of the State of Califomia.
Any action or proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be filed and resolved in a
court of competent jurisdiction located in Woodland, California.

13. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is adjudicated by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of the Agreement
shall continue in full force and effect.

14. Amendment This Agreement and the exhibits hereto may only be amerded in
writing signed by both parties, and any other purported amendment shall be of no force or
effect. This Agreement may be amended to both extend the term and conditions, as well as to
add tasks. YCH will not begin new tasks without express written permission of the CHy of
Winters.

16



15. Entire Agreement This Agreement and its Attachments constitutes the entire agreement
between the City of Winters and YCH and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or
agreements, whether written or oral.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this agreement 'on the
day and year set forth above. j

City of Winters:

By Dated;

John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager

YCH:

By Dated:

Lisa A. Baker, CEO

17



EXHIBIT A

intergovernmental Agreement

Services, Costs and Term

Grant Administration Services i
■  I

I

YCH (YCH) will serve as grants administrator/manager for the City of Winters in connection with
the Community Development Block Grant (GDBG) Program, HOME Investment Partnerships
Program (HOME), U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) and the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development (HUD), as well as other housing, community development and
economic development programs that provide assistance to low and lower income populations
as assigned by City. This Includes all open grant awards under the aforementioned, programs
and any subsequent proposed grants per written request by the City and any awards as a result
of City-approved grant applications. The following open grants are as follows: I

•  16-HOME-10803 ($2,515,080.00) Blue Mountain Apartments
•  19-CDBG-TBD ($3,000,000) Winters Senior Center

Tasks include all program administrative and management responsibilities, with thejexception
of accounting as it relates to City's financial system data entry, deposit and check processing
and other fiscal aspects of grant management. Specific responsibilities include, but are not
limited to, the following':

•  Program planning !
•  Collaborative technical assistance

•  Grant research, writing and application
•  Grant oversight and administration, including collaborating with City Finance to establish

and maintain appropriate accounting records for grant management, administration,
budgeting and reporting purposes

•  Project delivery and milestone development
•  Program Income planning and reporting
•  Grant and project compliance requirements, including:

o Contract management
Providing program and grant financial reports to Finance when nedessary or
appropriate
MBE/WBE/DBE reporting
Section 3 reporting
Environmental compliance requirements
Labor standards and compliance
Procurement requirements in accordance with 0MB
Adherence to Certifications and Assurances as found in Exhibit "C", which follows
this Exhibit "A".

o

As noted, the City and its Finance Department will retain responsibility for accounting and other
fiscal aspects of grant management. This includes, but is not limited to, responsibility for
processing accounting transactions (including grant receipts and disbursements). City's

18



financial system data entry, paying salary and benefits to City employees that provide services
in connection with the Agreement and/or covered programs, processing loan payments and
maintaining bank accounts.

Services to be Provided

Grants:

1

YCH shall be responsible for assisting in identifying needs and strategic goals with tHe City in a
collaborative manner and providing technical assistance on grant search and eligibility. Staff
shall be responsible for applying for grants on behalf of the City, as directed by City! to further
City strategic objectives, especially for low to lower income populations.

YCH will maintain appropriate files, including grant files, contract files, loans, and labor
compliance and will be responsible for periodic required reporting to the State or other funders.
YCH will maintain required compliance reporting files. ■

YCH will assist in setting project delivery and milestone requirements and will monitor projects
for compliance and authorize payment distribution in accordance with milestones, deliverables
and grant requirements. Actual payment will be made through the City's financial system in
accordance with City procedures.

YCH will either provide direct labor compliance services, or with approval from the City, select
an approved third party to provide services in cases where there are multiple sirnultaneous
projects. i

I

YCH shall provide project testing and compliatice monitoring as necessary and required to
ensure that projects are completed in accordance with grant requirements and maintain
documentation of same. This shall be at least one time per project unless anot
stringent requirement applies.

her, more

YCH will periodically review programs and projects to gauge effectiveness. Where necessary.
YCH may recommend and, with approval from City and/or the funder (such as the State), make
changes to programs and projects to improve program efficiency, efficacy and implementation
or to improve grant compliance requirements.

Protects. New Projects

YCH is to provide technical assistance in a collaborative manner and in accordance with City's
identified needs and strategic goals. YCH may not undertake new projects, nor reallocate grant
funds, nor seek to change projects or reallocate funds with a funder until and unless it has
engaged in planning discussions with City and obtained written approval in advance for any
proposed changes or written approval to seek funding for new projects. As necessary and
appropriate, the City will consult with any State or Federal programs or departmenis on new
projects or other additional activities that are within the scope of this provision.

Reporting. Annual Report

19



In addition to grant reporting on projects to the State and governing bodies as required, YCH
staff shall prepare a quarterly summary of activities under this contract for the City Manager.

Compensation and Expenses to Be Paid Bv Citv of Winters In addition to the payment
methods set forth in section 4, above, for the professional services provided during the term of
this Agreement, services provided by YCH will be billed, as described at the following hourly
rates, not to exceed an annual total cost of $50,000.

Administrator $121.00
Labor Compliance/Construction Technical Assistant $91.00
Analyst $76.00
Assistant $58.00

The billing rates for staff may be adjusted for the second and third years by mutual agreement of the
parties. In addition, any administrative expenses required and incurred in the implementation of this
Agreement and scope of work, such as mileage (IRS annual approved rate per mile), pos
supplies, printing, etc. will be billed to the City at actual costs.

tage, office

Term The term of this Agreement shall begin on Julv 1. 2019 and end on June 30. 2022. unless
sooner terminated as hereinafter provided. Thereafter, the Agreement may be renewed by the
parties, based on a mutually agreeable schedule of costs and tasks.

20



City of Winters Rate Office Travel Admin

7/1/19-6/30/22 Expenses Expenses Fee

Contract Cap = $50,000 Included Included Included

in Rate in Rate in Rate

Administrator $121/hr no yes yes

Analyst $76/hr no no yes

Labor Compliance/Construction Technical Asst $91/hr no no yes

Assistant $58/hr no no yes

Administration Fee 3%

Proiect Work Title Assigned Rate Hours Hours Total

bv Month bv Year Amount
CDBG

CDBG Project Set Up Analyst $76 0 30 $ 2,280.00
CDBG Project Set Up Assistant $58 15 $ 870.00

CDBG General Clearance Analyst $76 0 10 $ 760.00

CDBG Project Admin & monthly monitoring Analyst $76 8 96 $ 7,296.00
CDBG Project Admin Assistant $58 24 $ 1,392.00
CDBG Project Admin Administrator $121 0 12 $ 1,452.00
CDBG Labor Compliance Labor Compliance $91 0 40 $ 3,640.00
CDBG MBE/WBE, Labor Comp, etc Reports Analyst $76 0 10 $ 760.00

CDBG MBE/WBE, Labor Comp, etc Reports Assistant $58 20 $ 1,160.00
CDBG Project Completion Analyst $76 0 20 $ 1,520.00

Labor 277 $ 21,130.00
Postage $ 400.00
Printing $ 1,700.00
Office Supplies $ 500.00

Mileage $ 542.00

Subtotal $ 24,272.00
Administrative Fee-3% $ 728.00

CDBG Grand Total $ 25,000.00

HOME

HOME Project Set Up Analyst $76 0 30 $ 2,280.00
HOME Project Set Up Assistant $58 15 $ 870.00
HOME General Clearance Analyst $76 0 10 $ 760.00

HOME Project Admin & monthly monitoring Analyst $76 8 96 $ 7,296.00
HOME Project Admin Assistant $58 24 $ 1,392.00
HOME Project Admin Administrator $121 0 12 $ 1,452.00

21



HOME Labor Compliance Labor Compliance $91 0

HOME MBE/WBE, Labor Comp, etc Reports Analyst $76 0
HOME MBE/WBE, Labor Comp, etc Reports Assistant $58
HOME Project Completion Analyst $76 , 0

40
I

10
I

20
I

20

3,640.00

760.00

1,160.00

1,520.00

Labor

Postage

Printing

Office Supplies

Mileage

27i7 $ 21,130.00

400.00

1,700.00

500.00,

542.00

Subtotal

Administrative Fee-3%

HOME Grand Total

Contract Grand Total

$ 24,272.00

$  728.00

$ 25,000.00

$50,000.0C

22



EXHIBIT 8

SERVICE CONTRACT INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

A. During the term of this Agreement, Contractor shall at all times maintain, at its expense, the following
coverages and requirements. The comprehensive general liability insurance shiall include broad
form property damage insurance.

1 ■ Minimum Coverages (as applicable) - Insurance coverage shall be with limits not less than the
following:

2.

a.

b.

d.

Comprehensive General Liability — $1,000,000/occurrence and
$2,000,000/aggregate
Automobile Liability — $1,000,000/occurrence (general) and
$500,000/occurrence (property) [include coverage for Hired and' Non-owned
vehicles.] I
Professional Liability/Malpractice/Errors and Omissions — '
$1,000,000/occurrence and $2,000,000/aggregate (If any engineer, architect,
attorney, accountant, medical professional, psychologist, or other licensed
professional performs work under a contract, the contractor must provide this
insurance. If not, then this requirement automatically does not ajDply.)
Workers' Compensation — Statutory Limits/Employers' Liability -
$1,000,000/accident for bodily injury or disease (If no employees, this requirement
automatically does not apply.)

The City, its officers, agents, emolovees and volunteers shall be named as

additional insured on all but the workers' compensation and professional liability coverages.
(NOTE: Evidence of additional insured may be needed as a separate endorsement due
to wording on the certificate negating any additional writing in the description box.1 It
shall be a requirement under this agreement that any available insurance proceeds broader
than or in excess of the specified minimum Insurance coverage requirements 'and/or limits
shall be available to the Additional Insured. Furthermore, the requirements foricoverage and
limits shall be (1) the minimum coverage and limits specified in this Agreemen
broader coverage and maximum limits of coverage of any Insurance policy or
available to the named Insured; whichever is greater.

or (2) the
proceeds

a. The Additional Insured coverage under the Contractor's policy shall be "primary
and non-contributory" and will not seek contribution from the City's insurance or
self insurance and shall be at least as broad as CG 20 01 04 13.

b. The limits of Insurance required in this agreement may be satisfied by a combination of
primary and umbrella or excess Insurance. Any umbrella

23



or excess Insurance shall contain or be endorsed to contain a provision that
such coverage shall also apply on a primary and non contributory basis for
the benefit of the City of Winters (if agreed to in a written contract or
agreement) before the City's own Insurance or self insurance shall be called
upon to protect it as a named insured.

Said policies shall remain in force through the life of this Agreement and, with
the exception of professional liability coverage, shall be payable on a "per
occurrence" basis unless the CHy Risk Manager specifically consents in
writing to a "claims made" basis. For all "claims made" coverage, in the event
that the Contractor changes insurance carriers Contractor shall purchase |
"tail" coverage covering the term of this Agreement and not less than three
years thereafter Proof of such "tail" coverage shall be required at any time
that the Contractor changes to a new carrier prior to receipt of any payments
due. I

The Contractor shall declare all aggregate limits on the coverage before
commencing performance of this Agreement, and the City's Risk Manager
reserves the right to require higher aggregate limits to ensure that the
coverage limits required for this Agreement as set forth above are available
throughout the performance of this Agreement.

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and are
subject to the approval of the City Risk Manager. All self-insured retentions ■
(SIR) must be disclosed to Risk Management for approval and shall not i
reduce the limits of liability. Policies containing any SIR provision shall
provide or be endorsed to provide that the SIR may be satisfied either by the
named Insured or City of Winters.

Each insurance policy shall be endorsed to state that coverage shall not be
suspended, voided, canceled by either party, reduced in coverage or in limits i
except after thirty (30) days' prior written notice by certified mail, retum receipt!
requested, has been given.to the Director (ten (10) days for delinquent!
insurance premium payments).

!

Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's rating
of no less than A:VII, unless othen^vise approved by the County Risk
Manager.

The policies shall cover all activities of Contractor, its officers,
employees, agents and volunteers arising out of or in connection with
this Agreement.

For any claims relating to this Agreement, the Contractor's insurance
coverage shall be primary, including as respects the County, its officers,
agents, employees and volunteers. Any insurance maintained by the City
shall apply in excess of, and not contribute with, insurance provided by
Contractor's liability insurance policy.

24



B.

D.

E.

1 p. The insurer shall waive all rights of subrogation against the City, its officers,
employees, agents and volunteers.

Prior to commencing services pursuant to this Agreement, Contractor shall furnish
the City with original endorsements reflecting coverage required by this Agreement.
The endorsements are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind
coverage on its behalf. All endorsements are to be received by, and are subject to
the approval of, the City Risk Manager before work commences. Upon City's
request, Contractor shall provide complete, certified copies of all required insurance
policies, including endorsements reflecting the coverage required by these
specifications. |

During the term of this Agreement, Contractor shall furnish the City with original
endorsements reflecting renewals, changes in insurance companies and any othei
documents reflecting the maintenance of the required coverage throughout the entire
term of this Agreement. The endorsements are to be signed by a person authorizeid
by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. Upon City's request. Contractor shall!
provide complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, including |
endorsements reflecting the coverage required by these specifications. The City of'
Winters reserves the right to obtain a full certified copy of any Insurance policy and
endorsements. Failure to exerdse this right shall not constitute a waiver of right to
exercise later.

Contractor agrees to include with all Subcontractors in their subcontract the same
requirements and provisions of this agreement including the indemnity and
Insurance requirements to the extent they apply to the scope of the Subcontractor's
work. Subcontractors hired by Contractor agree to be bound to Contractor and the
City of Winters in the same manner and to the same extent as Contractor is bound
to the City of Winters under the Contract Documents. Subcontractor further agreesi
to include these same provisions with any Sub-subcontractor. A copy of the Owner
Contract Document Indemnity and Insurance provisions will be fumished to the
Subcontractor upon request. The General Contractor/and or Contractor shall
require all Subcontractors to provide a valid certificate of insurance and the required
endorsements included in the agreement prior to commencement of any work and
General Contractor/and or Contractor will provide proof of compliance to the City
of Winters.

Contractor shall maintain insurance as required by this contract to the fullest
amount allowed by law and shall maintain insurance for a minimum of five years
following the completion of this project. In the event Contractor fails to obtain or
maintain completed operations coverage as required by this agreement, the City at
its sole discretion may purchase the coverage required and the cost will be paid by
Contractor.

25



EXHIBTTC

SUBGRANTEE AND CX)NTRACTOR CERTIFICATION AND ASSURANCE

Certification and Assurance: The subgrantee or contractor executing this certification hereby
assures and certifies that it will comply with all of the applicable requirements of the following, as
the same may be amended from time to time, including adding appropriate provisions tp all
contracts between Grantee and Subgrantees or Contractors: ,

■ ■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■■a BiB I

(1) Compliance with Community Development Block Grant regulations found at 24
CFR 570.1 —570.913 and Appendices

(2) Compliance with applicable 0MB Circulars, including A-133 and A-87 as required

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

Compliance with Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, entitled "Equal
Employment Opportunity." as amended by Executive Order 11375 of October 13, 1967,
and as supplemented in Department of Labor regulations (41 CFR chapter 60). Ail
construction contracts awarded in excess of $10,000 by grantees and their contractors or
subgrantees)

Compliance with the Copeland "Anti-Kickback" Act (18 U.S.C. 874) as supplemented in
Department of i_abor regulations (29 CFR part 3). (All contracts and subgrants for
construction or repair)

Compliance with the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. 276a to 276a-7) as supplemented by
Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR part 5). (Construction contracts in excess of
$2000 awarded by grantees and subgrantees when required by Federal grant program
legislation)

Compliance with Sections 103 and 107 of the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards
Act (40 U.S.C. 327-330) as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR
part 5). (Construction contracts awarded by grantees and subgrantees in excess of
$2000, and in excess of $2500 for other contracts which involve the employment of
mechanics or laborers)

(7) Notice of awarding agency requirements and regulations pertaining to reporting.

(8) Notice of awarding agency requirements and regulations pertaining to patent rights with
respect to any discovery or invention which arises or is developed in the course of or
under such contract.

I

(9) Awarding agency requirements and regulations pertaining to copyrights and rights in data.

26



(10) Access by the grantee, the subgrantee. the Federal grantor agency, the Comptroler
General of the United States, or any of their duly authorized representatives to any
books, documents, papers, and records of the contractor which are directly pertinent to
that specific contract for the purpose of making audit, examination, excerpts, and
transcriptions.

(11) Retention of all required records for three years after grantees or subgrantees
make final payments and all other pending matters are closed.

(12) Compliance with all applicable standards, orders, or requirements issued under section
306 of the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 1857(h)), section 508 of the Clean Water Act (33
U.S.C. 1368), Executive Order 11738, and Environmental Protection Agency regulations
(40 CFR part 15). (Contracts, subcontracts, and subgrants of amounts in excess of
$100,000).

The information contained in this certification is true and accurate, to the best
my knowledge.

of

Name of Subgrantee or Contractor Name and Contract

Number: YCH

Signature of Authorized Certifying
Official:

Title: Date

WARNING: Section 1001 of the Title/ 8 of the United States Code (Criminal Code and
Criminal Procedure, 72 Stat.967) applies to this certification. 18 U.S.C. 1001, among other
things, provides that whoever knowingly and willfully makes or uses a document or writing
knowing the same to contain any false, fictitious or fraudulent statement or entry, in any
matter within jurisdiction of any department or agency of the United States, shall be fined no
more than $10,000 or imprisoned for not more than five years, or both.

27



CITY OF

W
t rf 7 n ( t7

Eat. 1375

STAFF REPORT

TO; Honorable Mayor and Counciimembers

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager

FROM: Carol Scianna, Environmental Services Manager

DATE: June 4, 2019

SUBJECT: Agreement with Local Government Commission (LGC) to host a Civic
Spark Fellow(Fellow) to work with Staff on Climate Change and Resiliency
Projects

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council authorize City Manager to
prepare and enter into an Agreement for Services of Independent Contractor with the
Local Government Commission in a fonrn as approved by the City Attorney to provide a
Civic Spark Fellow through the Americorps program to work with staff on Climate
Change and Resiliency Projects, during 2019-20 service year.

BACKGROUND; Staff has been invited to host a Fellow for 2019-20 service year,
through the Civic Spark program operated by LGC. The program provides Americorps
Fellows to conduct certain work on local and regional projects. The cost of doing so is
$26,000, which is paid to LGC to offset the costs for their administration of the program.
Yolo Energy Watch has generously offered to pay $12,500 towards this effort. Staff has
secured funds from Public Works general funds to cover the remaining balance.
Currently, we are in the phase of selecting the appropriate fellow for the projects
contemplated by the City. LGC does the initial screening, they will select a few
candidates that match our needs. City staff will conduct the interviews and make an
offer to the candidate who we think will be the best fit for our projects. Our Fellow would
begin working with us early September and stay on until August 2020, working 1300
hours. The Fellow will not be a City employee but will be paid by AmeriCorps through
LGC. The City will need to provide office space and direction regarding the projects the
Fellow will undertake. The Fellow will also be spending about 400 hour on regional
Civic Spark projects.

318 tir*rSiree!

Wiiitm, (.\

Ph"ne.53«.*")5.4<)l«

h»x. 530.''»5.-»')35

C Ol >CIL .MEMBERS

Hitrr>ld Anderson

Jesse Loren

Pierre Neu

M V VOR

Made Cuwan

VIA\ OR PRO TEM

Bill Biati

(11 \ ( LERK

N a n c I V| i 11 s

TREASlRER

Michael Sebastian

CITY MANAGER

John W. Donlevs. Jr.

28



Some of the projects the Fellow will be assisting the City with are finalizing our Climate
Action Plan, updating greenhouse gas inventory, resiliency planning and other related
climate change impact projects.

FISCAL IMPACT: $13,500 from Public Works funds

Attachment:

Civic Spark Recruitment Form

29



CITY OF

ft

ERS
t tl t ft

En. I S79

Civic Spark Fellow Opportunity

Climate Adaptation and Resiliency Plan

Organization: Oty of Winters
Location: A/inters, CA

Openings: 1 of 1
Project Focus: Climate Action Plan implementation General Climate Adaptation
Desired Skills: Project Management Data Collection/Analysis

Proiect Descnotion

ABOUT THE PROJECT

The City of Winters has made significant progress towards drafting a Climate Action Plan and is
working towards becoming a more resilient community However with a small staff, our efforts to
complete Climate Change projects in the City have oeen limited The Fellow will suppon the City s
climate issues and assist the City in making great strides m their efforts to move programs forward.

The Fellow will assist City staff in finalizing a Climate Action Plan (CAP) which will include the
additional elements of Climate Resiliency update the GHG inventory and assist staff m the creation
of a Community Action Committee to engage the community in the CAP implementation The Fellow
will also assist in the development of a Climate Resiliency Plan working with City and regional staff

The Ideal Fellow will have a broad knowledge of current climate change policies at the state and local
government level and computer skills to apply models for quantifying GHG strategies In addition the
Fellow should have strong communication and public outreach skills Fellow wilt need to work well
independently

ABOUT THE COMMUNITY

Winters is a small rural community of 7000 located in the southwestern portion of Yolo County and is
known as the 'Family City" Winters is nestled at the foot of the beautiful Vaca Hills Natural beauty,
excellent schools, safety, history and activities make Winters a delightful place to work, live and play
The small staff at the City will enable a Fellow to interact with many departments while working on our
Climate Impact projects such Planning and Community Development Finance City Manager, Public
Works. Police and Fire Departments

Link to Civic Spark Application httD://civicsDark.lgc.org/ioin-civicspark/fellow/

I

30



CITY OF

C t/ o ̂  91 t et

Est. 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

DATE; June 4, 2019

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager

FROM: Tracy Jensen, Records Manager/City Clerk

SUBJECT: Establishing the Winters Senior Citizens Commission on Aging

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council:

1. Adopt Resolution 2019-19 Establishing the Winters Senior Citizens
Commission on Aging; and

2. Authorize the advertisement and recruitment of persons to sen/e on the
Winters Senior Citizens Commission on Aging.

BACKGROUND:

Members of the Winters Senior Foundation, the Winters Senior Club, and Winters
Healthcare presented to Council at the March 19"^ City Council meeting a proposal for the
creation of the Winters Senior Citizens Commission on Aging to Council.

After collecting nearly 100 signatures of support, members of these organizations
presented to the City Council at the April 2"^ City Council meeting on the rationale and
benefits of the formation of a commission. Following discussion, the Council unanimously
directed staff to prepare a resolution that would authorize the establishment of a Winters
Senior Citizens Commission on Aging. Following the adoption of the attached resolution.
Applications for Appointment to City Board and Commissions will be accepted from those
who wish to sen/e on this Commission. Appointments to the Commission will be made by
the Council.

The concept, rationale and benefrts of the Winters Senior Citizens Commission on Aging
is centered on the recommendations stemming from the Winters Senior Program Project
conducted by Dr. Sheila Allen that was submitted to Council in June. 2018.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

31



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-19

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL

OF THE CITY OF WINTERS ESTABLISHING

THE WINTERS SENIOR COMMISSION ON AGING

WHEREAS, senior citizens have unique transportation, housing, health
care and other needs; and

WHEREAS, senior citizens represent a large and growing percentage of
the population of the City of Winters (the "City"); and

WHEREAS, the City desires to establish a commission to serve as a
forum for discussing the unique needs of senior citizens in the community; and

WHEREAS, on April 2, 2019, the City Council of the City of Winters
"City Council") expressed intent to form a senior citizen commission callec
"Winters Senior Commission on Aging."

(the
the

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Winters that:

Section 1. The City hereby finds and determines that the foregoing recitations
are true and correct and are incorporated herein by this reference.

Section 2. The City hereby creates the Winters Senior Commission on Aging
to achieve the following:

1. PURPOSE

The Winters Senior Commission on Aging (the "Commission") shall perform
the following functions:

A. Act as an advisory body to the City Council through the research,
evaluation, and recommendations of grants and program proposals affecting
the well-being of new or existing senior programs in the City of Winters;

8. Work to define the unmet needs of Winters's senior citizens and identify
ways to meet those needs;

C. Explore improved standards of services to the aging and explore new
services for the aging, through public and private resources;

D. Act as an advisory body to the City Council regarding the design,
programs, operation and maintenance of the proporsed senior center, vvhen

32



completed, and until a similar task force is formed specifically for the senior
■  center; j

E. Identify and keep current the inventory of various activities and services
available to seniors in Winters, both public and private;

F. Disseminate information to seniors regarding the availability and uses of
the various activities and services; |

I

G. Discuss and recommend appropriate action on all legislative and
congressional bills that would affect senior citizens; and

H. Recommend and coordinate senior citizen programs and resources,
including but not limited to transportation, health, and recreation. 1

I

2. MEMBERSHIP |
The Commission shall consist of seven (7) members and two (2) alternates,
each of whom must reside within the City. All voting members ofj the
Commission, regular and alternate, shall be appointed by the City Council.
The alternate members shall not vote except upon the absence of one (1) or
more of the regular members of the Commission. j

I

3. TERMS OF OFFICE ■
j

Each Commission member shall serve a term of four (4) years, or uritil a
successor is appointed. For purposes of establishing staggered terms, initial
appointments may be for three members and two alternates to serve for a
two-year term and four members to serve for a four-year term, alternating
every four years thereafter. ;

i
4. TERMINATION OF APPOINTMENT I

I

I

The term of appointment of any member of the Commission who has tieen
absent from three (3) consecutive regular or special meetings, or who has
missed more than 1/3 of the meetings in a 12-month period, without the

■ approval of the City Council, shall automatically terminate.

Members of the Commission serve at the pleasure of the City Council and
may be removed from office by a majority vote of the City Council.

5. VACANCIES

Vacancies on the Commission shall be filled for the unexpired term in the
same manner in which regular appointments are othenwise made.

33



6. OFFICERS OF THE COMMISSION

THe members of the Commission shall annually select one (1) of Its members
as Chairperson and one (1) of its members as Vice Chairperson. No
Chairperson or Vice Chairperson shall serve more than two (2) consecutive
years as chair.

a. The Chairperson of the Commission shall call the meetings to order at
the appointed time; appoint all committees, subject to approval of the
Commission; have all the powers and duties of the presiding officer as
described in Rosenberg's Rules of Order; and perform such other
duties as may from time to time be prescribed by the Commission.

b. The Vice Chairperson of the Commission shall have all the powers and
perform all the duties of the Chairperson in the case of absence or
inability of the Chairperson to act. The Vice Chairperson shall per orm
such other duties as may from time to time be prescribed by'
Commission or the Chairperson.

7. MEETINGS OF THE COMMISSION

the

The Commission shall establish a regular time and place of meeting and shall
hold regular meetings. Special meetings of the Commission may be callelJ by
the Chairperson, or by any four (4) or more voting members of| the
Commission, with permission of the City Council. Personal notice of a special
meeting must be given to all members of the Commission. If personal notice
cannot be given, written notice must be mailed to such members at least
twenty-four (24) hours prior to said meeting, unless said notice requirement is
waived in writing by said member.

8. QUORUM

For the purpose of transacting business, a quorum of the Commission shall
consist of four (4) of the seven (7) members. An alternate member sha
counted as a full voting member for purposes of attaining a quorum.

be

34



9. OPEN GOVERNMENT

All meetings and deliberations of the Commission shall be conducted openly
and publicly in accordance with the requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act.

The foregoing resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the City
Council of the City of Winters, County of Yolo, State of California, on the 4th day
of June, 2019, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Bill Biasi, Mayor
City of Winters

ATTEST:

Tracy S. Jensen, City Clerk
City of Winters

35



CITY OF

INTERS
e et € f n- i' a

/  B«t. 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

To:

DATE:

THROUGH:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

June 4, 2019

John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager

Gene Ashdown, Building Official OA

Resolution 2019-15, Declaring Weeds and Rubbish on Ceilain Lots and Parcels
within the City of Winters to be a Public Nuisance and Ordering the Institutional
of Proceedings to Abate said Nuisances

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Resolution 2019-15, a Resolution Declaring Weeds and Rubbish on Certain Lots and
Parcels within the City of Winters to be a Public Nuisance and Ordering the Institution of
Proceedings to Abate said Public Nuisances.

BACKGROUND:

Each year the Building and Code Enforcement Division surveys parcels for which weeds or
rubbish, or both have been observed as per Exhibit A.

A public hearing has been scheduled for June 18, 2019 City Council meeting, to be held at
6:30pm for the purpose of hearing and considering all objections to the proposed removal of
weeds, rubbish, and refuse from the parcels described in the attached list.

ATTACHMENTS; Resolution 2019-15

Exhibit A, Property Addresses
Public Notice

Proposed Weed Abatement Timeline

36



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-15

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WINTERS
DECLARING WEEDS AND RUBBISH ON CERTAIN LOTS AND PARCELS

WITHIN THE CITY OF WINTERS TO BE A PUBLIC NUISANCE AND
ORDERING THE INSTITUTION OF PROCEEDINGS

TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCES

WHEREAS, Title 4. Division 3. Part 2, Chapter 13, Article 2 of the
Government Code, commencing with section 39560 (herein "Weed Abatement
Law"). Provides the City Council with an alternative procedure which it may use
for the abatement of weed and rubbish on lots and parcels within the City as
public nuisances, and

WHEREAS, The City Council desires to utilize the procedures provideil in
the weed abatement law as a means of abating certain public nuisance '
conditions located throughout the City consisting of weeds and rubbish on lotb
and parcels within the City, and |

I

WHEREAS, The Building & Code Enforcement Division has presented the
City Council with a list describing by street name and assessor's parcel number
the lots and parcels within the City upon which weeds or rubbish, or both have
been observed; and

WHEREAS, The City Council desires to abate weeds growing on said lots
as seasonal and recurrent nuisances as provided in Section 39562.1 of the !
Weed Abatement Law;

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WINTERS AS
FOLLOWS:

1.

2.

3.

That all weeds growing upon the streets, sidewalks and private
property and all rubbish and refuse upon parkways, sidewalks and
private property within the City are hereby declared to be, a pub'lic
nuisances subject to abatement as provided in the weed abaterhent
Law and this resolution.

That all weeds growing upon streets, sidewalks and private
property within the City are also declared to be a seasonal and
recurrent nuisance subject to abatement as provided in Section
39562.1 of the weed Abatement Law.
That the location of each such lot and parcel upon which a public
nuisance has been observed to presently exist, listed by street
upon which it fronts and Yolo County Assessor's parcel number is
set forth in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated hereiri by
reference. '

37



6.

That the Fire Chief or his Representative of the Winters Fire
Department is hereby designated to be the "superintendent" as
defined in Section 39560 of the Weed Abatement Law. For
purposes of performing the duties imposed by said law within the
City. Except that, the City Manager will be responsible for filing all
liens and signature approval of the abatement contractor.
That a public hearing is hereby set before the City Council to be
held at 6:30 P.M. on June 18. 2019 at the City Council Chambers.
City Hall 318 First Street. Winters, California, for the purposes 6f
hearing and considering all objections to the proposed removal pf
the weeds, rubbish and refuse from the parcels described in
Exhibit "A".

That the Building & Code Enforcement Division is hereby direct 3d
to give mailed notice of said hearing to all persons owning property
described in Exhibit "A" as provided in Section 39567.1 of the'
Weed Abatement Law. Said mailed notice to be in the form
provided for in the Weed Abatement Law for such notice. Said
notice shall state that weeds are seasonal and recurrent nuisances
as provided in Section 39562.1 of the Weed Abatement Law. j
The Building Official or his representative is hereby authorized and
directed to seek informal competitive bids for the performance of
said abatement work on lots and parcels through the city and to
present to the City Manager for consideration following the ^
conclusion of the public hearing described above. The City Council
finds and determines that said work of removing weeds and rubbish
as provided in the Weed Abatement Law constitutes on

professional services to the City. I

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 4^*^ DAY OF JUNE, 2019, BY THE
FOLLOWING VOTE:

7.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Bill Biasi, Mayor

ATTEST:

Tracy S. Jensen, City Clerk

38



2019 EXHIBIT "A"

APN Property Address Mailing Address (if different)
030 372 17 904 Southdown Court

030 372 18 906 Southdown Court 29091 RD 87, Winters, CA 95694

030 372 19 908 Southdown Court

030 372 29 910 Southdown Court

003 450 19 909 W. Grant Avenue

003 242 01 105 Second Street

003 242 13 117 Second Street 105 Orchard Lane, Winters ]
003 24113 0 Wolfskin Street 27852 Matsumoto Lane, Winters |
003 243 07 6 Russell Street 1
003 243 03 8 Russell Street 1
003 243 02 10 Russell Street 8 RUSSELL STREET, WINTERS, CA 95694 |
003 243 05 12 Russell Street 112 LIWAI VILLAGE CT., WINTERS, CA 95694 |
030 36113 500 Dorset Court •

003 472 15 1039 Kennedy Drive 1442 HOOVER COURT, WOODLAND, CA 95776-6782
003 472 06 1030 Eisenhower Way •

003 475 05 1007 Hoover Street

003 474 13 1019 Roosevelt Avenue 1
003 430 30 1003 Taylor Street 1

030 220 49 &51 Callahan Estates 319 Teegarden Avenue, Yuba City, CA 95991
003 524 19 415 Grant Avenue P 0 Box 929, Winters '

003 392 01 720 Hemenway Street 417 Mace Blvd., Suite J #115, Davis, CA 95618 \
003 28112 708 Hemenway Street 1
003 152 14 611 Second Street 718 Hemenway Street, Winters, CA 95694 \
038 203 19 Creekside Way 31 CRESTVIEW DRIVE, NAPA, CA 94558 1

030 220 17 & 40 11060 White Rock Rd., Ste. 150, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670
030 392 06 Cottage Circle 2481 Sunrise Blvd., Ste. 200, Gold River, CA 95670 (
030 220 08 111 Niemann Street 720 Borchard Court, Woodland, CA 95695 j
030 220 09 105 Niemann Street ]

003 272 04 303 Rosa Avenue ]
003 370 42 0 E. Grant Avenue 5317 Inverrary Drive, Piano, TX 75093

003 370 44 168 E. Grant Avenue P 0 Box 657, Woodland, CA 95776 |
003 370 46 172 E. Grant Avenue P 0 Box 674, Winters, CA 95694 |

003 350 17 121 E. Grant Avenue 1

003 360 22 126 Carrion Court 777 APRICOT AVE, WINTERS, CA 95694 j
003 330 13 710 Dutton Street ]
003 33018 ■ 0 Dutton Street 417 F ST #3, DAVIS, CA 95616 |
038 190 35 E. Grant Ave PO BOX 3599, Yuba City, CA 95992-3599 |
038 050 18 29500 RUSSELL BLVD 7700 COLLEGE TOWN DR STE 201, Sacramento, CA 95826

038 070 35 2281 Mezzamonte Drive, Livermore, CA 94550-6578 (
038 070 43, 46, 47 & 48 9479 Rhone Valley Way, Elk Grove, CA 95624 |
038 050 82 702 Matsumoto Lane 5000 E. 2nd Street, Ste G, Benicia, CA 94510 |
038 050 57 999 E. Grant Avenue 5000 E 2ND ST STE G. BENICIA, CA 94510 |
030 381 01 410 Moody Slough Road 1
038 050 19 0 Walnut Lane 44167 Greenview Drive, El Macero, CA 95618 |
038 050 29 901 E. Grant Ave 8057 RUNGE RD, DIXON, CA 95620 |
038 050 73 27990 CR 90 P 0 Box 663, Winters, CA 95694 i

39



CITY OF

o a 2 fv i-
kst. 1675

City of Winters
Building and Code Enforcement Division

Public Notice

Weed Abatement

The City of Winters is soliciting Requests for Proposals. (RFP) at the Office of the City Clerk of
the City of Winters, in City Hall, 318 First Street. Winters. CA 95694 until 1400 hrs. on June 10
2019. I

1

The work consists of weed abatement on parcels not meeting the standard within a five day
notification by the Building Official/Code Enforcement Division. The contractor shall complete
week abatement by dates prescribed by the "Weed Abatement Time Line", or as arranged by
the Building and Code Enforcement Division. This date could be as late as ten days after the
dead line. A one-time extension that is not to exceed ten days may be granted by the Building
Official. j

Contractors Schedule for Week Abatement 2019 '

Contractor to begin first weed abatement July 2, 2019

Contractor to finish first weed abatement July 14, 2019

Contractor to submit first billing for weed abatement by July 17. 2019

Contractor to begin second weed abatement August 24. 2019

Contractor to finish second abatement September 8. 2019

Contractor to submit second billing for weed abatement by September 12

The successful bidder shall obtain and maintain at the contractor's own expense
required types of insurance as specified in the RFP.

Copies of the RFP may be obtained at the City of Winters, City Clerk's Office, 31
Street, Winters, CA 95694. or on the City of Winters website at www.citvofwinters.ora

City of Winters, City Clerk

.2019

the

8 First

40



CITY OF

ERS
c a £ t i a

III. lSt5

Building & Code Enforcement Division
(530) 794-6717 Fax (530) 795-4935
318 First Street, Winters, CA 95694
gene.ashdown@.citvofwinters»org

2019 PROPOSED WEED ABATEMENT TIME

May 13,2019

May 20, 2019

May 24, 2019

June 4, 2019

June 18, 2019

June 19, 2019

June 30, 2019

July 2, 2019

July 14, 2019

July 17, 2019

August 18, 2019

August 24, 2019

September 8, 2019

September 13, 2019

Gene Ashdown

Building Official

Identify parcels for potential abatement by Building Official '

Permit Technician to return identified parcel list to Building Official :

Before noon provide public notice to Winters Express for publish on May|29th

Adopt resolution on specified parcels declaring public nuisance

Public Hearing

Permit Technician to mail notices based on approved list

Deadline for voluntary abatement by property owners

City abatement contractor to begin abatement on parcels not in compliance

Contractor to finish first abatement i
t

Contractor to submit first billing for weed abatement

Deadline for voluntary removal of any secondary re-growth of weeds

City abatement contractor to begin removal of second growth of weeds or

parcels not in compliance

Contractor to finish second abatement

Contractor to submit second abatement billing

2019 PROPOSED Time Line

41



CITY OF

c (( 7  e a

Est. 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayor and Council Members

DATE: June 4. 2019

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Managet

FROM: Alan Mitchell, City Engineer

SUBJECT: Subdivision Final Map Approval for The Cottages at Carter Ranch Ph 2

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the City Council:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2019-18 approving the following:

a. Approve the Subdivision Final Map #4723 for The Cottages at Carter Ranch Ph 2;
and

b. Authorize the City Clerk to record the Final Map with the County Recorder.

BACKGROUND: The Cottages at Carter Ranch Ph. 2 Subdivision project consists of 6
single-family lots on 0.473 acres, located at the southwest comer of Cottage Circle and is the
second phase of the subdivision. In February 2005, the City Council accepted the phase 1
improvements. Due to the decline in the economy, the second phase subdivision did not move
forward and the Tentative Map expired.

DiSCUSSfON:

On December 4, 2018. the City Council approved a new Tentative Map for The Cottages at
Carter Ranch Ph. 2. The property owner has furnished the City with the necessary
documentation to complete the processing of the Final Map. w hich was reviewed for technical
merit. The Final Map is consistent with the approved Tentative Map. Therefore. Staff
recommends City Council approval.

The only public improvements will be to update the water meters to current standards. All other
public improvements were completed with phase 1 construction.

ALTERNATIVES: None recommended by staff.

FISCAL IMPACT: The Developer will pay fees, pursuant to the Agreement, Conditions of
Approval, and Development Agreement. No City funds impacted.

Attachment: Resolution No. 2019-18

Final Map #4723

42



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-18

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WINTERS APPROVING THE
SUBDIVISION FINAL MAP #4723 FOR THE COTTAGES AT CARTER RANCH IjH 2 AND
AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE THE FINAL MAP WITH THE COUNTY

RECORDER j
WHEREAS, the consideration by City Council of the adoption of this Resolution has been duly

noticed pursuant to applicable laws and has been placed upon the City Council Meeting Agenda on the
date set forth in the Staff Report, or to such date that the City Council may have continued or deferred
consideration of this Resolution, and on such a date the City Council conducted a dully noticed public
hearing on the adoption of this Resolution at which hearing the City Council provided members of the
public an opportunity to comment and be heard, and considered any and all testimony and other
evidence provided in connection with the adoption of this Resolution; and i

WHEREAS, the City Council determines that adoption of this Resolution is in the public
interest.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WINTERS DOES HEREBY
FIND, DETERMINE, RESOLVE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: |

Section 1. Recitals. The City Council does hereby find, determine and resolve that all of the
foregoing recitals are true and correct.

Section 2. Approval and Authorization. The City Council does further resolve, order and/or
direct as follows:

a. that the Subdivision Final Map #4723 of The Cottages at Carter Ranch Ph 2 attached
hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference (the "Map") is hereby
approved.

b. Authorize the recordation of the Map by the City Clerk.

Section 3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Winter's at its meeting held on June 4,
2019 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Bill Biasi, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Tracy S. Jensen, City Clerk

43



SUBDIVISION NO. 4723
THE COTTAGES AT CARTER RANCH - PHASE 2

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 31 OF "THE COTTAGES AT CARTER RANCH"

FILED IN BOOK 2004 OF MAPS AT PAGE 42. YOLO COUNTY RECORDS

CITY OF WINTERS YOLO COUNTY SfATE OF CALIFbRNIA"

CUNNINGHAM ENGINEERING
MAY 2019

SHeeT10F2

OWNERS' STATEMENT;

WE HEREBY STATETHATWE ARETHEOWN£RSCF*a THE LAND INCLUDED WTHIN THE SUBDIVISION

BOWOARY SHCWN ON THB MAP WITHIN THE DISTINCTIVE BORDER UNES, ANDWE CONSENTTO THE
PREPARATIONAND FH.INOOf THISMAP FOR RECOflO, AND WE DO HEREBY STATETHAT IN ORDER TO
PASS OEARTITIETO THE PROPERTY,THE CONSENT OFNO OTHERPERSON IS NECESSARY.

WALLER, KAUFMAN & SUHER, A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION

JAMESUSUTTER

NOTARY ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OPFICERCOMPLETING THIS CERTIFICATE VERIFIES ONLY THE IDENITTY

CP THE INDMOUALWHO SIGNED THE DOCUMENTTOWHCH THIS CERimCATE IS AnACHEO, AND NOT
THE TRUTHFUINESS,ACCURACY. ORVALIDITY OP THAT DOCUMENT.

..BEFORE ME.. , NOTARY PIBUC. PERSONAUV

APPEARED WHO PROVED TO HE ON THE BA9S OF SATISFACTORY
EVIDENCETO BETHE PERSON(S)WHOSE NAUE(S) IS/ARE SUBSCRIBEOTO THE WITHN INSTTtUUENT
ANDACKNOWLEDGED TOME THAT HE/SHEmiEY EXECUTED TTTE SAME IN HISAIERfrHEIR AUTHORtZED
CAPACJTY(ES)AND THAT BY HIS SICNATURE ON TTC INSTRUMENT THE PERSON, OR THE ENTTTV UPON
BEHALF OF WHICH THE PERSON(S)ACTK. EXECUTED THE MSTRUMENT.

ICERDFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDERTHE LAWS Of THE STATEOP CAUFORNtA THAT
THE FOREGOING PARAGRAPH IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

WITNESS MY HANDAlO Of FKIAL SEAL

BY; (NOTARY PUBLIC SIGNATURE!

NAME: (PRINTNAMEl

NOTARYS PRNCIPAL PLACE OP BUSINESS.

NOTARYS COMMISSION EXPIRES

NOTARYS C0MM6SI0N NUMBER

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR'S STATEMENT;

I HEREBYSTATE THAT I HAVEEXAMINEDTHS RNAL MAP OF-SUBOMSIONNaAr?) THE COTTAGES AT CARTER
RANCH• FHASC r.Af« HAVEFOUNDrrTO flE SUBSTANT1AUVTHE SAPrfEASfTAPPEAREDON THETENTATIve MAP.
ANO AWAPPROVEDALTERATIONS THEREOF.ANO THAT rrCOMPUeS WfTHAU,AP^JCASIE CnVOROtMANCeS. AND

AU CONOmONBOP APPROVAL HAVE BEEN COMPUEDWITH.

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT:

COUMUNTTYDEVELOPMENT DtRECTOR

CnVOFWWTERS.

CITY ENGINEER'S STATEMENT;
I HEREBY STATETHATI HAVE EXAMNEO THISPLAT OPFMLMAPEHTITIEO*SU6DMSI0N NO. 47» THE

COTTAGESAT CARTERRANCH .PHASE rAMDPEM)rr TO BE SUBSTANT1AUYT>C SAMEAS THE TENTAnvE MAP

SlAMTTEOTOTHEPtAIMINCCOMUISSrONOFTKECnY OP WINTERS, ANDANYAPPROVEDALTERATIONS

THEREOF. ANO THATAU PROVISIONSOP IKE SUBOrVlSION MAPACTAND AUCITY ORDNANCESAPFUCA8I.EAT
THE TUB OPAPPROVAL OPTHE TENTATIVE MAP. IP REQUIRED. HAVE BEEN COMPUEO WITH

DATED

ALANLMrrCHEa.P.e.
RCES2S98

CrTYENONEER

CITYOP WINTERS

COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR'S STATEMENT:

L THEUHOERSrCNSD, TAXCOLUCTOA AND REDEMPTION OFPICEROP VaO COUNTY. STATE OPCALlFOftNlA DO
HEREBYSTATE THATACCOAOINOTO THERECORDSOF THISOPFICE, THERE ARE NO UENS AOAHSTTHS
PROPERTYNORANYPART THEREOF FORUNPAD STATE. COUNTYMUNICFAL. OA LOCAL TAXES.OR SPECIAL
ASSESSMENTSCOOECTEDASTAXES. EXCEPTTAXES OR SPEOALASSESSHENTSNOT YET PAYASLE.

FURTHERMORE. PURSUANTTO THE YOLO COUNTYBOARDOP SUPERVISORS' RESaVTION NO 89-168.1 DO

HEREBYSTATE ON BEHALF OP THE OERK OPnC BOARD OF SUPERVtSOftS THAT CHAPTER 4. ARTICLE S OF THE
SUBDIVISION MAPACTHAS BEEN COUIHEO WITH REQAFWO PEPOSfTB.

HOWAREHEWENS

COUNTYTAX COIIECTQROPYaO COUNTY

CAUFORWA

THSMAPWAS PREPARED BY ME. OR UNDERMY DIRECTION, AND B BASED UPON A FIEIO SURVEY B4 CONPWMAfCE
WITH THE REQUREMENTS OFTHE SUeOIViaON MAPACTAr« LOCAL ORDINANCEATTHE REOUEST OF VYALIER,

KAUFMAN 8 SUTTERON MARCH ?Q19. I HEREBYSTATE TKATTHISMAP SUBSTANTIAaYCONFORMSTO THE

APPROVED OR COHOmOKAaYAPPROVSOTENTATIVE MAP. IF Arrr. AU MONUMENTS ARE OF THE CHARACnRAND

OCCUPYTH6 POSITIONS INDICATED. ORWU BE M SUCH POSITION ON ORBEFORE OECEhBER 3019, AND 3AS
MONUMENTS WU BE. BUFflQENrTO ENABLE THE SURVEY TO BE RETRACED.

MATT D. MORROW. LS. BSOl

DATED.

CITY CONSULTANrS STATEMENT:

LTH6 OrrS CONSULTANT LAND SURVEYOR.HEREBY STATE THAT I HAVE EXAMlrYEOTHIS PUT OP FINAL MAP
ENTTTIEO'SUBOMSION NO 4739 THECOTTAGES ATCARTER RANCH •PHASE rANDAM SAHSPIED THAT&AD PLAT

IS TECHNICAILY CORRECT IN ACCORDANCEWITH SECTION6844}QP TKg STATE8UBDM5>ON MAP ACT.

LAND

a sen

3^

CHDSnNE M.X3HNS0N, LS 6596

CITY CLERK'S STATEMENT;

I HEftEBY STATE THAT ATTTS REGULARLYSCHEDULED MEETTIG 0F_ ^ 3019. THE OTY COUNCtOP

NANaO. MILLS

crrraERK

cnv OF WINTERS

RECORDER'S STATEMENT:

FILED THIS.

PACES

^3019, AT.

, ATTHE REQUESTOPWALLER KAUFMAN 6

JESSE SAUNAS

COUNTYaCRlCRECORDER

YOLO COUNTY. CAirORNlA



ANDERSON AVENUE

BASIS OF BEARINGS;
THE BASIS OF BEARJHGS OFTHISSURVET IS THE CEHTERLIHEOF COTTAGE

CRCIE, TA)CHAS NSriTWE, AS SHOWN BETWEEN CASED HONUUENTS ON
THAT CERTAIN SlIBUVISTCN MAP Na4eieTmEO*THECOTTA6ESATCAATER

RANCir FEED IN BOOK 2001 ORMAPS, PAGE <3.

LEGEND;

o

/
•».

THE COTTAGES AT
CARTER RANCH
2004 M.6. 42

t THE con AGES AT
CARTER RANCH
2004 M.B. 42

\  ̂

NOTHING POUND OR SET

POUND CHSELED 5USH PER 2004 MB 42

FOUND hlONUMENT AS 0E8CRBS0

FOUND STANDARD CfTY OF\
LSSISI PER(1)

P.U.E. PUBLIC l/TUTYEAS&^ENT

TREE PLANTINGAN0 MAINTENANCE BASENCNT

(R) RADIAL BEARINO

(1) RECORD DATA PER 2004 MB 42.YOLO COUNTY RECORDS

(3) RECORD DATA PER 2000 MB 170. YOtO COUNTY RECORDS

'  SUBttVISION BOUNDARY

lOTLWE

— — EASEMBNTLtNE

CENTERLNE

—  PROFWYTC

■  \

cm.

BASIS OP BEARINGS

—»— N8y4y34T 37&0ff{t)
-•-1385*—

COTTAGE CIRCLE

NB9'4d'34*E 07.27(11

L0T1

A  C5 ■
1777

ca

35,00*

1ffT.P,M£. ft p.u.e.

35.00*

6.484 SQ FT ^«4*14^
tODO'(R>

PER 2001 MS 42

1 LOT 2 fe
3.033 SQ FT LOT 3 s

2.704 SOFT ^
LOT 4 ^
2.774 6Q FT

LOTS «
2.800 SO FT 1

LOTS
2.800 SQ FT

ssDCr 35.0D 3S.6Cr 35W

aTTT
35.00* 3300*

NOTES;

TOTALABE* OP THS SUSdVISION IS OAT ACRES.

THE COTTAGES AT
CARTER RANCH

2004 M.B. 42

lOTB

CARTER RANCH PHASE 1

2000 M.B. 170

CURVE TABLE .

CURVE LENGTH RADIUS DELTA CHORD

C1 BO.04' SOM* 02*24*3r £43*51*176.7119'

C2 11.79*ri1 34XI0*(1 19*52*06*11 S79*S2*31%V. 11.77

C9 20.99* 50,00* 24*0370" S29'4734T2a04*

04 2aD9' 5000* 24*0320" S53*4rS4^. 20.64*

C5 32.19* SQXHy 36*S?S«" $64*12'02*E. 31.67

CS S47* SOOO* rssor N73*38*5re,t4r

SUBDIVISION^JilG} 4723
THE COTTAGES RANCH - PHASE 2
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF LgPTTOF "THE COTTAGES AT CARTER RANCH"

FILED IN BOOK 2004 OF MAPS AT PAGE 42, YOLO COUNTY RECORDS

CITY OF WINTERS YOLO COUNTY STATE OF CALIFORNIA

CUNNINGHAM ENGINEERING
MAY 2019

SHEET 2 OF 2



CITY OF

a

ERS
i n t a

Eji. 1375

TO:

DATE:

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Honorable Mayor and Council Members

June 4, 2019

THROUGH: John W. Donievy, Jr., City Manager

PROIVl: Carol Scianna, Environmental Services Manager

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 2019-20 authorizing the expenditure of additional funds in the
amount not to exceed $69,766 to Include the addition of vault and piping for the Waste Water
Treatment Facility(WWTF) Influent Screening Improvements, Project No. 16-03 and Approve
Revised Project Budget

RECOMMENDATtON:

1) Adopt Resolution N

Staff recommends the City Council:

o. 2019-20 authorizing the expenditure of additional funds in the
amount not to exceed $69,766 to include the addition of vault and piping for the Waste
Water Treatment Facitity(WWTF) Influent Screening Improvements, Project No. 16-03

2) Approve Revised Project Budget

BACKGROUND: Syblon Reid has begun construction of the Influent Screen Improvements
and has brought forward a proposal for additional work which will include the addition of flow
meter vault and piping to the influent screen project. The lump sum pricing for these additions is
$69,766. Doing this additional work now will move the City closer towards the desired final
outcome of the installation of the mechanical screening equipment. Taking advantage of the
mobilization of the current contractor on site will save the City funds on both materials costs
and labor expenses. The completion of some of the homes in the new developments has
resulted in the availability of more sewer impact fee funds allowing us to add this vital
component to the project.

FISCAL IMPACT: The revised PBS of $69,766 to be funding using Sewer Impact Fees

Attachments: Revised PBS

Resolution No. 2019-20

Syblon Reid RFP 01- Meter Vault

46



RESOLUTION No. 2019-20

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL

OF THE CITY OF WINTERS AMENDING THE
CITY OF WINTERS 2018-2019 ADOPTED OPERATING BUDGET

WHEREAS, On June 19, 2018 the City Council of the City of Winters adopted operating
budget for Fiscal Year 2018-2019 and 2019-2020: and

WHEREAS, expenditures for items not included in the budget are required;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City o
that the adopted operating budget for fiscal year 2018-2019 be amended as follows:

f Winters

Section 1: Increase budgeted expenditures in the following funds and
accounts for fiscal year 2018-2019 from Sewer Impact Fee, of $69,766 to ftind
expenditures for this budget cycle for Influent Screen Project Additional Work

a. 418-57913-640-816 $69,766

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council, City of Winters, this 4th day of June
2019 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Bill Biasi, Mayor

Tracy Jensen, CITY CLERK

47'



C[TY OF WINTERS

WWTF Influent Screening Improvements
Project Budget Sheet (Pre-Design Only)

CIP#: 16-03

Last Updated: February-18
Project Owner: Public Works

Project Manager: Alan Mitchell

Description;

Design and Construction for WWTF Influent Screening System

MTIP#

Original Approval: Jan. 2016

Project Resource: Consultant

Authority;

The City needs to ensure that rags and other debris is screened prior to entering the WWTF ponds

Budeet: t 1

Item % Amount Item % 1 Amount
Project Management $12,000 Design i  $94,530

Testing and Inspection $25,294 Permits 1

Pre Design $9,000 Construction 1  $828366
Construction Support $5,000 Contingent' 1  $67300

CEQA/NEPA Project Total: $1,041,490

1

Fmancine Schedule: Pmjert^farf ->010
Phases; Design, Constructioa

Fund Code: 621 418 418

Name: 0 & M Impact Impact Blank Blank Blank !fY Totals
Previous $  9,000 s! 9,000
FY 17/18: $  102,824 si 102324
FYt8/l9 $ 435,000 $ 390,900 $ 69,766 Sj 895,666

Fuud Totals: 1 S 546,824 S  390,900 S  69,766 1 S $ S  - 1 S! 1,007,490
1 1
1

Recommended for Submittal

Recommended for Approval

Finance Department Approval

City Manager Approval

Carol Scianna, Public Works (date)

Alan Mitchell, City Engineer (date)

Shelly Gunby, Director of Finance (date)

John Donlevy, City Manager (date)

48



Syblon Reid
Qenerat Engineering Contractors

PtoiMv SoMM to Omatf AqM

1130 Sibley Street
Folsom, CA 95630

P.O Box 100

Folsom. CA 95763
(916)351-0457 srco@srco,com
(916) 351-1674 fax www.srco.com

May 09.2019

City of Winters
318 1®<St.

Winters. Ca 95694

ATTENTION: Carol Scianna

RE: WWTP Influent Screening Improvements Project.
Subject: RFP 01 - Meter Vault

Dear Carol Scianna:

We are pleased to provide the following cost proposal for RFP 01, the addition of the flow meter vault and
piping to the Winters Influent Screening project as requested. The following proposal is based on the
provided plans and specs labeled DEIC 01.

We propose to use a pre-engineered standard materials fabricated by Oldcastle Precast, cut sheets
attached. This item will have a lead time of 4 weeks to procure following a notice to proceed. See attached
sheets showing proposed standard Utility Vault and lid.

Plug valves and eccentric reducers shown on DEIC 01 Sheet M100 having grooved ends will have
significantly longer lead times than equal components having flanged ends. SRC can provide either style
as desired with no change to cost.

The work consists of: procurement of meter vault, procurement of piping components, excavation,
placement of drain rock and fabric, installation of precast meter vault, placement of concrete pipe supports,
installation of piping components, grouting and sealing pipe penetrations, backfill, and finish grade AB.
Utilizing a standard vault will be a more economical option over a custom vault. Using this vault, we will
need to core the penetrations through the vault walls and grout per Detail 4 on Sheet M01. Coring will void
manufacturer's warranty on the box. If a custom vault Is still desired, lead time will be extended 12 weeks
for engineering and fabrication, at an additional cost of $3,000.

Items not included in the pricing are: access ladder, permits, local fees, inspections.

The Lump Sum pricing for the Flow Meter Vault and Additional Piping is $69.766.

Sincerely,

Syblon Reid

Mike Frey ^
Project Manager

CALIFORNIA LICENSE NO. 758610
NEVADA LICENSE NO 0050713

49



4a"x7a" (nominal) Aluminum
Adjustable, Slip Resistant,

Torsion Assist Traffic
Rated Frame And Cover

Name Plates Marked

Tl.D.- "ELECTRIC"
43..

vV

im^. TO

2ea. 66" Long
P-3200 Struts

8ea. 12"xl8"
Knock—Outs

Base Weight
11,300 Lbs.

12"0x4
Sump

Drawing May Not Conform To The Most Current Specification

SCALE: 3/8" = I'-O*

Height Adj'ustenl
Brackets

5-7"

.  4-11"
4-0" -

\
5'-0" V

•«

4ea. 2"0
Pull Irons

"I OOldcastle Precasf

irnuTYBUiir Division

3786 Vatl^ Ave. Pleosanton California 94566
Phone 9ZS-646-S183 fox: 925-848-4304

4878-TID

FOE NAME 030UCP4878nD.dwg

ISSUE OAIE July 2006

www.oldcastleprecasLcom

4'-0" X 6"-6" X 5'-0" I.D.

Utality Vault
TJ,D.

Copyrighisi 2006Oidessil(>Pi«east,te.

50



4ea 4 TON

SWIFT-UFTS

T-4 r-5" I f-5' l'-4-

©
QO

4ea §0
PUI IRONS

in

2ea. r0

GROUND ROD

KNOCK-OUTS

^

uI'-r k-t-o

+I ^
ff

\(O

3-8' 10" 6"

5-0"
12*0
SUMPeo

8ea 10 x16

KNOCK-OUTS
© ©

M-^6" 5-6

2ea 66" LONG
P-3200 STRUTS

SCA1£ Not To Scdo

O Precast

(aimaitr Pleasanton

9788 Vaftey Ave. PleoHRtan, CcMfernia 94566
Phone: 925-646-8183 fwe 925-646-4904

4878-TlD

Fl£ NAUE:03(]UCP467ra».dvg

ESS£ DATEJul^ 2006

www.oldcaftieprecagteom

3A

4x6-6x51.0.
Utility Vault

T.I.D.

OMMrthP—(ta

51



2K

—4%

is.
A

^7}b
52%SKIRT

0.0.

tf-*

ISOMETRIC VIEW
END VIEW SPLICE ASSETJIBLY • PLAN VIEW

P q I s

a
M-

DETAIL-lA-I  I i'.'wV.

75% SKIRT O.D.

SIDE VIEW

-A- REV COVER DESIGN TD 3-PC 07/26/13 RM/VT
REV REVISION DESCRrPTlGN DATE APPROVED

DETAIL -lA-

4'x 6-6" fNominaiJ Splice
Frame and Cover Asse/nb/y

Loading: AASHTOH-20-Traffic Loa^ng
UveLoad: 16,000 lb. Wbeel Load-
Impact: SO-Oii
(Afot PerAreas ofWgft Oensfij' Traffle
with Speed Higher Than 25 mpb)

P.S.&E.CodeNo:

NOTES:

1. SUP RESISTANT STEEL COVER
1.1. HINGED, TORSION ASSIST, ENDS
1.2. DRAG-OFF, CEWTER SECVON
Z REMOVABLE BEAMS FOR CLEAR OPENING
3. HINGED 90* TO 180' LAYBACK

4. TORSION ASSIST (TO 90')
5. HOLD OPEN LATCH

6. PENTAHEAD BOLT-DOWN (4ea. PER COVER)
7. NAME PLATES (X4)
ft FAl/LTWO/CATOfl VIEWPORT
9. ADJUSTABLE FRAME

10. GALVANIZED

MADRUGA IRON WORKS. INC.
Metal Fabficatlen at\d Machining

Pk CS3) S32.r«D Pa:(3Dffl832*2U4

OM.r MC 9WAL NOT OS VSQ> I

SULC:

1/2* = I'-O"
JS NUUSEltr (u uuci

4x5-5 STL H20 SPUCE-3PC

CAAWia SSKPTOK:

P.G.&E. 4'x6'-6" (NOMINAL)
SPUCE COVER ASSEMaLY

STEEL SUP RESISTANT. H20 RATED

OAltCltCAm

09/19/2012
BT.

VT

LAsrwnss:

07/26/2013
en

VT

cusTCun

PADFIC GAS & ELECTRIC

9<£EK 1

01 af 01
REV
Hk

-A-
PnojZTNAUE:

MADRUGA DESIGN SUBMITTAL
niAiMe Ns

SUSUrtTAL

52



CO

CtNERAL ueCHANlCAL NOTES:
^  tx UtC»WN(CAi M'mcs ShOv ONIV eCNCRAl *f»»C{wtNl8 t»
tK AM) COuri<Mr AND CO *«0T KlUOC AU THl PANG
loac. vAiv(& MsiAuMtNfs. ctMTnx devices, and «AAu»ig«uKxs
rHAT *Pt »auo{o IN nn faoclss mo ixstauuiHr*m ououus
OA AtouAto qt rxfi sptcvicjirohs contrktoa smal paovir
11 PifAlC, (QVPMCNr. AND MPUATeHMl OCVlCtS. hClUIM H
riut ant AocATeo n urxeA t< wioimcai oAABncs. paoclss

wecWWCAl DIU1I»<$ ATM) OCtlftS

S PtPE SLAP0A1S Md seiswc ALS1KW11S %H1l 01 PAOHXd
iw u(ctMc«i Dtues AND nc spictcahohs at iocaiions
WHCAt SPtCKC TrPti R SuPPOnlS OR SIRUC ACSTAamTS tfft
MOCATED. CONTQACtOA SHA(t THE tvOCAnO fVPlS AT
tocAiiONs SUPP0A1S Qfr sesuic fiisKums A«e piouuteo
9U7 NO SPtcffc rtees tfn pucateo. C0Nn<cTaA simi seieci
AND PNCMOE SUPfOATS ANO AtSTIUlNlS AS AlOUSED ON MS
OnuMNC SUPPORTS AND PISTRamTS ShKi SL SU^tdTTlD POP
PtV«l9 AS PAAT op THt lOmPMlNT AND PfVC COOAOPMIMN HO
msTuiAtioN oaa«incs

PEOiiAeo si^e AND SPAONC op '

oiHCAMse mDCArEo

U . 'W

tiNcr»-Afl-*tOuA»to-sie-
CiHVH NOIIS s • '

NON*SM*« CAOtt. r UM.

NOYl

PI70W1 SAfEPT ENO CAPS 10
111 PPAUMC CHWMllS

PIPE HANGER
1/r TMROlrtH 8* PIPE TYPE E SIRUCTURAL AnACKWINT

DETAIL

g -

PRCAVt

1/«* NtORfftNE

a T<ES. 2 Ml

rOR WAllS-1,4'++ -U
r*PE J PIPE PENETIUTION

^  I DETAL^
~0I 10 SCME

NON'&HRPO CngT

PtWM SUUNI *
MKER noO OR tAPl

r«w sees (soth
sees r REO'ox
OiiTSfie MIS, A
MIS EXPOSE ro
lKI\OSr^ HAZARD
ARIA

LtNCTH ■ I?'

CONCRETE PIPE SEJPPOfil

AIL StCb SlEEVlS SWU 9( HOT cmo IAIVA>«ZED AHER FJMAnON. IMISS OlHtim INOICATEO

BPDvtll ClAia flKfL PiNCfPAfhS riCOR. iiaPf FOR PlhETRATlON Pirt 4 CURB SRAll Bl ■" ICH 0T i'
"V%

pRCMDE tmvia* y cuhhu eitvuN rep^oronc steei mo firpous uetai »tt<tPAnoNS

INSuiATtON SHALL NOT ElTtNO M»>JCH StElVlS. UNllSS OTKRWiSl KUCAIEQ

; SHALI K*vt A WMUUN CMTER tOlM TO THE PPl OR P^ SlEiVl OttSCC OMiEUR RlUS

A

FLOOR DRAirN
SEE NOTE

FORM 2 0
OlSH WHERE
SPECIElEO —

FINISH FLOOR

9J ELBOW

I sens aecoROMa*

15/19

W§ST YOST

ASSOCIATES

MZQ ResearA PaHi Dnvt
SidolOO
Oryx. CdloiiBA SS6I>

(M0>n9-SMS
fAX^O) 7SS4ni

ENTERS
nfi/vrniii

f  t... l»?v

CITY OF VYINTER8

WWTP IMPROVEMENTS

MECHANICAL DETAILS
M01



ID

ecc AU>unB.
riAf vot 00^ umjHir ei&wCD

BAD IKr (tfLQH)

PlAttOAwCuT!

SK DOWN

■  ■- I / ^ie* iB Eieow. T*9 V t MS

f
-^}

r

$CBtV#<CS om (fC)
(r) Kfiot ^rt
LOCAtimWELR PLAfg nSTALlATlON

DETAILHtA

>-
"V

(fl COMBOl ewii
sua ON cluu. su

r T T
s-

KtAMORKS

f; -PLAN
Gir.?D -- G»-?D

\ mmn ?Fi

J(n ri? Bsi—

NOTES
I  NEW I2VI8" BS PIBlNC TO K CONSTBUCTEO B* OTHERS. REMOVE PlUCS OB BUND

fUNCES AS REQUIRED TO CONNECT TO FITONCSAIVES ON NEW RS PIPEIINE-
LJ

INSERT SPOOl TO UATCH l*V lENCTH OF (F) 8 U4G UETER (U 781

JU^SEn PRECAST (778) JS2-2700. OR EOJAL

BALI VALVES SST. 2-PecE BOOT, 1,000 RSI CWR, USS SP-HO COUPliANT
76<IOO. NiaCO ISSS>S6-R-66-Ll OR LOUAl

AWXlO SECTION^
SOUL j/g-.r-

(F) UETER VAULT

SECTIONAL PLAN

SCAll L/O'-l -O-

I s VERIFY ALL LOCATIONS. IHUENSIONS AND ELEVATIONS

DEC NO. I PCH tt/19 CITY OF WINTERS

WWTP IMPROVEMENTS
SUBMITTAI I 7 I PCH 00/19 WEST YOST

HOK WUWfitA

M100CITY Of
HEADWORKS AND METER VAULT

PLAN & SECTIONSERS
PCH

v r n t t!S/I5/20I8
B

ASSOCIATES



s xS

*J

CAST IN PlACS STOP

PIATE GUiO£ P£ft

PIAT£ MPR

0

_fi L H i l l _M I W

fRP wtR/SlOP Pl*1t

PlAT( UAhtiUClUAtR

WEIR/STOP PLATE GUIDE

DETAIL

, s

• SST SCH «0
SlEtVl, «£lO PlAlt
10 BOTTOU 0' PIPE.
rvp

REMOVEABLE RAILING SOCKET

DETAIL@
NrtI If) SCAIL

©

n-TTTV

J
rvp. see "OTt 7

;wT\ XiVv:---

$Tiia Out 1 *N0 CAP

"  CHlNUtl 1 ^

4

i: -:j- I T
Q'/ZO • -■

KLAOWCRRS

PLAN EL. 193.0
itui VB*«r«o-

A

UntR VitUlT

TOP PLAN
" ■■■'"■

METER ViUit

SSCTIONy

-J

irr  CT,v|C)

»i07t%
1  ftSTAii STOP PUTE CUKCS B«CMOl OimlR mlH STOP

FlATe FOR FuTlATt US£

2 CROUf CHMftfi BQITQU COFP^ffS I FOOT HlCH « T.l SlOPE
TO CREATE nUPETOOAL OiMNCi SECTION COOKlPUTl
CROUl PlACMNl H Smil SOTECN ft ftU» SCREEN AfttAS
TO HtCNr PMl CHiWNEt «OTH • SCREEN ENTRIifCES

coNSiRuci RtiR PvAit SO inpc MA«ftis kRi esio* i
OP FUTE

SlAMf ONiNSlONEI) lATOut ONAVMCS FOR KK P*P«C AT
CONCftltt NWK

SEE STRuCTiAUt ORAVMCS FOR kCDTONk •tfORUkTOl

LO

e/15/2018

B  f

3/d'»r-o-'
sua

7K 0&/19

WEST YOST

ASSOCIATES

3020 fteseMi PAnOns
SiiielOO
OairiftCalfcnM RMYO

|S30> 7S«-99Q»
FAX<S30) TSB-S991

—I i—

WINTERS
r ft f t /o r II t n

f  |pi;i

CITY OF WINTERS

WWTP IMPROVEMENTS

HEADWORKS
BOTTOM PLAN



CITY OF

c a o t n t a

Est. 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

DATE: June 4, 2019

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Managei

FROM: Crystal Zaragoza, Human Resources Manager

SUBJECT; Claim Against the City of Winters - Don & Diane Jordan

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the City Council deny the claim and refer to Yolo County Public
Agency Risk Management Insurance Authority (YCPARMIA).

BACKGROUND:

When the City of Winters receives a Claim for Damages to Person or Property, the
claim is denied and referred to YCPARMIA to handle the investigation.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Not to exceed the City's $2,000 deductible, with any costs in excess to come from funds
pooled at the JPA.

56



CITY OF

INTER
c a c I /■ o i n i

f

If))E©E1]¥E
UJ 1

MAR 2 " ~ '9 '
-)j

 E»c. 1875

CLAIM FOR DAMAGES
TO PERSON OR PROPERTY

TO: (Entity) CffM 0^
1. Claims for death, injury to person or to personal property must be filled out not later than six months after the

occurrence. (Gov. Code Sec. 911.2)
2. Claims for damages to real property must be filled not later than l year after the occurrence.
3. Read entire claim form, both sides, before filing.
4. See page 2 for diagram upon which to locate place of accident.
5. This claim form must be signed on page 2 at bottom.
6. Attach separate sheets, if necessary, to give full details. SIGN EACH SHEET.

NAME OF CLAIMANT Date of Birth of Claimant

Occupation of Claimant
Home Address of Claimant Q'ty and State

Its Vlf^J<eT2^ , , Home Telephone Number

?3t>-7l5'SZ?2-Business Address of Claimant City and State
Business Telephone Number

- TTf-" 3 2^5©
Give address and telephone number to which you desire notices or communications to be sent regarding this claim:

When did DAMAGE or INJURY occur?

If claim is for Equitable Indemnity, give date claimant
served with the complaint:

Date

Section 111 of die Medicare Medicaid & S-CHIP Extension Act requires the
entity to report certain claims to the federal government. Please indicate
If the claimant is: 65 years of age or older, or Is receiving Social Security
Disability Insurance Benefits for 24 or more months, or has End Stage
Renal Disease, if yes, you may be required to provide additional

information to process your claim. YES
(circle 3T^)

Where did DAMAGE or INJURY occur? Describe fully, and locate-on-diagram on Page 2. Where appropriate, give street nanr>es and
address and measurements from landmarks.

life gg,
Describe in detail how the DAMAGE or INJURY occurred:

t© tact

60AOtrC> l^fS> Prwow -a- fxobp fHerh CJV(2—
Names of any employees involved in INJURY or DAMAGE: ViAV2-C^
Why do you claim the Entity is responsible? ^ \ ■' '

C(?kn>Ti£^ r>I(ifce?n e^sTT^

57



Deserve in detad each INJURY or DAMAGE:

The amoun t claimed, as of the date of presentatton of the daim, Is confuted as follows:
Osm3s«s incurred to Hate (exact)
Damage to proportv^....

Expenses for medioal and hospital care...3

loss of .^...,4
Special damages

General Oafnage&.

Total damages Incurred to

Total amount claimed as of date of presentation of the claim: $

Estimated prospective damages as far as known

Future expenses for medical and hospital care.,.-.S^^
Future loss of earnings- $
Other prospective special damages-..-

Total estimate prospective damages-.....-....—

Was

If ini

damage and/or Injury investigated by police?.
Irafyjedics or ambulance called? K.I 1}

KiQ If so, what cfty?.
If so, name city or ambularKe

e date, time, name and address of doctor of your first v«t_

WITNESSES to DAMAGE or INJURY. Ust ail person and addresses of persons known to have informatton:

Name Dohi JflfilAai ^ress IfR Phone

AddrosE. Phone

Nhtms .Address

DOCTORS and HGSPfTALS

Doctor ttK
.Date fhapitaibed.

Osla of Treatment

Oodor. .Qeteef Ti

READCAfSFuaY

For all acdder* dans place on fottoedng diay-am names of
streets, including Kfonh. East, South and West, indicate piece of
accident by f and i>v ^touring house numbers or distance to

screet comers.

NOTE: If tf̂ arm bekwt do not fit the tAaatior>, attach

her^a proper duyam s^ned by clamant

cmm M

z rN /-I

Signature of Claimant or person filing on
his behaif^ng relationship to Claimant:

PRINT Name:

T7,s^j,

Date:

NOTE CLAHJ0MUST^Fl£DwrrHTHECl£RKORGOVERNING0OARD(Qov CodeSec 915a) PfesentBiorafaftfseclaimisafetonylPen CocteSec 72)

58



TO:

DATE :

CITY OF

ft

ERS
7 n t er

Est. 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Honorable Mayor and Council Members

June 4, 2019

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Managej

FROM : Tracy S. Jensen, Records Manager/City Clerk

SUBJECT: Public Hearing and Adoption of Resolution 2019-14, A Resolution of the
City Council of the City of Winters, Approving the Annual Levy Report and
Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments Within the City of
Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District, Fiscal Year
2019/2020

RECOMMENDATION:

1.

2.

Conduct a Public Hearing approving the Engineer's Report and ordering
the levy of assessments for the Citywide Maintenance Assessment District
Adopt Resolution 2019-14, a Resolution of the City Council of the City of
Winters, Approving the Annual Levy Report, and Ordering the Levy and
Collection of Assessments Within the City of Winters City-Wide
Maintenance Assessment District, Fiscal Year 2019/2020

BACKGROUND

As provided in the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of
Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of California, beginning with Section
22500 and by previous Resolution, the City Council initiated proceedings for the "City of
Winters Citywide Maintenance Assessment District" for the annual levy and collection of
assessments to pay for the operation, maintenance and servicing of landscaping and
lighting and all appurtenant facilities and ordering the preparation of an Engineer's
Annual Levy Report regarding the District and assessment for Fiscal Year 2019/2020,
pursuant to Chapter 1, Section 22565 of the Act.

59



The Citywide Maintenance Assessment District pays for street lighting and park and
landscape maintenance. Funds reside in the Citywide Maintenance Assessmen:
District fund. The Assessment District budget for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 is
$203,889.98. The Engineer (Willdan Financial Services) selected by the City Cc uncil
has prepared and filed with the City Clerk said Report in conjunction with the District
and the levy of assessments for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 (beginning July 1, 2019 and
ending on June 30, 2020) in accordance with Chapter 3. Section 22623 of the Act.

ALTERNATIVE; None

FISCAL IMPACT: None by this action.

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2019-14

2019/2020 Engineer's Annual Levy Report

60



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-14

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WINTERS, CALIFORNIA,
AWIENDING AND/OR APPROVING THE ANNUAL LEVY REPORT, AND ORDERING THE
LEVY AND COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENTS WITHIN THE CITY OF WINTERS CITY-WIDE

MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT, FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020

The City Council of the City of Winters, California (hereafter referred to as the "City Council")
does resolve as follows: I

WHEREAS, The City Council has, by previous Resolutions, ordered the preparation of
the Engineer's Annual Levy Report (hereafter referred to as the "Report") for said district known
and designated as:- City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District (hereafter
referred to as the "District"), pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of
1972, Part 2 of Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of California, beginiiing with
Section 22500 (hereafter referred to as the "Act"); and,

WHEREAS, there has been presented to this City Council the "Engineer's Annual Levy
Report" as required by Chapter 3, Section 22623 of said Act, and as previously directed by
Resolution; and, '

WHEREAS, this City Council has carefully examined and reviewed the Report as
presented, and is satisfied with each and all of the items and documents as set forthltherein,
and is satisfied that the levy has been spread in accordance with the benefits received from the
improvements, operation, maintenance and services to be performed, as set forth! in said
Report; and, ;

WHEREAS, this City and its legal counsel have reviewed Proposition 218 and found that
these assessments comply with applicable provisions of Section XIIID of the California State
Constitution: and,

WHEREAS, upon reasonable written notice by Yolo County of any claim or challenge,
the City of Winters agrees to defend with counsel of its choice, indemnify and hold hiarmless
Yolo County, its Board of Supervisors, officers, officials, agents and employees (coIlecti>^ely "the
County"), against the payment of any liabilities, losses, costs and expenses, including attomey
fees and court costs, not due to the County's own active negligence or willful misconduct, which
the County may incur in the exercise and performance of its powers and duties in placipg these
assessments onto the County roll and tax bills for the City of Winters;

Page 1

61



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERIUilNED, AND ORDERED BY THE CITY
COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF WINTERS, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1 Following notice duly given, the City Councii has held a full and fair public hearing
regarding the District, the levy and coiiection of assessments, the Report prepared in connection
therewith, and considered ali oral and written statements, protests and communications made or
filed by interested persons regarding these matters.

Section 2 Based upon its review (and amendments, as applicable) of the Report, a copy of
orderedwhich has been presented to the City Councii, Is hereby approved (as amended), and is

to be filed in the Office of the City Clerk as a permanent record and to remain open to public
inspection, the City Councii hereby finds and determines that:

I) the land within the District will receive special benefit by the operation,
maintenance and servicing of improvements, located within the boundaries
of the District; and,

II) the District includes ali of the lands so benefited; and.

iii) the net amount to be assessed upon the lands within the District
accordance with the fee for the Fiscal Year commencing July 1, 2019, anci
ending June 30, 2020, is apportioned by a formula and method which fairl^
distributes the net amount among ali eligible parcels in proportion to the
estimated special benefits to be received by each parcel from the
improvements and services.

Section 3 The maintenance, operation and servicing of the improvements and appurtenant
facilities shall be performed pursuant to the Act. The City Council hereby orders the proposed
improvements to be made, which improvements are briefly described as follows: the installation,
maintenance and operation of and the furnishing of services and materials for public parks,

scaping
and ail

public open space, riparian vegetation, public greenbeits, street landscape strips, ianc
adjacent to public buildings, bank stabilization, furnishing of utilities and lighting
necessary appurtenances.

Section 4 The County Auditor of the County of Yoio shall enter on the County Assessment Roll
opposite each eligible parcel of land the amount of levy so apportioned by the formula and
method outlined in the Report, and such levies shall be collected at the same time an'd in the
same manner as the County taxes are collected, pursuant to Chapter 4, Article 2, Sectio
of the Act. After coiiection by the County, the net amount of the levy shall be paid to
Treasurer.

? 22646

he City

Section 5 The City Treasurer shall deposit ail money representing assessments collected by
the County for the District to the credit of a fund for the City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance
Assessment District and such money shall be expended only for the maintenance, operation
and servicing of the improvements as described in Section 3.

Section 6 The adoption of this Resolution constitutes the District levy for the Fiscal Year
commencing July 1, 2019, and ending June 30, 2020.

Page 2

62



Section 7 The City Clerk, or their designate, is hereby authorized and directed to file he levy
with the County Auditor upon adoption of this Resolution, pursuant to Chapter 4,
Section 22641 of the Act.

Section 8 That the above recitals are ail true and correct. That the City Clerk shall certi
passage and adoption of this Resolution, and the minutes of this meeting shall so re
final approval of the Report.

rticle 1,

V to the
fleet the

Page 3

63



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-14

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF \A
4^ DAY OF JUNE, 2019.

INTERS, THIS

Bill Bias!, Mayor
City of Winters

Tracy S. Jensen, City Clerk
City of Winters

I, Tracy Jensen, City Clerk of the City of Winters, County of Yolo, State of California do hereby certify
that the foregoing Resolution No. 2019-14 was regularly adopted by the City Council|of said City of
Winters at a regular meeting of said council held on the 4^^^ day of June, 2019, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAINED:

Tracy S. Jensen, City Clerk
City of Winters

Page 4

64



:iTY OF

^INTERS
Cff/f/o r N/a

est, US75

'1

City of Winters

City-Wide Maintenance Assessment

District

2019/2020 Engineer's Annual Levy Report

-v Intent Meeting: May 21, 2019
Public Hearing: June 4. 2019

.  '

€'■

27368 Via IntfuAria

Suite 200

Temecula, CA 92590

T 951.587.3500 | 800.755.6864
F 951.587.3510

www.wiildan.coni/5nanclal

K
■\

* , T •/'

■Vc'

WILLDAN

65



ENGINEER'S REPORT AFFIDAVIT
City of Winters Maintenance District formed pursuant to the

Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972

City of Winters
Yolo County, State of California

This Report contains the complete Engineer's Annual Levy Report for the City of Winters
Maintenance District including the boundaries, improvements, budgets and assessments
to be levied for Fiscal Year 2019/2020, as they existed at the time of the passage |of the
Resolution of Intention. Reference is hereby made to the Yolo County Assessor's
for a detailed description of the lines and dimensions of parcels within the District.

maps

The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed Report as directed by the City
Council. I

Dated this day of .2019.

Willdan Financial Services

Assessment Engineer

By:

Richard Kopecky
R. C. E.# 16742

66



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Table of Contents

I. OVERVIEW 1

A. Introduction i

B. Applicable Legislation 2

II. DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT & IMPROVEMENTS 4

A. The District 4

B. The Improvements 4

III. METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 6

A. General g

8. Benefit analysis 7

C. Assessment Methodology 9

IV. DISTRICT BUDGET 11

A. Description of Budget Items 11

B. Dstrict Budget A

APPENDIX A - DISTRICT BOUNDARY MAPS A

APPENDIX B — 2019/2020 ASSESSMENT ROLL B

67



WILLDAN

/. OVERVIEW
A. Introduction

The City of Winters ("City") annually levies and collects special assessments in
order to maintain the improvements within the City of Winters City-Wide
Maintenance Assessment District ("District"). The District was formed in 1993
and is annually levied pursuant to the Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972, Part
2 of Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code ("1972 Act"). The
boundary of the District is coterminous with the City limits.

This Engineer's Annual Levy Report ("Report") has been prepared in
accordance with the provisions of Chapter 3, Section 22622 of the 1972 Act.
This Report describes the District, the improvements therein, any annexations
or other modifications to the District including any substantial changes to the
improvements, the method of apportionment, the boundaries of the District, and
financial information including the district budgets and proposed annual
assessments for Fiscal Year 2019/2020. The proposed assessments are
based on the historic and estimated costs to maintain the improvements that
provide a special benefit to properties within the District. The costs of
improvements and the annual levy including all expenditures, deficits,
surpluses, revenues, and reserves are assessed to each parcel within the
District proportionate to the parcel's special benefits.

For the purposes of this Report, the word "parcel" refers to an individual
property assigned its own Assessment Number by the County of Yolo
Assessor's Office. The County of Yolo Auditor/Controller uses Assessment
Numbers and specific fund numbers to identify properties assessed for special
district benefit assessments on the tax roll.

Pursuant to Chapters, beginning with Section 22620 of the 1972 Act, the City
Council shall conduct a noticed annual public hearing to consider alt public
comments and written protests regarding the District. Following the annual
public hearing and review of the Engineer's Annual Levy Report, the City
Council may order amendments to the Report or confirm the Report as
submitted. Following final approval of the Report and confirmation of the
assessments contained therein, the City Council will by resolution: order the
improvements to be made and confirm the levy and collection of assessments
pursuant to Chapter 4, Article 1, beginning with Section 22640 of the 1972 Act.
The assessment rate and method of apportionment described in this Report as
approved or modified by the City Council defines the assessments to be applied
to each parcel within the District for Fiscal Year 2019/2020.

The assessments as approved will be submitted to the County
Auditor/Controller to be included on the property tax roll for each parcel within
the District. If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the County
Auditor/Controller to be an invalid parcel number for the current fiscal year, a
corrected parcel number and/or new parcel numbers will be identified and
resubmitted to the County. The assessment amount to be levied and collected

Fiscal Year 2019/2020 City of VWnters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 1

68



WILLDAN

for the resubmitted parcel or parcels shall be based on the method of
apportionment and assessment rate contained in this Report as approved by
the City Council.

6. Applicable Legislation

The District has been formed and is annually levied pursuant to the
Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of Division 15 of the California
Streets and Highways Code, beginning with Section 22500. The assessments
and methods of apportionment described in this Report utilize commonly
accepted assessment engineering practices and have been calculated and
proportionately spread to each parcel based on the special benefits received.

Compliance with the California Constitution

All assessments described in this Report and approved by the City Council are
prepared in accordance with the 1972 Act and are in compliance with the
provisions of the California Constitution Article XIIID {"Article XIIID"), which was
added to the California Constitution with the passage of statewide Proposition
218 in 1996.

In compliance with the substantive and procedural requirements of Article
XIIID, the City initiated and conducted a property owner Validation Vote. At the
conclusion of the Public Hearing on June 3. 1997, all property owner ballots
returned were opened and tabulated and confirmed in resolution 97-24. The
maximum assessment rate of $82.50 per Equivalent Residential Dwelling Unit
and $26.25 per Non-Residential parcel was approved by the majority of
property owners in the District. Any assessment rate levied that is less than the
maximum assessment rate is considered an exempt assessment pursuant to
Article XIIID Section 5(b). The proposed assessment for any fiscal year may be
increased over the previous fiscal year provided the assessment rate does not
exceed the maximum assessment rate of $82.50 per Equivalent Residential
Dwelling Unit and $26.25 per Non-Residential parcel. Any proposed new or
increased assessment that exceeds the current maximum assessment shall
comply with all provisions of Article XIIID Section 4 including a property owner
protest proceeding {property owner assessment balloting).

Provisions of the 1972 Act (Improvements and Services)

As generally defined, the improvements and the associated assessments for
any District formed pursuant to the 1972 Act may inciude one or any
combination of the following:

1) The installation or planting of landscaping.

2) The installation or construction of statuary, fountains, and other ornamental
structures and facilities.

3) The installation or construction of public lighting facilities, including, but not
limited to streetlights and traffic signals.

Fiscal Year 2019/2020 City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 2

69



WILLDAN

4) The installation or construction of any facilities which are appurtenant to any
of the foregoing or which are necessary or convenient for the maintenance
or servicing thereof; including but not limited to, grading, removal of debris,
the installation or construction of curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks, or paving,
or water, irrigation, drainage, or electrical facilities.

5) The installation of park or recreational improvements including, but not
limited to the following:

a) Land preparation, such as grading, leveling, cutting and filling, sod,
landscaping, irrigation systems, sidewalks, and drainage.

b) Lights, playground equipment, play courts and public restrooms.

6) The maintenance or servicing, or both, of any of the foregoing including the
furnishing of services and materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance,
operation, and servicing of any improvement, including, but not limited to:
a) Repair, removal, or replacement of all or any part of any improvements;
b) Grading, clearing, removal of debris, the installation, repair or

construction of curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks, or paving, or water,
irrigation, drainage, or electrical facilities;

c) Providing for the life, grovrth, health, and beauty of landscaping,
including cultivation, irrigation, trimming, spraying, fertilizing, or treating
for disease or injury;

d) The removal of trimmings, rubbish, debris, and other solid waste;

e) The cleaning, sandblasting, and painting of walls and other
improvements to remove or cover graffiti.

f) Electric current or energy, gas, or other agent for the lighting or operation
of any other improvements.

g) Water for the irrigation of any landscaping, the operation of any
fountains, or the maintenance of any other improvements.

7) The acquisition of land for park, recreational or open-space purposes, or
the acquisition of any existing improvement othenwise authorized by the
1972 Act.

8) Incidental expenses associated with the improvements including, but not
limited to:

a) The cost of preparation of the report, including plans, specifications,
estimates, diagram, and assessment;

b) The costs of printing, advertising, and the publishing, posting and
mailing of notices:

c) Compensation payable to the County for collection of assessments;
d) Compensation of any engineer or attorney employed to render services:

e) Any other expenses incidental to the construction, installation, or
maintenance and servicing of the improvements; and,

f) Costs associated with any elections held for the approval of a new or
increased assessment.

Fiscal Year 2019/2020 City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 3

70



WILLDAN

//■ DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT & IMPROVEMENTS

The location, boundaries and specific improvements provided within the District
are described in this section. The determination and calculation of special
benefit is discussed in the Method of Apportionment and the corresponding
expenses, revenues and assessments are summarized in the District Budget.

A. The District

The boundary of the District is coterminous with the City limits. The City is
located in the southwestern corner of Yolo County. The southern boundary of
the City is Putah Creek. The City is bordered to the west by Dry Creek and a
view of the Vaca Mountain Range. The eastern limit is Highway 505 while the
northern boundary runs to vast tracts of farmland. The City is approximately
10 miles west of the City of Davis and 10 miles north of the City of Vacaville.
Winters' urban limit line contains approximately 1,980 acres, of which 1,277 are
currently within the incorporated limits.

The principle highways near the City are Interstate 505 and State Highway 128.
1-505 forms the eastern boundary of the City limits and connects to Interstate
80 ten miles to the south and Interstate 5 twenty-three miles to the north. State
Highway 128 passes directly through the City and is a major access route from
Sacramento and Davis to Lake Berryessa and the Napa Valley.

B. The Improvements

All improvements within the District are maintained and serviced on a regular
basis. City staff will determine the frequency and specific maintenance
operations required. The District assessments may fund all necessary utilities,
operations, services, administration and maintenance costs associated with the
improvements. The annual costs of providing the improvements within the
District are spread among all benefiting parcels in proportion to the benefits
received. The expenditures and assessments set forth in this report are based
upon the City's estimate of the costs associated with the improvements
including all labor, personnel, equipment, materials and administrative
expenses.

The following is a brief description of the improvements to be maintained and
operated:

1. City Park, Rotary Park, Valley Oak Park, Blue Oak Park (formerly Putah
Creek Hamlet Park), Winters Highlands Park (upon dedication and
construction), and the grounds of City Hall and the Community Center:

Fiscal Year 2019/2020 City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 4

71



: WILLDAN

includes maintenance of sidewalks, curbs and gutters, walkways, trees,
shrubs, groundcover, grass, irrigation system, park lighting, play
equipment and structures, ball fields, fencing, restrooms, drinking
fountains, benches, tables, drainage facilities, slopes, signs, parking lot
and street frontage improvements, and other related improvements and
facilities.

2. Street Lighting: street, park and trail lighting within the entire District.

3. Median Island Landscaping: public landscaping and irrigation
improvements in the median islands within the District.

4. Curbside Landscaping; public landscaping and fencing, behind
the curb on collector and arterial streets, where the street is not
fronted by a residence or business.

Fiscal Year 2019/2020 City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 5

72



/WILLDAN

III. METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT
A. General

The 1972 Act permits the establishment of assessment districts by agencies
for the purpose of providing certain public improvements which include the
construction, maintenance and servicing of public lights, landscaping and
appurtenant facilities. The 1972 Act further requires that the cost of these
improvements be levied according to benefit rather than assessed value:

"The net amount to be assessed upon lands within an assessment
district may be apportioned by any formula or method which fairly
distributes the net amount among all assessable lots or parcels in
proportion to the estimated benefits to be received by each such lot or
parcel from the improvements."

The formula used for calculating assessments in the District therefore reflects
the composition of the parcels, and the improvements and services provided,
to fairly apportion the costs based on estimated benefit to each parcel.

In addition, pursuant to the Article XIHD Section 4, a parcel's assessment may
not exceed the reasonable cost of the proportional special benefit conferred on
that parcel and provides that only special benefits are assessable and the
District must separate the general benefits from the special benefits.

PROPOSITION 218 BENEFIT ANALYSIS

In conjunction with the provisions of the 1972 Act, the California Constitution
Article XIHD addresses several key criteria for the levy of assessments, notably:

Article XIIID Section 2d defines District as follows:

"District means an area determined by an agency to contain all parcels which
will receive a special benefit from a proposed public improvement or property-
related service":

Article XIIID Section 2i defines Special Benefit as follows:

"Special benefit" means a particular and distinct benefit over and above general
benefits conferred on real property located in the district or to the public at large.
General enhancement of property value does not constitute 'special benefit."

Article XIIID Section 4a defines proportional special benefit assessments as
follows:

"An agency which proposes to levy an assessment shall identify all parcels
which will have a special benefit conferred upon them and upon which an
assessment will be imposed. The proportionate special benefit derived by each

Fiscal Year 2019/2020 City of V\^nters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 6

73



WILLDAN

identified parcel shall be determined in relationship to the entirety of the capital
cost of a public improvement, the maintenance and operation expenses of a
public improvement, or the cost of the property related service being provided.
No assessment shall be imposed on any parcel which exceeds the reasonable
cost of the proportional special benefit conferred on that parcel."

This District was formed to establish and provide for the improvements that
enhance the presentation of the surrounding properties and developments.
These improvements will directly benefit the parcels to be assessed within the
District. The assessments and method of apportionment is based on the
premise that the assessments will be used to construct and install landscape
and lighting improvements within the existing City-Wide Maintenance
Assessment District as well as provide for the annual maintenance of those
improvements, and the assessment revenues generated by District will be used
solely for such purposes.

The costs of the proposed improvements have been identified and allocated to
properties within the District based on special benefit. The improvements to be
provided by this District and for which properties will be assessed have been
identified as an essential component and local amenity that provides a direct
reflection and extension of the properties within the District which the property
owners and residents have expressed a high level of support.

The method of apportionment (method of assessment) set forth in the Report
is based on the premise that each assessed property receives special benefits
from the landscape and lighting improvements within the District, and the
assessment obligation for each parcel reflects that parcel's proportional special
benefits as compared to other properties that receive special benefits.

To identify and determine the proportional special benefit to each parcel within
the District, it is necessary to consider the entire scope of the improvements
provided as well as the properties that benefit from those improvements. The
improvements and the associated costs described in this Report, have been
carefully reviewed and have been identified and allocated based on a benefit
rationale and calculations that proportionally allocate the net cost of only those
improvements determined to be of special benefit to properties within the
District. The various public improvements and the associated costs have been
identified as either "general benefit" (not assessed) or "special benefit".

B. Benefit Analysis

Each of the improvements and the associated costs have been carefully
reviewed by the City and the corresponding assessments have been
proportionately spread to each parcel based on special benefits received from
the improvements.

Fiscal Year 2019/2020 City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 7

74



WILLDAN

Special Benefits — The method of apportionment (assessment methodology)
is based on the premise that each of the assessed parcels within the District
receives benefit from the improvements maintained and financed by annual
assessments. Specifically, the assessments are for the maintenance of local
street lighting and landscaped improvements. The desirability and security of
properties within the District are enhanced by the presence of street lighting
and well-maintained landscaping in close proximity to those properties.

The special benefits associated with the local landscaping improvements are
specifically:

•  Enhanced desirability of properties through association with the
improvements.

•  Improved aesthetic appeal of properties within the District providing a
positive representation of the area.

•  Enhanced adaptation of the urban environment within the natural
environment from adequate green space and landscaping.

•  Environmental enhancement through improved erosion resistance, and
dust and debris control.

•  Increased sense of pride in ownership of property within the District
resulting from well-maintained improvements associated with the
properties.

•  Reduced criminal activity and property-related crimes (especially
vandalism) against properties in the District through well-maintained
surroundings and amenities including abatement of graffiti.

•  Enhanced environmental quality of the parcels within the District by
moderating temperatures, providing oxygenation and attenuating noise.

The special benefits of street lighting are the convenience, safety, and security
of property, improvements, and goods. Specifically:

•  Enhanced deterrence of crime and the aid to police protection.

•  Increased nighttime safety on roads and highways.

•  Improved ability of pedestrians and motorists to see.

•  Improved ingress and egress to property.

•  Reduced vandalism and other criminal acts and damage to improvements
or property.

•  Improved traffic circulation and reduced nighttime accidents and personal
property loss.

•  Increased promotion of business during nighttime hours in the case of
commercial properties.

Fiscal Year 2019/2020 City of Winters City-Wde Maintenance Assessment District Page 8

75



WILLDAN

The assessments have been apportioned proportionate to the benefit received.
Although the District contains a mixture of residential and non-residential uses,
it is the belief of the City that residential properties benefit from all of the
maintained improvements and commercial and other non-residential properties
receive only benefits from street lighting. The improvements maintained serve
to increase the quality of life in the community and therefore all residents benefit,
without regard to lot size, occupancy, etc. The assessments are therefore
apportioned equally to all residential dwelling units within the City. Commercial
and other non-residential properties have been assessed an equivalent share of
the cost of energy and maintenance of the street lighting system.

Properties owned by other agencies and City-owned lands were reviewed to
establish benefit. The Winters Unified School District receives a proportional
benefit and has entered into a Joint Use Facilities Agreement with the City, which
offsets the benefits received by the School District through the equitable use of
School facilities. Therefore the School District properties have been assigned a
zero assessment.

In prior years there was an added assessment for bank stabilization for those
parcels that receive direct benefit from the repair of said creek banks. Unused
money for bank stabilization is held in reserve and there are no new or additional
assessments for bank stabilization.

There has been a provision made by the City Council to allow for reimbursement
of the assessment. This reimbursement is to be made to all property owners who
can prove that they have paid the assessment and can show a household
income that falls below the City Council approved minimums. It is estimated that
approximately 5% of the assessed residential property owners would qualify for
this reimbursement. Consequently, some refunds will be made that will result in
a net reduction of revenues.

C. Assessment Methodology

Equivalent Benefit Units: To assess benefits equitably, it is necessary to
correlate the different type of parcels within the District to each other as well as
their relationship to the improvements. The Equivalent Benefit Unit method of
apportioning benefit is typically seen as the most appropriate and equitable
assessment methodology for districts formed under the 1972 Act, as the benefit
to each parcel from the improvements are typically apportioned as a function
of land use type, size and development.

The Equivalent Benefit Unit method of assessment apportionment uses the
single-family home site as the basic unit of assessment. A single-family home
site equals one Equivalent Benefit Unit (EBU). Every other land use is typically
converted to EBU's based on an assessment formula that equates the
property's specific development status, type of development (land use), and
size of the property, as compared to a single-family home site.

Fiscal Year 2019/2020 City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 9

76



VVILLDAN

For the purposes of relating a single-family unit to other residential properties
within the District, all residential units were considered as equivalent. I.e. single-
family residences are equivalent to apartment units and other multi-family
dwelling units. Commercial and other non-residential properties have been
assessed per parcel.

The following formulas are used to calculate the annual assessments. The
Balance to Levy represents the total amount to be collected through the annual
assessments. The Levy per EBU (Assessment Rate) is the result of dividing
the total Balance to Levy by the total District EBU. This Assessment Rate
multiplied by each parcel's individual EBU determines each parcel's levy
amount.

Street Lighting & Administration

Street Lighting & Administration Costs / Total EBU = Levy per EBU

Levy per EBU x Parcel's EBU = Parcel's Levy Amount-Lighting & Administration

Other Budget Items

Remaining Costs / Residential EBU = Levy per Residential EBU

Levy per Residential EBU x Residential Parcel's EBU = Parcel's Levy Amount-
Other

A parcel's total levy amount is calculated by adding together the Parcel's Levy
Amount -Lighting and Administration and the Parcel's Levy Amount-Other,

Fiscal Year 2019/2020 City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 10

77



v/\_ WILLDAN

IV. DISTRICT BUDGET
A. Description of Budget Items

The following describes the ser^/ices and costs that are funded through the
District, shown in the District Budget, Section IV B.

DIRECT COSTS:

Park Maintenance — Includes general operation, maintenance, water,
electrical costs, repairs, removals and replacements, spraying, trimming and
treatments, debris and other related expenses.

Street Lighting — Includes all costs for removal, replace and/or repair of
street/trail lights and appurtenant facilities, power and related costs, pole
painting and other related expenses.

Median Island Landscape Maintenance — includes maintenance,
replacements, repairs of irrigation and landscaping, power costs, median curb
repairs, trimming, spraying, treatments and other related expenses.

Curbside Landscape Maintenance— Includes maintenance, replacements,
repairs of irrigation and landscaping, power costs, sidewalk replacement,
trimming, spraying, treatments and other related expenses.

ADMINISTRATION COSTS:

District Administration — The cost to all particular departments and staff of
the City for providing the coordination of District maintenance, operations and
services of the District, response to public concerns and education, and
procedures associated with the levy and collection of assessments. Also, the
costs of contracting with professionals to provide any additional administrative,
legal, or engineering services specific to the District.

County Administration Fee — The costs to the District for the County to
collect assessments on the property tax bills.

LEVY BREAKDOWN:

Reserve Collection/ (Transfer) — The 1972 Act pursuant to Chapter 1, Article
4 Section 22569 (a), provides for a District Reserve Fund. This Reserve Fund
provides for the collection of funds to operate the District from the time period
of July 1 (beginning of the Fiscal Year) through December 10*^ or when the
County provides the City with the first installment of assessments collected
from the property tax bills (typically January or February). Negative amounts
shown for this budget item represent transfers from the Reserve Fund that
reduces the Balance to Levy. Maintaining a fully funded Reserve eliminates the

Fiscal Year 2019/2020 City of Winters City-Wde Maintenance Assessment District Page 11

78



WILLDAN

need for the City to transfer funds from non-District accounts to pay for
operational expenses during the first half of the fiscal year and also provides
the District with sufficient funds to address any unforeseen or unusual
expenditures that may occur during the year.

Capital Improvement Fund Collection/(Transfer) — The 1972 Act pursuant
to Chapter 5, beginning with Section 22660, provides for the District to establish
by resolution an assessment installment plan for proposed improvements and
expenditures that are greater than can be conveniently raised from a single
annual assessment. Depending on the nature of the planned improvements,
the collection of funds necessary to complete the project may be collected over
a period up to thirty years, but typically not more than five years. The funds
collected shall be accumulated in a separate improvement fund commonly
referred to as a Capital Improvement Fund (GIF) and are not considered part
of the regular maintenance of the improvements or the Reserve Fund.

Because the money accumulated in the Capital Improvement Fund is for a
specific planned project (budgeted separately), the amount shown for this item
in the annual budget will typically be a positive number representing the amount
being collected that year as part of the Balance to Levy. A negative number
(Transfer) should only occur after the project has been completed and excess
funds are being credited back to the District's regular accounts. The actual fund
balances and expenditures for Capital Improvements are clearly identified
under the Fund Balance Information section of the Budget.

Although the Budget shown in this Report contains CIF line items, a Capital
Improvement Plan has not been established for this District.

Contribution Replenishment — This item represents repayments of amounts
that had been temporarily advanced to the District from other revenue sources
(usually the General Fund) or represents funds being loaned to the District for
the current Fiscal Year that must be repaid by future assessments. Similar to
the Reserve Collection/ (Transfer) line item, this item directly impacts the
Reserve Fund Balances either positively or negatively.

Repayments are shown as a positive number and represent additional monies
being collected in the current annual assessment to repay a prior loan. These
loans are typically for capital improvement expenditures or unforeseen
expenditures incurred in prior years and Reserve Fund monies were not
sufficient to cover the expenses. To ensure the ongoing operation and
maintenance of the improvements, the City may advance funds to the District
as a temporary loan to meet current expenditures, and collect repayment of the
loan through the annual assessments the following year or possibly over
several years. Generally, all available Reserve Funds are exhausted before a
temporary loan is advanced to the District and the Beginning Reserve Fund
Balance will be a negative number indicating the loan amount still outstanding.

Fiscal Year 2019/2020 City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 12

79



WILLDAN

A loan for the current fiscal year (Contribution) is shown as a negative number.
If the District is expected to incur significant expenditures in the current fiscal
year for special services or capital improvements (upgrades or refurbishing of
the improvements) and the proposed assessment revenues (annual
assessments) and/or available Reserve Funds are not sufficient to cover the
expenditures, the City may advance funds to the District as a temporary loan
to meet the proposed expenditures. Generally, all available Reserve Funds
must be exhausted before a temporary loan is advanced to the District and any
funds temporarily loaned in excess of the available Reserve Funds will be
reflected as a negative Ending Reserve Fund Balance. This negative Reserve
Fund Balance will be repaid and replenished through future assessment
revenues.

Other Revenue Source/General Fund Contribution — This item includes
additional funds designated for the District that are not annual assessments.
These funds are added to the District account to reduce assessments, and may
be from non-District or District sources including City General Fund
Contributions and/or interest earnings. Any funds indicated on this line will be
shown as a negative number indicating a reduction in the amount to be levied
and represent funds that do not have to be repaid.

Balance to Levy — This is the total amount to be collected for the current fiscal
year through the annual assessments (for special benefits). The Balance to
Levy represents the sum of Total Direct and Administration Costs, Reserve
Fund Contributions or Transfers, Contributions from Other Revenue Source,
and the Contribution Replenishment. Only those costs related to the
improvements Identified as special benefits are levied and collected on the tax
roll.

Fiscal Year 2019/2020 City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 13

80



'WILLDAN

B. District Budget

Fiscal Year 2019/2020 District Budget

City of Winters
City-Wide

2019/2020

Levy Componente Total Budget

DIRECT COSTS

Park Maintenance $178,119.68
Street Lighting 62,000.00
Riparian Area Mantenance 0.00

Median Island Landscape Maintenance 800.00

Curbside Landscape Maintenance 800.00

Bank Stabilization 0.00

TOTAL DIRECT $241,719.68

ADMINISTRATION COSTS

District Administration $33,085.30
County Administration Fee 2,095.00
TOTAL ADMIN $35,180.30

COLLECTiONS/fCRECHTS} APPLIED TO LEVY

TOTAL DIRECT AND ADMIN COSTS $276,899.98
Reserve Collection 0.00

Capital Improvement Fund Collection/(Transfer) 0.00

Contribution Replenishment 0.00

General Fund (Contributions) (73,010.00)
TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS ($73,010.00)
Balance to Levy (Budgeted) $203,889.98

Total Revenue at Maximum Rate $203,891.25
Variance above/(below) Maximum Revenue ($1.27)

Levy at Applied Rate $203,889.98
Applied Charge 203,889.98

DISTRICT STATISTICS

Total Parcels 2.173
Total Residential Parcels Levied 1,968

Total Non-Residential Parcels Levied 127

Total Parcels Levied 2,095

Total Equivalent Residential Benefit Units 2,431
Total Equivalent Non-Residential Benefit Units 127

Applied Residential Levy per Benefit Unit $82.50
Applied Non-Residentiai Levy per Benefit Unit $26.24

Maximum Levy per Residential Benefit Unit (Current Year) $82.50

Maximum Levy per Nof>-Residential Benefit Unit (Cunent Year) $26.25

Fiscal Year 2019/2020 City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District 14

81



WILLDAN

APPENDIX A - DISTRICT BOUNDARY MAPS

The boundary map for the District has been previously approved and submitted to the
City in the format required by the 1972 Act. The map is on file in the Office of the City
Clerk and by reference made part of this Report.

The boundary for the District is contiguous with the boundary of the City and defined as
the corresponding parcels identified on the Yolo County Assessor's Map. The parcel
identification, lines, and dimensions of each parcel within the District are those lines and
dimensions shown on the Yolo County Assessor's Map for the year in which this Report
was prepared and by reference are incorporated and made part of this Report.

Fiscal Year 2019/2020 City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District

82



WILLDAN

APPENDIX B — 2019/2020 ASSESSMENT ROLL

Parcel identification, for each lot or parcel within the District, shall be the parcel as shown
on the Yolo County Assessor's map for the year in which this Report is prepared.

A listing of parcels assessed within this District, along with the assessment amounts, is
included on the following pages. If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the
County Auditor/Controller to be an invalid parcel number for the current fiscal year, a
corrected parcel number and/or new parcel numbers will be identified and resubmitted to
the County Auditor/Controller. The assessment amount to be levied and collected for the
resubmitted parcel or parcels shall be based on the method of apportionment and
assessment rate approved in this Report. Therefore, if a single parcel has changed to
multiple parcels, the assessment amount applied to each of the new parcels shall be
recalculated and applied according to the approved method of apportionment and
assessment rate rather than a proportionate share of the original assessment.

Non-assessable lots or parcels include areas of public streets and other roadways
(typically not assigned an APN by the County); dedicated public easements, open space
areas and rights-of-ways including public greenbelts and parkways; utility rights-of-ways;
common areas; landlocked parcels, small parcels vacated by the County, bifurcated lots,
and any other property that cannot be developed or has specific development restrictions.
These types of parcels are considered to receive little or no benefit from the improvements
and are therefore exempted from assessment.

Fiscal Year 2019/2020 City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District

83



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

□U3-12U-004-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 S82.50
003-120-006-000 511 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24
003-130-003-000 600-602 4TH ST RES 2 165.00
003-130-009-000 410 GRANT AVE RES 3 247.50
003-130-010-000 415 BAKER ST RES 2 165.00
003-130-012-000 407 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
003-130-013-000 408 GRANT AVE RES 1 62.50
003-130-014-000 406 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-130-015-000 404 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-130-016-000 402 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-130-017-000 616 4TH ST RES 1 82.50
003-130-018-000 614 4TH ST RES 1 82.50
003-130-019-000 403 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50
003-130-020-000 405 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50
003-130021-000 407 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50
003-130-022-000 409 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50
003-130-023-000 411 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50
003-130-024-000 413 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50
003-130-025-000 414 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50
003-130-026-000 412 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50
003-130-027-000 410 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50
003-130-028-000 408 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50
003-130-029-000 409 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
003-130-030-000 411 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
003-130-031-000 413 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
003-130-032-000 415 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
003-130-033-000 508 4TH ST RES 1 82.50
003-130-034-000 403 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
003-130-035-000 518 4TH ST RES 1 82.50
003-130-036-000 406 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50
003-141-002-000 316 GRANT AVE RES 165.00
003-141-003-000 314 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-141-004-000 310 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-141-006-000 302 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-141-007-000 301 BAKER ST RES 2 165.00
003-141-008-000 303 BAKER ST #A RES 2 165.00
003-141-009-000 307 BAKER ST RES 2 165.00
003-141-010^300 309 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50
003-141-012-000 304 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-141-013-000 308 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-141-014-000 611 4TH ST RES 1 82.50
003-141-015-000 607 4TH ST RES 1 82.50
003-141-016-000 311 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50
003-141-017-000 313 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50
003-142-002-000 318 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50
003-142-003-000 310 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50
003-142-005<IO0 304 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50
003-142-006-000 510 3RD ST RES 1 82.50
003-142-008-000 305 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 1 of 43

84



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

003-142-009-000 307 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-142-010-000 309 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-142-011-000 311 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-142-013-000 303 EDWARDS ST RES 165.00

003-142-014-000 502 3RD ST RES 165.00

003-142-015-000 308 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-142-016-000 306 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-142-017-000 315 EDWARDS ST COM 1 26.24

003-143-001-000 315 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-143-002-000 415 4TH ST RES 247.50

003-143-003-000 310 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-143-004-000 308 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-143-005-000 306 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-143-0064D00 304 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-143-008-000 408 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

003-143-009-000 400 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

003-143-011-000 309 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-143-012-000 311 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-143-013-000 313 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-143-014-000 418 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

003-143-015-000 410 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

003-143-016-000 307 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-143-017-000 305 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-144-001-000 215 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-144-003-000 210 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-144-004-000 208 GRANT AVE RES 12 990.00

003-144-005-000 610 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-144-007-000 203 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-144-008-000 205 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-144-011-000 212 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-144-012-000 214 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-144-013-000 209 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-144-014-000 602 2ND ST RES 165.00

003-144015-000 600 2ND ST RES 165.00

003-146-001-000 215 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-002-000 218 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-003-000 216 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-004-000 214 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-005-000 212 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-007-000 204 A EDWARDS ST RES 165.00

003-146-011-000 207 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-012-000 209 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-013-000 211 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-014-000 210 EDWARDS ST RES 165,00

003-146-015-000 206 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-017-000 205 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-018-000 416-18 2ND ST RES 165.00

003-146-019-000 201 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-020-000 203 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 2 of 43

85



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

003-151-001-000 51T 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-151-002-000 14 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-151-003-000 12 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-151-004-000 8 GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

003-151-008-000 611 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-151-013-000 601 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-151-014-000 60S 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-151-021-000 11 BAKER ST RES 12 990.00

003-151-026-000 2 GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

003-151-028-000 600 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-151-02&-000 606 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-152-001-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

003-152-002-000 108 GRANT AVE RES 10 825.00

003-152-003-000 104 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-152-004-000 618 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-152-0054300 612 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-152-006-000 600 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-152-007-000 105 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-152-008-000 109 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-152-009-000 111 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-152-010-000 113 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-152-011-000 115 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-152-012-000 117 BAKER ST RES 165.00

003-152-0134)00 607 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-152-014-000 611 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-153-0014)00 16 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-153-0044300 10 BAKER ST COM 1 26.24

003-153-0054300 8 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-1534306-000 510 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-153-0074300 504 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-1534308-000 3-5 EDWARDS ST COM 1 26.24

003-1534309-000 7 EDWARDS ST COM 1 26.24

003-15343104)00 9 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-153-011-000 15 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-153-015-000 511 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-15343174)00 12 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-1534318-000 14 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-154-001-000 517 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-154-002-000 114 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-154-003-000 110 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-154-0084300 105 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-154-009-000 107 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-154-010-000 111 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-154-013-000 115 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-1544315-000 515 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-15443164300 500 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-154-0174300 512 1ST ST COM 1 26.24

003-155-002-000 12 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-155-0044300 416 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

Fiscal Year 2019/20 3 of 43

86



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use _ .
-  . Taxable Units
Code

Charge

003-155-005-000 400 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-155-006-000 5 ABBEY ST COM 1 26.24

003-155-007-000 11 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-155-008-000 15 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-155-009-000 17 ABBEY ST COM 1 26.24

003-155-011-000 415 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-155-013-000 409 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-155-014-000 8 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-155-01S-000 4 EDWARDS ST COM 1 26.24

003-156-003^100 106 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-156-004-000 104 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-156-005-000 418 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-156-007-000 105 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-156-009-000 119 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-156-01CM)00 121 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-156-011-000 123 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-158-013-000 417 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-156-014-000 415 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-156-015-000 108 EDWARDS ST RES 2 165.00

003-156-016-000 110 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-156-017-000 111 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-156-018-000 115 ABBEY ST RES 2 165.00

003-156-019-000 412 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-156-020-000 408 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-156-021-000 101 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-003-000 11 E BAKER ST COM 1 26.24

003-160-004-000 10 E GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-160-005-000 12 E GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-160-010-000 13 E EDWARDS ST COM 1 26.24

003-160-012-000 24 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-013-000 26 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-014-000 516 EAST ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-016-000 25 E EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-020-000 22 E EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-021-000 20 E EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-022-000 11 E ABBEY ST COM 1 26.24

003-160-023-000 10 E EDWARDS ST COM 1 26.24

003-160-025-000 8 E EDWARDS ST COM 1 26.24

003-160-028-000 512 EAST ST RES 2 165.00

003-160-029-000 27 E EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-032-000 15 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-033-000 13 E BAKER ST COM 1 26.24

003-160-035-000 25 E BAKER ST RES 4 330.00

003-160-036-000 19 E ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-037-000 21 E ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-041-000 18 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-042-000 21 E EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-043-000 20 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-044-000 23 E EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 4 of 43

87



City of Winters

City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use _

_  . Taxable Units
Code

Charge

003-160-047-000 7 E EDWARDS ST COM 1 26 24

003-160-048-000 11 E EDWARDS ST COM 1 26.24

003-160-053-000 7 E BAKER ST COM 1 26.24

003-160-054-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-160-055-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-160-058-000 29 E ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-060-000 23 E ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-062-000 613 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-160-063-000 517 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26,24

003-160-064-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26,24

003-160-065-000 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-066-000 28 E EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-001-000 437 ABBEY ST RES 2 165.00

003-171-002-000 438 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-003-000 436 EDWARDS ST RES 2 165,00

003-171-004-000 434 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-005-000 432 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-006-000 430 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-009-000 418 HAVEN AVE COM 1 26.24

003-171-010-000 419 HAVEN AVE RES 2 165.00

003-171-011-000 421 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-012-000 423 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-014-000 431 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-015-000 433 ABBEY ST RES 4 330.00

003-171-016-000 435 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-017-000 425 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-018-000 427 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-019-000 422 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-020-000 424 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-021-000 428 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-022-000 426 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-001-000 439 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-005-000 430 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-006-000 428 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-007-000 424 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-008-000 422 ABBEY ST RES 2 165.00

003-172-009-000 318 HAVEN ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-012-000 423 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-013-000 427 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-014-000 431 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-015-000 433 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-016-000 435 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-017-000 437 MAIN ST RES 1 82,50

003-172-018-000 421 MAIN ST RES 1 82,50

003-172-0194300 432 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-022-000 434 ABBEY ST RES 1 82,50

003-172-023-000 438 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-173-003-000 400 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-173-010-000 415 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 5 of 43

88



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

AsMssor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

003-173-011-000 411 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-173-012-000 407 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-173-013-000 409 ABBEY ST RES 1 82,50

003-173-014-000 413 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-173-015-000 401 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-173-018-000 405 W ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-173-019-000 410 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-173-020-000 414 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-173-021-000 412 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-173-022-000 406 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-173-023-000 403 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-173-024-000 404 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-173-025-000 417 HAVEN AVE RES 1 82.50

003-173-026-000 416 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-175-002-000 410 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-175-005-000 200 4THST RES 1 82.50

003-175-006-000 403 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-175-007-000 405-407 RUSSELL ST RES 3 247.50

003-175-008-000 409 RUSSELL ST RES 3 247.50

003-175-009-000 406 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-175-010-000 408 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-175-012-000 412 MAIN ST RES 165.00

003-175-013-000 413 1/2 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-175-014-000 413 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-061-000 205 EMERY ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-062-000 438 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-063-000 436 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-064-000 434 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-065-000 424 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-066-000 422 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-067-000 418 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-068-000 416 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-069-000 414 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-071-000 437 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-072-000 435 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-073-000 433 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-074-000 431 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-076-000 425 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-077-000 423 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-078-000 421 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-079-000 419 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-080-000 417 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-081-000 415 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-082-000 430 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-083-000 430 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-084-000 428 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-085-000 426 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-088-000 427 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-090-000 429 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 6 of 43

89



Crty of Winters

City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Sttus Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

003-182-091-000 203 EMERY ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-092-000 439 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-016-000 442 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-017-000 444 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-020-000 446 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-022-000 434 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-023-000 432 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-024-000 430 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-025-000 428 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-026-000 426 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-027-000 424 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82-50

003-183-029-000 440 RUSSELL ST RES 2 165.00

003-183-032-000 422 RUSSELL ST RES 3 247.50

003-183-034-000 420 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-035-000 436 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-036-000 438 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-037-000 206 EMERY ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-038-000 204 EMERY ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-039-000 202 EMERY ST RES 165.00

003-183-040-000 445 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-042-000 416 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-043-000 418 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-044-000 456 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-045-000 454 RUSSELL BLVD RES 1 82.50

003-183-047-000 450 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-048-000 447 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-049-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

003-183-050-000 455 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-191-001-000 311 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-191-005-000 302 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-191-006-000 301 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-191-007-000 303 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-191-008-000 305 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-191-009-000 307 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-191-010-000 309 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-191-011-000 310 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-191-012-000 312 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-191-013-000 308 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-191-014-000 306 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-191-015-000 316 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-191-016-000 314 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-192-001-000 201 4TH ST RES 1 82.50

003-192-002-000 310 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-192-003-000 308 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-192-004-000 306 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-192-005-000 304 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-192-006-000 302 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-192-007-000 300 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-192-008-000 301 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 7 of 43

90



City of Winters

City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roil

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use _
- ^ Taxab e Units
Code

Charge

003-192-009-000 303 RUSSELL ST RES 1 32.50

003-192-010-000 305 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-192-012-000 307 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-192-013-000 311 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-193-001-000 213 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-193-003-000 210 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-193-004-000 208 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-193-005-000 206 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-193-007-000 201 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-193-008-000 205 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-193-0094)00 209 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-193-01CWKK) 214 ABBEY ST RES 2 165.00

003-193-011-000 212 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-193-012-000 310 2N0 ST RES 2 165.00

003-193-013-000 204 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-194-001-000 211 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-194-002-000 212 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-194-003-000 210 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-194-004-000 208 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-194-005-000 206 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-194-006-000 204 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-194-007-000 226 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-194-010-000 209 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-194-011-000 205 RUSSELL ST COM 1 26.24

003-201-001-000 116 ABBEY ST RES 2 165.00

003-201-002-000 110 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-201-008-000 107 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-201-012-000 119 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-201-013-000 311 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-201-015-000 111 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-201-016-000 101 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-201-017-000 106 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-202-002-000 112 MAIN ST RES t 82.50

003-202-003-000 110 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-202-004-000 108 MAIN ST COM t 26.24

003-202-005-000 106 MAIN ST COM t 26.24

003-202-006-000 100 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-202-007-000 208 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-202-010-000 107 RUSSEa ST RES 1 82.50

003-202-011-000 123 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-202-012-000 129 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-202-013-000 116 MAIN ST RES 2 165.00

003-202-014-000 114 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-202-0154)00 101 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-202-017-000 105 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-203-001-000 48 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-203-002-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-203-003-000 211 1ST ST COM 1 26.24

003-203-004-000 42 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

Fiscal Year 2019/20 8 of 43

91



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address Land Use _
.  . Taxable Umts
Code

Charge

003-203-005-000 36 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-203-006-000 34 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-203-007-000 30 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-203-008-000 26 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-203-009-000 22 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-203-010-000 12 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-203-011-000 2-10 MAIN ST/210 RAILRO ST COM 1 26.24

003-203-012-000 200-208 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-203-013-000 7 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-203-014-000 9 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-203-015-000 11 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-203-017-000 18 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-204-008-000 1 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-204-009-000 7-11 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-204-010-000 15 A&BMAINST COM 1 26.24

003-204-011-000 19-23 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-204-013-000 31 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-204-014-000 33 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-204-015-000 35 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-204-016-000 37 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-204-017-000 41-47 MAIN ST COM t 26.24

003-204-022-000 12 ABBEY ST COM 1 26.24

003-221-001-000 11 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-221-002-000 14 E ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-221-003-000 16 E ABBEY ST RES 2 165.00

003-221-004-000 22 E ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-221-005-000 24 E ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-221-006-000 26 E ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-221-008-000 300 EAST ST RES 6 495.00

003-221-009-000 23 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-221-012-000 13 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-221-014-000 21 E MAIN ST RES 2 165.00

003-221-015-000 17 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-221-017-000 28 E ABBEY ST RES 7 577.50

003-222-003-000 107 ELLIOT ST RES 2 165.00

003-222-005-000 10 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-222-012-000 24 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-222-013-000 26 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-222-014-000 28 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-222-016-000 30 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-222-019-000 102 ELLIOT ST RES 7 577.50

003-222-020-000 101 ELLIOT ST RES 5 412.50

003-222-021-000 14 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-222-022-000 12 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-222-023-000 20 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-223-002-000 305 EAST ST RES 1 82.50

003-223-003-000 307 EAST ST RES 1 82.50

003-223-005-000 31 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-223-007-000 29 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 9 of 43

92



City of Winters

City-Wide

Fiscai Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use _
-  . Taxable Units
Code

Charge

003-224-002-000 8 E ABBEY ST COM 1 26.24

003-224-003-000 5 & 7 E MAIN ST COM 1 26,24

003-224-004-000 9 E MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-230-006-000 106 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

003-230-007-000 104 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

003-230-008-000 102 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

003-230-009-000 312 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-230-01CW)00 114 3RD ST RES 1 82,50

003-230-017-000 102 RfVERVIEWCT COM 1 26.24

003-230-019-000 118 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

003-230-020-000 116 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

003-230-024-000 120 LIWAI VILLAGE CT RES 1 82.50

003-230-025-000 116 LIWAI VILLAGE CT RES 1 82.50

003-230-029-000 112 LIWAI VILLAGE CT RES 1 82,50

003-230-030-000 108 LIWAI VILLAGE CT RES 1 82.50

003-241-001-000 101 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

003-241-002-000 105 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

003-241-003-000 107 3RD ST RES 2 165.00

003-241-005-000 206 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-241-008-000 108 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-241-009-000 102 SECOND ST RES 1 82.50

003-241-012-000 100 WOLFSKILL ST RES 1 82.50

003-241-013-000 WOLFSKILL ST RES 1 82.50

003-241-0154)00 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

003-241-017-000 204 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-241-021-000 200 WOLFSKILL ST RES 1 82,50

003-241-022-000 102 WOLFSKILL ST RES 1 82.50

003-241-023-000 210 RUSSELL ST RES 5 412.50

003-241-024-000 109 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

003-241-027-000 110 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-241-029-000 202 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-242-001-000 105 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-242-003-000 115 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-242-004-000 124 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-242-005-000 120 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-242-010-000 100 FIRST ST RES 1 82.50

003-242-011-000 106 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-242-013-000 117 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-242-014-000 104 RUSSELL ST RES t 82.50

003-242-015-000 105 WOLFSKILL ST RES 4 330.00

003-242-016-000 118 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-242-017-000 110 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-243-002-000 10 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-243-003-000 8 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-243-005-000 12 RUSSELL ST RES 2 165.00

003-243-006-000 14 RUSSELL ST RES 2 165.00

003-243-007-000 6 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82,50

003-243-008-000 2 RUSSELL ST COM 1 26.24

003-271-002-000 802 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 10 of 43

93



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use ^ .
-  . Taxable Units
Code

Charge

003-271-008-000 804 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-271-009-000 800 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-271-011-000 900 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-271-012-000 902 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-271-013-000 302 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-014-000 300 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-015-000 304 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-016-000 306 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-017-000 308 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-018-000 310 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-019-000 312 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-020-000 314 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-021-000 315 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50

003-271-022-000 313 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50

003-271-023-000 311 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50

003-271-024-000 309 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50

003-271-025-000 307 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50

003-271-026-000 304 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50

003-271-027-000 306 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50

003-271-028-000 308 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50

003-271-029000 310 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50

003-271-030-000 312 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50

003-271-031-000 803 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-032-000 319 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-033-000 315 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-034-000 311 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-035-000 307 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-036-000 303 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-003-000 301 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-004-000 303 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-005-000 305 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-006-000 307 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-007-000 309 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-008-000 311 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-009-000 313 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-010-000 315 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-011-000 317 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-012-000 910 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-013-000 908 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-014-000 906 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-015-000 904 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-016-000 902 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-017-000 900 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-018-000 804 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-019-000 802 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-020-000 800 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-273-001-000 213 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-273-002-000 211 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-273-003-000 209 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 11 of 43

94



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use ,
. . Taxable Units
Code

Charge

003-273-004-000 207 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-273-005-000 205 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-273-006-000 203 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-273-007-000 201 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-274-001-000 212 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-274-002-000 210 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-274-003-000 208 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-274-004-000 206 ROSA AVE RES i 82.50

003-274-005-000 204 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-274-006-000 202 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-274-007-000 200 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-274-008-000 902 MERMOO PL RES 1 82.50

003-274-009-000 203 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50

003-274-01CMDOO 205 LENtS AVE RES 1 82.50

003-274-011-000 207 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50

003-274-012-000 209 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50

003-274-013-000 211 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50

003-274-014-000 213 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50

003-275-001-000 905 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003-275-002-000 907 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003-275-003-000 909 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003-275-004-000 1001 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003-275-005-000 1003 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003-275-006-000 903 MERMOO PL COM 1 26.24

003-275-007-000 901 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003-275-008-000 805 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003-275-009-000 803 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003-275-010-000 113 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-276-001-000 213 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-276-002-000 212 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50

003-276-003-000 210 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50

003-276-004-000 208 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50

003-276-005-000 206 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50

003-276-006-000 204 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50

003-276-007-000 202 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50

003-276-008-000 806 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003-276-0094300 201 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-276-010-000 203 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-276-011-000 205 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-276-012-000 207 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-276-013-000 209 ANDERSON AVE RES . 1 82.50

003-276-014-000 211 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-281-007-000 718 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-281-008-000 716 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-281-009-000 714 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-281-010-000 712 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-281-011-000 710 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-281-012-000 708 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-281-013-000 700 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 12 of 43

95



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

003-281-016-000 301 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-281-034-000 213 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-281-035-000 215 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-282-002-000 18 ANDERSON AVE RES 12 990.00

003-282-003-000 14 ANDERSON AVE RES 577.50

003-282-004-000 12 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-282-011-000 704 RAILROAD AVE RES 660.00

003-282-018-000 11 GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

003-282-021-000 10 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-282-022-000 722 RAILROAD AVE RES 1 82.50

003-282-024-000 715 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-282-025-000 3 GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

003-282-028-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 330.00

003-282-030-000 110 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-282-031-000 111 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-282-032-000 112 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-321-001-000 709 DUTTON ST COM 1 26.24

003-321-003-000 19 E GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-321-004-000 15 E GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-322-003-000 710 DUTTON ST COM 1 26.24

003-322-020-000 723 RAILROAD ST COM 1 26.24

003-322-022-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-322-024-000 723 RAILROAD ST COM 1 26.24

003-330-007-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

003-330-011-000 801 DUTTON ST RES 39 3,217.50

003-330-013-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

003-330-016-000 807 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-330-017-000 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-330-018-000 DUTTON ST COM 1 26.24

003-330-019-000 812 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-330-020-000 810 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-330-021-000 808 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-330-022-000 804 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-330-023-000 800 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-330-024-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

003-341-001-000 401 PEAR PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-002-000 403 PEAR PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-005-000 406 PEAR PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-006-000 404 PEAR PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-007-000 402 PEAR PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-008-000 724 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-341-009-000 720 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-341-010-000 716 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-341-011-000 403 PLUM PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-012-000 405 PLUM PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-013-000 407 PLUM PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-014-000 409 PLUM PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-015-000 411 PLUM PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-016-000 412 PLUM PL RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 13 of 43

96



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use _ ^
. . Taxable Units
Code

Charge

003-341-017-000 410 PLUM PL RES 1 32.50

003-341-018-000 408 PLUM PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-019-000 406 PLUM PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-020-000 404 PLUM PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-021-000 402 PLUM PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-022-000 400 PLUM PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-023-000 401 LUIS PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-024-000 403 LUIS PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-025-000 405 LUIS PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-026-000 407 LUIS PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-027-000 409 LUIS PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-028-000 411 LUIS PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-029-000 412 LUIS PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-030-000 410 LUIS PL RES 1 82,50

003-341-031-000 408 LUIS PL RES 1 82,50

003-341-032-000 406 LUIS PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-033-000 404 LUIS PL RES 1 82,50

003-341-034-000 402 LUIS PL RES 1 82,50

003-341-035-000 400 LUIS PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-036-000 401 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-341-037-000 403 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-341-038-000 405 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-341-039-000 407 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-341-040-000 409 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-341-041-000 411 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-341-042-000 413 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-341-044-000 407 PEAR PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-045-000 405 PEAR PL RES 1 82.50

003-342-010-000 719 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-342-011-000 721 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-342-012-000 723 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-342-015-000 717 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-342-016-000 715 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-342-017-000 713 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-342-018-000 711 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-342-019-000 709 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-342-020-000 707 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82,50

003-342-021-000 705 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-342-022-000 703 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-342-023-000 701 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-342-025-000 725 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82,50

003-350-002-000 807 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-350-003-000 803 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-350-004-000 711 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-350-005-000 709 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-350-017-000 121 E GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

003-350-018-000 111 E GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

003-350-019-000 115 E GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

003-350-020-000 101 E GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

Fiscal Year 2019/20 14 of 43

97



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preiiminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

003-350-021-000 E GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

003-360-001-000 844 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-360-002-000 842 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-360-010-000 1035 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-360-012-000 836 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-360-013-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-360-014-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-360-015-000 1029 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-360-016-000 1029 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-360-019-000 840 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-360-020-000 127 CARRION CT (PRIVAT CT RES 166.00

003-360-021-000 125 CARRION CT RES 1 82.50

003-360-022-000 126 CARRION CT (PRIVAT CT RES 1 82.50

003-360-023-000 128 CARRION CT (PRIVAT CT RES 1 82.50

003-360-027-000 955 RAILROAD AVE RES 74 6,105.00

003-370-006-000 400 MORGAN ST RES 38 3135.00

003-370-023-000 509 EAST ST RES 1 82.50

003-370-024-000 507 EAST ST RES 1 82.50

003-370-025-000 505 EAST ST COM 1 26.24

003-370-026-000 511 EAST ST RES 1 82.50

003-370-027-000 180-188 E GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

003-370-032-000 405 EAST ST RES 1 82.50

003-370-033-000 403 EAST ST RES 1 82.50

003-370-034-000 116 E BAKER ST RES 44 3.630.00

003-370-038-000 110 E BAKER ST RES 34 2.805.00

003-370-039-000 501 EAST ST COM 1 26.24

003-370-042-000 176 E GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

003-370-044-000 168 E GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

003-380-001-000 127 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-002-000 123 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-003-000 119 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-004-000 115 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-005-000 111 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-006-000 107 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-007-000 103 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-008-000 100 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-009-000 104 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-010-000 108 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-011-000 112 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-012-000 116 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380013-000 120 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-014-000 124 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-015-000 316 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-380-016-000 129 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50

003-380-017-000 125 RIVERVIEW CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-018-000 121 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50

003-380-01 W)00 117 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50

003-38CM)20.000 113 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50

003-380-021-000 109 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 15 of 43

98



City of Winters

City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use _

_  . Taxable Units
Code

Charge

003-380-022-000 105 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 32.50

003-380-023-000 101 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50

003-380-024-000 102 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82,50

003-380-025-000 106 RIVERVIEW CT RES 1 82,50

003-380-026-000 110 RIVERVIEW CT RES 1 82,50

003-380-027-000 114 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50

003-380-028-000 118 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50

003-380-029-000 122 RIVERVIEW CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-030-000 126 RIVERVIEW CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-031-000 130 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50

003-391-001-000 790 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-391-002-000 786 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-391-003-000 782 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-391-004-000 778 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-391-005-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

003-392-001-000 720 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-392-002-000 777 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-392-003-000 781 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-392-004-000 785 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-392-005-000 320 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-392-006-000 788 Hia PL RES 1 82.50

003-392-007-000 784 HILL PL RES 1 82.50

003-392-008-000 780 HILL PL RES 1 82.50

003-392-009-000 776 HILL PL RES 1 82.50

003-392-010-000 775 HILL PL RES 1 82.50

003-392-011-000 779 HILL PL RES 1 82.50

003-392-012-000 783 HILL PL RES 1 82.50

003-392-013-000 787 HILL PL RES 1 82.50

003-392-014-000 734 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-392-015-000 732 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-392-016-000 730 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-392-017-000 728 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-393-001-000 215 MERMOD RD RES 1 82,50

003-393-002-000 214 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-393-003-000 212 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-393-004-000 210 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-393-005-000 208 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-393-006-000 206 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-393-007-000 734 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003-393-008-000 732 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003-393-009-000 207 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-393-010-000 209 MERMOD RD RES 1 82,50

003-393-011-000 211 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-393-012-000 213 MERMOD RD RES 1 82,50

003-394-001-000 113 MERMOD RD RES 1 82,50

003-394-002-000 114 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-395-001-000 729 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-395-002-000 212 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-395-003-000 210 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 16 of 43

99



city of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

003-395-004-000 208 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-395-005-000 206 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-395-006-000 204 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-395-007-000 202 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-395-OOa-000 200 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-395-009-000 114 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003^01-001-000 450 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-401-002-000 454 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-401-0034300 458 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-401-004-000 469 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-401-005-000 463 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-401-0004300 459 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-401-007-000 455 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-401-008-000 451 MAIN ST RES 1 82,50

003-402-001-000 468 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-4024302-000 464 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-402-003-000 460 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003402-0044300 456 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-402-0054300 500 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003402-0064300 502 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-402-0074300 504 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003402-0084300 506 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003402-009-000 508 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003402-0104300 510 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003402-0114300 512 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003402-0124300 514 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

0034024313-000 516 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003402-0144300 518 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003402-0154300 400 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003402-0164300 402 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003402-0174300 404 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

0034 02-0184300 406 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

0034 02-0194300 408 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

00340243204300 410 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003402-0214300 412 DRY CREEK DR RES 1 82.50

003402-0224300 414 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003402-0234X30 416 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

0034 02-0244300 418 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-40343014300 508 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003403-0024300 504 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

0034030034300 500 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

0034034304-000 488 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003403003000 484 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003403006-000 480 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

0034034307-000 476 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003403003000 472 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

0034030094300 501 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

00340343104300 503 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

0034030114300 505 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 17 of 43

100



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use _
-  . Taxable Units
Code

Charge

003-403-012-000 401 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-403-013-000 403 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-403-014-000 405 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-403-015-000 407 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82,50

003-403-016-000 409 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-403-017-000 411 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-403-018-000 413 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-403-010-000 415 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-403-020-000 417 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-403-022-000 512 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-403-023-000 419 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-403-024-000 516 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-001-000 450 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-002-000 454 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-003-000 458 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-004-000 462 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-005-000 466 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-006-000 470 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-007-000 474 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-008-000 471 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-009-000 467 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-010-000 463 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-011-000 459 ABBEY ST RES 1 82,50

003-404-012-000 455 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-013-000 451 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003405-001-000 451 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003405-002-000 455 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003405-003-000 459 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003405-004-000 463 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003405-005-000 467 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003405-0064300 471 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-405-007-000 475 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003405-008-000 507 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-410-001-000 800 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003410-002-000 802 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003410-003-000 804 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-004-000 806 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003410-005-000 808 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-006-000 810 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003410-007-000 812 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

0034104308-000 22 PRISCILLA CT RES 1 82.50

003410-009-000 20 PRISCILLA CT RES 1 82.50

003410-010-000 19 PRISCILLA CT RES 1 82.50

003410-011-000 17 PRISCILLA CT RES 1 82.50

003410-012-000 15 PRISCILLA CT RES 1 82.50

003410-013-000 816 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003410-014-000 818 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003410-015-000 820 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003410-016-000 820 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

Fiscal Year 2019/20 18 of 43

101



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use _ „
- ̂  Taxable Units
Code

Charge

003-410-017-000 823 CARRION CiR RES 1 82.50

003-410-018-000 821 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-019-000 819 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-020-000 817 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-021-000 815 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003^10-022-000 813 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-023-000 811 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-02+4300 809 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003+10-025-000 807 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-025-000 805 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-027-000 803 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-028-000 801 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-029-000 11 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-410-030-000 9 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003+10-031-000 7 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003+10-032-000 800 RAILROAD AVE RES 1 82.50

003+10-033-000 2 BETTi' CT RES 1 82.50

003+10-034-000 4 BETTY CT RES 1 82.50

003+10-037-000 10 BETTY CT RES 1 82.50

003+10-038-000 9 BETTY CT RES 1 82.50

003+10-039-000 7 BETTY CT RES 1 82.50

003+10-040-000 5 BETTY CT RES 1 82.50

003+10-041-000 3 BETTY CT RES 1 82.50

003+10-042-000 1 BETTY CT RES 1 82.50

003+10-043-000 6 BETTY CT RES 1 82.50

003+10-045-000 8 BETTY CT RES 1 82.50

003+21-003-000 1000 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003+21-004-000 1002 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003+21-005-000 1004 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003+21-006-000 1006 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003+21-007-000 1008 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003+21-008-000 1010 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003+21-009-000 1012 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003+21-010-000 1014 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003+21-011-000 1016 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003+21-012-000 1018 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003+21-013-000 1020 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003+22-001-000 1001 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003+22-002-000 1003 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003+22-003-000 1005 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003+22-004-000 1007 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003+22-0054K)0 1009 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003+22-006-000 1011 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003+22-007-000 1013 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003+22-008-000 1015 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003+22-00^0 1017 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003+22-010-000 1019 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003+22-011-000 1021 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003+22-012-000 1204 ALMERIA AVE RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 19 of 43

102



City of Winters

City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use _

_  . Taxable Units
Code

Charge

003-422-013-000 1202 ALMERIAAVE RES 1 82.50

003-422-014-000 1200 ALMERIAAVE RES 1 82.50

003-422-015-000 1106 ALMERIAAVE RES 1 82.50

003-422-016-000 1104 ALMERIAAVE RES 1 82.50

003-422-017-000 1102 ALMERIAAVE RES 1 82.50

003-422-018-000 1100 ALMERIAAVE RES 1 82.50

003-422-019-000 206 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003-422-020-000 204 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82,50

003-422-021-000 202 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003-422-022-000 200 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82,50

003-423-001-000 204 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-423-002-000 202 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82,50

003-423-003-000 200 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-423-004-000 112 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-423-005-000 110 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-423-006-000 108 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-423-007-000 106 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82,50

003-423-008-000 104 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82,50

003-423-009-000 102 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-423-010-000 100 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82,50

003-423-011-000 98 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003423-012-000 96 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003423-013-000 97 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

0034 23-014-000 99 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003423-0154300 101 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003423-016-000 103 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003423-017-000 105 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003423-018-000 107 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

0034234319-000 109 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

0034234320-000 111 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82,50

003423-0214)00 113 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003423-0224)00 201 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82,50

003423-0234300 203 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82,50

003423-024-000 205 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

0034244301-000 204 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

0034244302-000 202 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003424-0034)00 200 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003424-004-000 114 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003424-005-000 112 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

0034244306-000 110 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82,50

003424-007-000 108 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003424-0084300 106 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82,50

003424-0094)00 104 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82,50

003424-0104300 1104 MALAGA LN RES 1 82,50

003424-011-000 1102 MALAGA LN RES 1 82.50

003424-0124)00 1100 MALAGA LN RES 1 82.50

00342443134300 103 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82,50

003424-014-000 105 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003424-015-000 107 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 20 of 43

103



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use _

_  . Taxable Units
Code

Charge

003^24-016-000 109 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003-424-017-000 111 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003-424-018-000 113 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003-424-019-000 201 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003-424-020-000 203 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003-424-021-000 205 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003-424-022-000 114 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003-424-023-000 112 ALMERIA PL RES 1 • 82.50

003-424-024-000 110 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003-424-025-000 108 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003-424-026-000 822 RAILROAD AVE RES 3 247.50

003-424-027-000 1101 MALAGA LN RES 1 82.50

003-424-028-000 1103 MALAGA LN RES 1 82.50

003-424-029-000 1105 MALAGA LN RES 1 82.50

003-430-008-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

003-430-010-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26,24

003-430-011-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-430-012-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

003-430-015-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

003-430-030-000 1003 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003-441-001-000 1001 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-002-000 1003 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-003-000 1005 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-004-000 1007 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-0054)00 1009 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-006-000 1011 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-007-000 1013 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-008-000 1015 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-0094)00 1017 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-010-000 1019 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-011-000 1021 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-0124)00 1023 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-013-000 1025 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-0144300 1027 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-0154)00 1029 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-016-000 1031 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003441-0174300 1033 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-018-000 1035 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-0194300 1037 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003441-020-000 1039 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003441-0214300 901 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-442-001-000 1000 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003442-0024)00 1002 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-0034300 1004 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-0044)00 1006 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-005-000 1008 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003442-0064300 1010 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-0074300 1012 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-44243084300 1014 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 21 of 43

104



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use _
. . Taxable Units
Code

Charge

003-442-009-000 1016 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-010-000 1018 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-011-000 1020 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-012-000 1022 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-013-000 ■ 1024 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-014-000 1026 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-015-000 1028 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-016-000 1030 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-017-000 1032 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-018-000 1034 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-0104)00 1036 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-020-000 805 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-442-021-000 803 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-442-022-000 801 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-442-023-000 1133 MCARTHUR AVE RES 1 82,50

003-442-024-000 1129 MCARTHUR AVE RES 1 82.50

003-442-025-000 1125 MCARTHUR AVE RES 1 82.50

003-444-001-000 716 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-444-002-000 714 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-444-003-000 712 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-444-004-000 710 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-444-005-000 708 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003444-006-000 706 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-445-001-000 1124 MCARTHUR AVE RES 1 82.50

003-445-002-000 1128 MCARTHUR AVE RES 1 82.50

003-445-003-000 1132 MCARTHUR AVE RES 1 82.50

003-445-004-000 711 VAaEYOAKDR RES 1 82.50

003-445-005-000 709 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82,50

003445-006-000 707 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-445-007-000 705 VAUEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-445-008-000 703 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-445-010-000 701 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-445-011-000 699 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003450-001-000 101 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003450-002-000 103 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003450-003-000 105 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003450-004-000 107 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003450-005-000 108 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003450-006-000 106 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003450-007-000 104 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003450-008-000 102 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003450-009-000 100 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003450-014-000 1123 W GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

003450-015-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003450-016-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003450-017-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003450-018-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003450-020-000 700 VALLEY OAK DR COM 1 26.24

003-460-001-000 1001 MCARTHUR AVE RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 22 of 43

105



City of Winters

City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use _ ^
- ̂  Taxable Units
Code

Charge

003-460-002-000 1005 MCARTHUR AVE RES 1 82.50

003-460-003-cf00 1009 MCARTHUR AVE RES 1 82.50

003-460-004-000 1015 MCARTHUR AVE RES 1 82.50

003-460-005-000 1017 MCARTHUR AVE RES 1 82.50

003-460-006-000 1021 MCARTHUR AVE RES 1 82.50

003-460-007-000 1025 MCARTHUR AVE RES 1 82.50

003-460-008-000 1029 MCARTHUR AVE RES 1 82.50

003-460-009-000 1101 MCARTHUR AVE RES 1 82.50

003-460-010-000 1105 MCARTHUR AVE RES 1 82.50

003-460-011-000 1109 MCARTHUR AVE RES 1 82.50

003-460-012-000 1113 MCARTHUR AVE RES 1 82.50

003-460-013-000 1117 MCARTHUR AVE RES 1 82.50

003-460-014-000 1121 MCARTHUR AVE RES 1 82.50

003-461-001-000 840 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-461-002-000 836 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-461-003-000 832 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-461-004-000 828 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-461-005-000 824 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-461-006-000 820 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-461-007-000 816 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-461-008-000 812 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-461-009-000 808 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-461-010-000 804 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-461-011-000 800 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-001-000 832 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-002-000 828 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-003-000 824 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-004-000 820 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-005-000 816 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-006-000 812 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82,50

003-462-007-000 808 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-008-000 804 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-009-000 800 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-010-000 801 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-011-000 805 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-012-000 809 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-013-000 813 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-014-000 817 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-015-000 821 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-016-000 825 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003462-017-000 829 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-018-000 833 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-463-001-000 824 LINCOLN ST RES 1 82.50

003-463-002-000 820 LINCOLN LN RES 1 82.50

003-463-003-000 816 LINCOLN LN RES 1 82.50

003-463-004-000 812 UNCOLN LN RES 1 82.50

003-463-005-000 808 LINCOLN LN RES 1 82.50

003-463-006-000 804 LINCOLN LN RES 1 82.50

003-463-007-000 800 UNCOLN ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 23 of 43

106



City of Winters

City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Unita Charge

003-463-008-000 801 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-463-009-000 805 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-463-010-000 809 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-463-011-000 813 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-463-012-000 817 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-463-013-000 821 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-463-014-000 825 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-463-015-000 829 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-464-001-000 1104 WASHINGTON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-464-002-000 1100-2 WASHINGTON AVE RES 2 165.00

003-464-003-000 1024-26 WASHINGTON AVE RES 2 165.00

003-464-004-000 1020 WASHINGTON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-464-0054500 1016 WASHINGTON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-464-006-000 1012 WASHINGTON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-464-007-000 1008 WASHINGTON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-464-008-000 1004 WASHINGTON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-464-009-000 1000 WASHINGTON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-464-010-000 1108 WASHINGTON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-464-011-000 1112 WASHINGTON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-464-012-000 1116 WASHINGTON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-464-013-000 1120 WASHINGTON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-465-001-000 816 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003-465-002-000 812 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003-465-003-000 808 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003-465-004-000 804 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003-465-005-000 800 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003-465-006-000 801 LINCOLN LN RES 1 82.50

003-465-007-000 805 LINCOLN LN RES 1 82.50

003465-008-000 809 LINCOLN LN RES 1 82.50

003465-009-000 813 LINCOLN ST RES 1 82,50

003465-010-000 817 LINCOLN LN RES 1 82.50

003465-011-000 821 LINCOLN LN RES 1 82.50

003466-001-000 711 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003466-002-000 713 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003466-003-000 717 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003466-004-000 721 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003466-005-000 801 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003466-006-000 805 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003466-007-000 809 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003466-008-000 813 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003466-009-000 817 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003466-010-000 821 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003466-011-000 901 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003466-012-000 905 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003467-001-000 803 W GRANT AVE RES 66 5,445.00

003471-001-000 903 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003471-002-000 905 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003471-003-000 907 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003471-004-000 1038 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 24 of 43

107



City of Winters

City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use _ .. .. .
- ̂  Taxable Units
Code

Charge

003-471-005-000 1036 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-006-000 1034 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-007-000 1032 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-008-000 1030 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-009-000 1028 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-010-000 1026 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-011-000 1024 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-012-000 1022 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-013-000 1020 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-014-000 1018 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-015-000 1016 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-016-000 1014 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-017-000 1012 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-018-000 1010 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-019-000 1008 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-0200100 1006 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-021-000 1004 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-022-000 1002 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-023-000 1000 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-472-001-000 1040 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-472-002-000 1038 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-472-003-000 1036 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-472-004-000 1034 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-472-005-000 1032 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-472-006-000 1030 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-472-007-000 1028 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003^72-008-000 1026 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-472-009-000 1027 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-472-010-000 1029 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-472-011-000 1031 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-472-012-000 1033 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-472-013-000 1035 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-472-014-000 1037 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-472-015-000 1039 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-472-016-000 1041 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-473-001-000 1040 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-473-002-000 1038 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-473-003-000 1036 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-473-004-000 1034 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-473-005-000 1032 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-473-006-000 1030 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-473-007-000 1028 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-473-008-000 1026 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-473-009-000 1027 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-473-010-000 1029 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-473-011-000 1031 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-473-012-000 1033 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003^73-013-000 1035 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-473-014-000 1037 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 25 of 43

108



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use ^ .
- ̂  Taxable Units
Code

Charge

003-473-015-000 1039 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-473-016-000 1041 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-474-002-000 1041 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-474-003-000 1039 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-474-004-000 1037 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-474-005-000 1035 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-474-006-000 1033 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-474-0074X)0 1031 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-474-008-000 1029 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003^74.009-000 1027 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-474-010-000 1025 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-474-011-000 1023 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-474-012-000 1021 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-474-013-000 1019 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-474-014-000 1017 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-474-015-000 1015 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-474-016-000 1013 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-474-017-000 1011 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003^74-018-000 1109 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-474-019-000 1107 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-474-020-000 1105 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-474-021-000 1103 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-474-022-000 1101 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-474-023-000 1007 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-474-026-000 1003 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-474-028-000 1001-05 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-475-001-000 1105 HOOVER ST RES 1 82.50

003-475-002-000 1103 HOOVER ST RES 1 82.50

003-475-003-000 1101 HOOVER ST RES 1 82.50

003-475-004-000 1007 HOOVER ST RES 1 82.50

003-475-005-000 1005 HOOVER ST RES 1 82.50

003-475-006-000 1003 HOOVER ST RES 1 82.50

003-475-007-000 1001 HOOVER ST RES 1 82.50

003-475-0084300 1017 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-475-009-000 1015 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-475-010-000 1013 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-475-011-000 1011 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-475-012-000 1012 TAFTCT RES 2 165.00

003-475-013-000 1014 TAFTCT RES 1 82.50

003-475-014-000 1016 TAFTCT RES 1 82.50

003-475-015-000 1018 TAFTCT RES 1 82.50

003-475-016-000 1017 TAFT CT RES 1 82.50

003-475-017-000 1015 TAFTCT RES 1 82.50

003-475-018-000 1013 TAFTCT RES 1 82.50

003475-019-000 1011 TAFTCT RES 1 82.50

003-475-020-000 1012 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003475-021-000 1014 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003475-022-000 1016 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003475-023-000 1018 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 26 of 43

109



City of Winters

City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

003-480-023-000 107 CASELLI CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-024-000 105 CASELLI CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-025-000 103 CASELLI CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-026-000 101 CASELLI CT RES 1 82.50

003-4804D27-000 110 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-028-000 108 E MAIN ST RES 1 82,50

003-480-029-000 106 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-030-000 104 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-031-000 102 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-032-000 100 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-033-000 40 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-034-000 38 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-035-000 36 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-180-036-000 34 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-037-000 100 CASELLI CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-038-000 102 CASELLI CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-040-000 107 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-041-000 105 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-042-000 103 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-043-000 101 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-044-000 101 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50

003-180-045-000 103 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-046-000 105 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-047-000 107 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-048-000 109 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-049-000 111 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-050-000 110 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-051-000 401 EAST ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-052-000 399 EAST ST RES 1 82.50

003-180-053-000 108 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50

003-180-054-000 106 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-055-000 104 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-056-000 102 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-057-000 100 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-058-000 39 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-059-000 37 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-060-000 35 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-061-000 33 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-064-000 104 CASELLI CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-066-000 106 CASELLI CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-068-000 32 E MAIN ST RES 32 2.640.00

003-491-001-000 841 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-002-000 101 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-003-000 103 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-004-000 105 ORCHARD LN RES t 82.50

003-491-005-000 107 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-006-000 109 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-007-000 111 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-008-000 113 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 27 of 43

110



city of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use _ .
-  . Taxable Units
Code

Charge

003-491-009-000 115 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-010-000 114 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82,50

003-491-011-000 112 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-012-000 110 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-013-000 108 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-014-000 106 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-015-000 104 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-016-000 102 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-017-000 100 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-018-000 839 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003491-019-000 837 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-020-000 101 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003491-021-000 103 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003491-022-000 105 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003491-023-000 107 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003491-024-000 109 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-491-025-000 111 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003491-026-000 113 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-491-027-000 115 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003491-028-000 117 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-492-001-000 100 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003492-002-000 102 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003492-003-000 104 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

0034 92-004-000 106 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003492-005-000 108 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003492-006-000 110 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003492-007-000 112 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003492-008-000 114 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003492-009-000 116 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003492-010-000 118 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003492-011-000 200 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003492-012-000 202 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003492-013-000 204 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003492-014-000 206 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003492-015-000 208 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003492-016-000 210 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003492-017-000 212 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003492-019-000 121 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

0034 92-020-000 119 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

0034 92-021-000 117 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

0034 92-022-000 115 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

0034 92-023-000 113 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

0034 92-024-000 111 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

0034 92-025-000 109 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003492-026-000 107 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003492-027-000 105 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003492-028-000 103 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

0034 92-029-000 101 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

0034 92-030-000 100 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 28 of 43

in



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Taxable Units Charge

003-492-031-000 102 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-032-000 104 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-033-000 106 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-034-000 108 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-035-000 110 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-036-000 112 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-037-000 114 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-038-000 116 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-039-000 118 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-040-000 120 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-041-000 127 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-042-000 125 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-043-000 123 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-044-000 121 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-045-000 119 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-046-000 117 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-047-000 115 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-048-000 113 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-049-000 111 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-050-000 109 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-051-000 107 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-052-000 105 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-053-000 103 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-054-000 101 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-055-000 100 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-056-000 102 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-057-000 104 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-058-000 106 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-059-000 108 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-060-000 110 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-061-000 112 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-062-000 114 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-063-000 116 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-064-000 118 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-065-000 120 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-066-000 122 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-067-000 124 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-068-000 126 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-501-001-000 1033 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-501-002-000 1031 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-501-003-000 1029 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-501-004-000 1027 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-501-005-000 1025 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-501-006-000 1023 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-501-007-000 1008 BERRYESSA CT RES 1 82.50

003-501-008-000 1010 BERRYESSA CT RES 1 82.50

003-501-009-000 1012 BERRYESSA CT RES 1 82.50

003-501-010-000 1014 BERRYESSA CT RES 1 82.50

003-501-011-000 408 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 29 of 43

112



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roil

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use _ .

_ ^ Taxable Units
Code

Charge

003-501-012-000 406 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-501-013-000 1016 BERRYESSA CT RES 1 82.50

003-501-014-000 404 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82,50

003-501-015-000 1015 BERRYESSA CT RES 1 82.50

003-501-016-000 1013 BERRYESSA CT RES 1 82.50

003-501-017-000 1011 BERRYESSA CT RES 1 82.50

003-501-018-000 1009 BERRYESSA CT RES 1 82.50

003-501-019-000 1008 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-501-020-000 1010 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-501-021-000 1012 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-501-022-000 1014 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-501-023-000 323 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-501-024-000 321 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-501-025-000 319 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-501-026-000 317 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-501-027-000 315 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-501-028-000 313 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-501-029-000 311 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-501-030-000 310 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-501-031-000 312 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-501-032-000 314 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-501-033-000 316 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-501-034-000 318 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-501-035-000 320 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-501-036-000 400 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-501-037-000 402 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-502-001-000 1009 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-502-002-000 1011 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-502-003-000 1013 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-502-004-000 316 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-502-005-000 314 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-502-006-000 312 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-502-007-000 1012 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-502-008-000 1010 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-502-009-000 1008 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-502-010-000 313 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-502-011-000 315 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-502-012-000 317 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-001-000 1032 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-002-000 1030 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-003-000 1028 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-004-000 1026 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-005-000 1024 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-006-000 1022 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-007-000 414 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-008-000 412 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-009-000 410 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-010-000 408 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-012-000 406 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 30 of 43

113



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roil

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use _

_  . Taxable Units
Code

Charge

003-503-013-000 404 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-014-000 402 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-015-000 400 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-016-000 318 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-017-000 316 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-01S-000 314 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-019-000 312 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-020-000 310 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-021-000 308 VILLAGE CIR RES t 82.50

003-5034322-000 1005 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-023-000 1007 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-024-000 1009 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-025-000 1011 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-026-000 1013 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-027-000 1015 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-028-000 1017 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-029-000 1019 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-030-000 1021 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-510-007-000 718 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-510-008-000 720 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82,50

003-510-009-000 722 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-510-010-000 724 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-510-011-000 726 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-510-012-000 728 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-510-013-000 730 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-510-014-000 731 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-510-015-000 729 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-510-016-000 727 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-510-017-000 725 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-510-018-000 723 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-510-019-000 721 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-510-020-000 719 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-511-001-000 743 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-511-002-000 741 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-511-003-000 739 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-511-004-000 737 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-511-005-000 735 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-511-006-000 733 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-511-007-000 732 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-511-008-000 734 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-511-009-000 736 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-511-010-000 738 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-511-011-000 713 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-511-012-000 711 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-511-013-000 709 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-511-014-000 707 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-511-015-000 620 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-511-016-000 615 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-512-001-000 710 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 31 of 43

114



City of Winters

City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

003-512-002-000 708 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-512-003-000 706 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-512-004-000 618 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-512-005-000 636 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-512-006-000 634 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-512-007-000 632 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-512-008-000 615 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

003-512-009-000 706 IVY LP RES 1 82.50

003-512-010-000 708 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

003-512-011-000 712 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

003-513-001-000 641 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-513-002-000 639 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-513-003-000 637 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-513-004-000 635 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-513-005-000 633 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-513-005-000 631 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82,50

003-513-007-000 609 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

003-513-008-000 607 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

003-513-009-000 605 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

003-513-010-000 603 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

003-513-011-000 601 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

003-513-012-000 631 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

003-513-013-000 629 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

003-513-014-000 627 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

003-513-015-000 625 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

003-513-016-000 623 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

003-513-017-000 621 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

003-514-001-000 606 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

003-514-002-000 604 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

003-514-003-000 602 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

003-514-004-000 600 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

003-514-005-000 626 IVY LOOP RES 2 165.00

003-514-006-000 624 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

003-514-007-000 601 SNAPDRAGON CT RES 1 82.50

003-514-008-000 621 FICUS WAY RES 1 82.50

003-514-009-000 625 FICUS WAY RES 1 82.50

003-515-001-000 629 SNAPDRAGON DP RES 1 82.50

003-515-002-000 627 SNAPDRAGON DP RES 1 82.50

003-515-003-000 625 SNAPDRAGON OR RES 1 82.50

003-515-004-000 623 SNAPDRAGON DP RES 1 82.50

003-515-005-000 621 SNAPDRAGON DP RES 1 82.50

003-515-006-000 611 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50

003-515-007-000 609 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50

003-515-008-000 607 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50

003-515-009-000 624 FICUS WAY RES 1 82.50

003-515-010-000 626 FICUS WAY RES 1 82.50

003-515-011-000 628 FICUS WAY RES 1 82.50

003-515-012-000 630 FICUS WAY RES 1 82.50

003-516-001-000 727 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 32 of 43

115



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use _ _
- ̂  Taxable Untts
Code

Charge

003-516-002-000 725 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-516-003-000 723 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-516-004-000 721 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-516-005-000 719 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-516-006-000 717 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-516-007-000 620 SNAPDRAGON DP RES 1 82.50

003-516-008-000 622 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50

003-516-009-000 624 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50

003-516-010-000 626 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50

003-516-011-000 628 SNAPDRAGON OR RES 1 82.50

003-516-012-000 630 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50

003-516-013-000 632 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50

003-516-014-000 729 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-521-001-000 717 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-521-002-000 715 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-521-003-000 715 ASTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-521-004-000 713 ASTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-521-005-000 711 ASTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-521-006-000 709 ASTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-521-007-000 707 ASTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-521-008-000 716 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-523-001-000 700 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

003-523-002-000 702 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

003-523-003-000 704 IVYCT RES 1 82.50

003-523-004-000 706 IVY CT RES 1 82.50

003-523-005-000 708 IVY CT RES 1 82.50

003-523-006-000 710 IVY CT RES 1 82.50

003-523-007-000 712 IVYCT RES 1 82.50

003-523-008-000 714 IVY CT RES 1 82.50

003-523-009-000 716 IVY CT RES 1 82.50

003-523-010-000 715 IVY CT RES 1 82.50

003-523-011-000 713 IVY CT RES 1 82.50

003-523-012-000 711 IVYCT RES 1 82.50

003-523-013-000 709 IVYCT RES 1 82.50

003-523-014-000 707 IVY CT RES 1 82.50

003-523-015-000 70S IVYCT RES 1 82.50

003-523-016000 706 ASTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-523-017-000 708 ASTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-523-018-000 710 ASTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-523-019-000 712 ASTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-523-020-000 714 ASTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-523-021-000 716 ASTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-524-001-000 715 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.60

003-524-002-000 713 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-524-003-000 711 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-524-004-000 709 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-524-005-000 707 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-524-006-000 705 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-524-007-000 618 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 33 of 43

116



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use _ .
.  . Taxable Units
Code

Charge

003-524-008-000 616 SNAPDRAGON DP RES 1 82.50

003-524-009-000 614 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50

003-524-010-000 612 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50

003-524-011-000 610 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50

003-524-012-000 608 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50

003-524-013-000 606 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82,50

003-524-014-000 604 SNAPDRAGON CT RES 1 82.50

003-524-015-000 602 SNAPDRAGON CT RES 1 82.50

003-524-016-000 600 SNAPDRAGON CT RES 1 82.50

003-524-017-000 620 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

003-524-018-000 622 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

003-524-019-000 415 GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

003-531-001-000 940 VASEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-531-002-000 941 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50

003-531-003-000 943 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50

003-531-004-000 945 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50

003-531-0064300 947 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50

003-531-006-000 949 IREAND ST RES 1 82.50

003-531-007-000 951 IREANDST RES 1 82.50

003-531-008-000 953 IREAND ST RES 1 82.50

003-531-009-000 955 ikEAND ST RES 1 82.50

003-531-010-000 957 IREAND ST RES 1 82.50

003-532-001-000 940 IREAND ST RES 1 82.50

003-532-002-000 942 IREAND ST RES 1 82.50

003-532-003-000 944 IREAND ST RES 1 82.50

003-532-004-000 946 IREAND ST RES 1 82.50

003-532-005-000 948 IREAND ST RES 1 82.50

003-532-006-000 950 IREAND ST RES 1 82.50

003-532-007-000 952 IREAND ST RES 1 82,50

003-532-008-000 954 IREAND ST RES 1 82.50

003-532-009-000 956 IREAND ST RES 1 82.50

003-532-010-000 957 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-532-011-000 955 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-532-012-000 953 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-532-013-000 951 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-532-014-000 949 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-532-015-000 947 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-532-016-000 945 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-532-017-000 943 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-532-018-000 941 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-533-001-000 940 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-533-002-000 942 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-533-003-000 944 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-533-004-000 946 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-5334305-000 948 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-533-006-000 950 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-533-007-000 952 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-533-008-000 954 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-533-009-000 956 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 34 of 43

117



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

003-533-010-000 957 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-533-011-000 955 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-533-012-000 953 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-533-013-000 951 KENNEDY DR RES t 82.50

003-533-014-000 949 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-533-015-000 947 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-533-016-000 945 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-533-017-000 943 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-533-018-000 941 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-534-001-000 936 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-534-002-000 934 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-534-003-000 932 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-534-004-000 930 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-534-005-000 928 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-534-006-000 926 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-534-007-000 924 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003534-008-000 922 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003534-003000 920 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003534-010-000 918 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82,50

003-534-011-000 916 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003534-012-000 914 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-534-013-000 912 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-534-014-000 910 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003533001-000 724 W MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003533002-000 722 W MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003536-003-000 720 W MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003536-004-000 718 W MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003536-005-000 716 W MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003536-006-000 714 W MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003533007-000 712 W MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003536-003000 710 WMAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003536-003000 708 W MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003533010-000 706 W MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003536-011-000 704 W MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

033210-004-000 1050 RAILROAD AVE RES 1 82.50

033223008-000 111 NIEMANNST RES 1 82.50

033220-003000 105 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

033223010-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

033220-027-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

033220-034-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

033223035-000 435 ANDERSON AVE COM 1 26.24

033361-004-000 1204 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

033361-005-000 1202 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

033361-006-000 1200 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

033361-007-000 503 DORSET CT RES 1 82.50

033361-008-000 505 DORSET CT RES 1 82.50

033361-009-000 508 DORSET CT RES 1 82.50

033361-010-000 506 DORSET CT RES 1 82.50

033361-011-000 504 DORSET CT RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 35 of 43

118



City of Winters

City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
LandUee _ ^
. . Taxable Units
Cofle

Charge

030-361-012-000 502 DORSET CT RES 1 82.50

030-361-013-000 500 DORSET CT RES 1 82.50

030-361-014-000 1104 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

030-361-015-000 1102 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

030-361-016-000 1100 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

030-361-017-000 401 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

030-361-018-000 403 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

030-361-019-000 405 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

030-361-020-000 407 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

030-361-021-000 409 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

030-361-022-000 411 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

030-361-023-000 413 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

030-361-024-000 415 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

030-361-025-000 417 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

030-361-026-000 1005 SUFFOLK CT RES 1 82.50

030-361-028-000 1010 SUFFOLK CT RES 1 82.50

030-361-029-000 1008 SUFFOLK CT RES 1 82.50

030-361-030-000 1006 SUFFOLK CT RES 1 82.50

030-361-031-000 1004 SUFFOLK CT RES 1 82.50

030-361-036-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

030-361-037-000 1206 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

030-362-001-000 404 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

030-362-002-000 402 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

030-362-003-000 400 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

030-371-001-000 201 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-371-002-000 203 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-371-003-000 205 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-371-004-000 207 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82,50

030-371-005-000 209 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-371-006-000 211 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-371-007-000 803 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-371-008-000 805 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-371-009-000 807 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-371-010-000 901 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-371-011-000 903 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-3714312-000 905 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-371-013-000 907 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-371-014-000 410 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

030-371-015-000 408 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

030-371-016-000 406 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

030-371-017-000 301 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

030-371-018-000 303 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

030-371-019-000 305 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

030-371-020-000 307 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

030-371-021-000 309 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

030-371-022-000 311 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

030-371-023-000 308 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

030-371-0244)00 306 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

030-371-025-000 304 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 36 of 43

119



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use _
. . Taxab e Units
Code

Charge

030-371-026-000 302 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

030-371-027-000 300 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-001-000 1002 SUFFOLK CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-002-000 1000 SUFFOLK CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-003-000 906 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-004-000 904 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-005-000 902 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-006-000 900 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-007-000 810 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-006-000 808 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-009-000 606 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-010-000 804 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-011-000 802 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-012-000 600 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-013-000 212 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82,50

030-372-014-000 210 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-015-000 206 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-016-000 902 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-017-000 904 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-018-000 906 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-019-000 908 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-020-000 910 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-021-000 909 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-022-000 907 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-023-000 905 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-024-000 903 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-025-000 901 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-381-001-000 410 MOODY SLOUGH RD RES 1 82.50

030-381-002-000 401 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-003-000 403 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-004-000 405 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-005-000 407 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-006-000 409 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-007-000 1106 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-010-000 1102 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-011-000 1100 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-013-000 1104 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-015-000 1106 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-382-001-000 402 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-382-002-000 404 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-382-003-000 406 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-382-004-000 408 GRIFFIN WAY RES t 82.50

030-382-005-000 409 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

030-382-006-000 407 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

030-382-007-000 405 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

030382-0064300 403 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

030-391-001-000 443 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-391-002-000 439 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-391-003-000 435 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 37 of 43

120



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number SHus Address
Land Use _ ^

_  . Taxable Units
cooe

Charge

030-391-004-000 431 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 32.50

030-391-005-000 427 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-391-006-000 423 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-391-007-000 419 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-391-010-000 410 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

030-391-011-000 414 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

030-391-012-000 418 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

030-391-013-000 422 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

030-391-014-000 426 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

030-391-015-000 430 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

030-391-016-000 434 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

030-391-017-000 438 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

030-391-016-000 442 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

030-391-019-000 415 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-391-021-000 411 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-392-001-000 474 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-392-002-000 470 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-392-003-000 466 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-392-004-000 462 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-392-005-000 458 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-392-006-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

030-392-007-000 430 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-392-008-000 426 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-392-009-000 422 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-392-010-000 418 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-392-011-000 414 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-392-012-000 410 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-392-013-000 408 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

038-050-013-000 27600 CR 90 COM 1 26.24

038-050-019-000 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

038-050-021-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

038-050-027-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

038-050-029-000 901 E GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

038-050-051-000 27710 CR 90 COM 1 26.24

038-050-052-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

038-050-068-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

038-050-072-000 27852 CR 90 COM 1 26.24

038-050-073-000 27990 CR 90 COM 1 26.24

038-050-076-000 703 MATSUMOTO LN COM 1 26.24

038-050-077-000 701 MATSUMOTO LN COM 1 26.24

038-050-078-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

038-050-080-000 999 E GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

038-050-081-000 700 MATSUMOTO LN COM 1 26.24

038-050-082-000 702 MATSUMOTO LN COM 1 26.24

038-050-083-000 MATSUMOTO LN COM 1 26.24

038-070-035-000 RUSSELL/BAKER/MAIN RES 1 82.50

038-070-041-000 112 EMAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-070-043-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-070-046-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

Fiscal Year 2019/20 38 of 43

121



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use _ .
. . Taxable Units
Code

Charge

038-170-002-000 412 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-170-003-000 408 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-170-004-000 404 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-170-005-000 400 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-170-006-000 216 BLUE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-170-007-000 220 BLUE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-170-008-000 312 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-170-009-000 308 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-170-010-000 304 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-170-011-000 300 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-170-012-000 221 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-170-013-000 217 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-170-014-000 224 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-170-015-000 212 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-170-016-000 208 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-170-017-000 204 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-170-018-000 200 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-170-019-000 225 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-001-000 201 MADRONE CT RES 1 82.50

038-180-002-000 MADRONE CT RES 1 82.50

038-180-003-000 209 MADRONE CT RES 1 82.50

038-180-004-000 208 MADRONE CT RES 1 82.50

038-180-007-000 201 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-008-000 205 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-009-000 209 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-010-000 213 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-011-000 217 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-012-000 221 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-013-000 220 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-014-000 216 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-015-000 212 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-016-000 208 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-017-000 204 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-018-000 200 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-019-000 301 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-020-000 305 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-021-000 205 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-022-000 209 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-023-000 213 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-024-000 212 BLUE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-025-000 208 BLUE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-026-000 204 BLUE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-027-000 309 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-028-000 313 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-029-000 401 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-030-000 405 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-031-000 205 BLUE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-032-000 209 BLUE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-033-000 208 MAPLE LN RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 39 of 43

122



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number SHus Address
Land Use _ ^

_  . Taxable Units
Code

Charge

038-180-034-000 204 MAPLE LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-035-000 409 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-036-000 413 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-037-000 412 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-038-000 408 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-039-000 404 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-040-000 400 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-041-000 316 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-042-000 312 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-043-000 308 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-044-000 304 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-045-000 300 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-047-000 200 MADRONE CT RES 1 82.50

038-190-002-000 421 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-003-000 417 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-004-000 413 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-005-000 409 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-006-000 405 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-007-000 401 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-008-000 309 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-009-000 305 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-010-000 301 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-011-000 213 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-012-000 211 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-013-000 209 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-014-000 207 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-015-000 205 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-016-000 203 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-017-000 201 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-018-000 200 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-019-000 204 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-020-000 208 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-021-000 212 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-022-000 216 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-023-000 220 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-024-000 224 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-025-000 300 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-026-000 304 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-027-000 308 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-028-000 312 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-029-000 316 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-030-000 320 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-031-000 400 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-032-000 404 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-035-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-190-036-000 309 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-037-000 308 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-038-000 304 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-039-000 300 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 40 of 43

123



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preilminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Lartd Use _ .
^  . Taxab e Units
Code

Charge

038-190-040-000 220 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-041-000 216 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-042-000 212 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-043-000 208 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-044-000 204 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-045-000 200 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-046-000 201 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-047-000 205 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-048-000 209 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-049-000 213 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-050-000 217 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-051-000 221 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-052-000 225 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-053-000 301 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-054-000 305 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-056-000 408 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-001-000 220 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-002-000 613 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-201-003-000 609 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-201-004-000 605 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-201-005-000 601 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-201-006-000 221 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-007-000 225 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-008-000 229 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-009-000 233 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-010-000 237 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-011-000 241 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-012-000 245 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-013-000 249 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-014-000 248 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-015-000 244 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-016-000 240 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-017-000 236 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-018-000 232 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-019-000 228 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-020-000 224 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-202-001-000 600 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-202-002-000 604 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-202-003-000 608 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-202-004-000 612 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-202-005-000 208 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-202-006-000 204 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-202-007-000 200 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-202-008-000 196 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-202-0094)00 605 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-202-0104)00 601 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-202-011-000 197 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

038-202-012-000 201 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

038-202-013-000 205 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 41 of 43

124



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use ^ .
- ̂  Taxable Units
Code

Char9e

038-202-014-000 209 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

038-203-001-000 245 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-203-002-000 241 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-203-003-000 237 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-203-004-000 233 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-203-005-000 229 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-203-006-000 225 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-203-007-000 221 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82,50

038-203-008-000 217 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-203-009-000 213 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82,50

038-203-010-000 209 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82,50

038-203-011-000 205 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82,50

038-203-012-000 201 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-203-013-000 197 WILD ROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-203-014-000 193 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82,50

038-203-015-000 616 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-203-016-000 612 CREEKSIDE WAV RES 1 82,50

038-203-017-000 608 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82,50

038-203-019-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-203-020-000 512 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-203-021-000 508 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82,50

038-203-022-000 504 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-203-023-000 500 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-204-001-000 513 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-204-002-000 509 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-204-003-000 505 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-204-004-000 501 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82,50

038-204-005-000 205 MAPLE LN RES 1 82.50

038-204-006-000 204 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

038-204-007-000 208 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

038-204-008-000 209 MAPLE LN RES 1 82.50

038-204-009-000 500 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-204-010-000 504 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-204-011-000 508 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-204-012-000 512 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-205-001-000 220 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

038-205-002-000 224 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

038-205-003-000 228 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

038-205-004-000 232 RED BUD LN RES 1 82,50

038-205-005-000 236 RED BUD LN RES 1 82,50

038-205-006-000 240 RED BUD LN RES 1 82,50

038-205-007-000 244 RED BUD LN RES 1 82,50

038-205-009-000 245 MAPLE LN RES 1 82,50

038-205-010-000 241 MAPLE LN RES 1 82,50

038-205-011-000 237 MAPLE LN RES 1 82.50

038-205-012-000 233 MAPLE LN RES 1 82.50

038-205-013-000 229 MAPLE LN RES 1 82.50

038-205-014-000 225 MAPLE LN RES 1 82.50

038-205-015-000 221 MAPLE LN RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2019/20 42 of 43

125



City of Winters

City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2019/20 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

038-205-016-000 501 WANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-205-017-000 505 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-205-018-000 509 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-205-019-000 513 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-210-001-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-210-002-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-210-004-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-210-005-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-210-006-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-210-007-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-210-008-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-210-009-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-210-010-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-210-011-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-220-008-000 504 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

038-220-009-000 500 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

038-220-010-000 516 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-220-011-000 512 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-220-012-000 508 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

910-001-425-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##47 RES 1 82.50

910-004-496-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##50 RES 1 82.50

910-004497-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##45 RES 1 82.50

910-004498-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##37 RES 1 82.50

910-004499-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##80 RES 1 82.50

910-004-500-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##52 RES 1 82.50

910-004-501-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##27 RES 1 82.50

910-004-502-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##10 RES 1 82.50

910-004-503-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##4 RES 1 82.50

910-004-504-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##8 RES 1 82.50

910-004-505-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##54 RES 1 82.50

910-004-506-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##60 RES 1 82.50

910-004-507-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##66 RES 1 82.50

910-004-508-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##69 RES 1 82.50

910-004-509-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##55 RES 1 82.50

910-004-510-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##65 RES 1 82.50

910-004-511-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##75 RES 1 82.50

910-004-512-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##81 RES 1 82.50

Totals

Parcel Count

2.558 $203,889.98

2,095

Fiscal Year 2019/20 43 of 43

126



CITY OF

f/ V ^ n t a

Est. 1873

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

DATE: June 4, 2019

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manage

SUBJECT: Downtown Trash Enclosure

RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council approve the location of a shared trash enclosure for Downtown businesses as

shown in Exhibit A.

BACKGROUND:

At the May 7 City Council Meeting, the City Council heard from Downtown merchants regarding the

citing of a trash enclosure/compactor. There was no consensus achieved at the meeting and the Council

asked the merchants and Staff to work towards an agreeable location.

Discussion;

On May 29, 2019, Staff and the Downtown merchants and property owners met to discuss the

previously presented six (6) options which had been developed. At the meeting, a consensus was

achieve for locating the structure along First Street. See Exhibit A.

The positives of the location are as follows:

•  Promotes a better "gateway" into the

Newt's Expressway Alley.

•  Equal distance for all businesses

•  Comparatively cost effective for all

parties.

Easily incorporated into the existing

parking lot design.

Best safety for employees, cars and

visitors

The negative aspects of the project is the loss of four (4) parking spaces.

Staff recommends that the City Council approve the location and authorize Staff to work with the

merchants and property owners on the design, financing and construction of the enclosure.

FISCAL IMPACT; None by this action.

127



?3

I w

A
B
B
E
Y
 S
m
E
E
T

I
S

'
 
'
 A
y
 /

h--
r
-
^

s»
\
y
/

r
W

W
 

I-

I
r
s
m
t

L
:

1
1

-
t
«
'
t
 

■ 
r
r

r

/
aU

■
A

i
. :].i -■

l
i

-
r
f

NEWTS ALLEY -; '\'
I

 <
.

r
■

i/-

I
i

*
-

11
L

 \i
;r y

."

1
-.-J-i

L
M

LA
U

G
E

N
O

U
R

and m
e

ik
le

C
W

LE
W

O
tfttiM

M
C

 
L

W
C

iU
B

W
Y

W
C

 
P

tA
H

aw
G

M
 O

M
I m

C
T

. W
B

tU
M

P
, M

V
a

N
>

 (M
M

 
(S

D
lC

i (u
q

 M
t-m

s
(
 a 

to
»

 n
i. m

o
a

iu
n

. c
h

i/b
m

i* «
(7

r( 
»

l»
i (m

q
 w

t-x
o

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 O
P

TIO
N

 I
P

A
R

K
IN

G
 LO

T
S

P
A

C
E

S
:

A
U

T
O

2
6

C
O

M
P

A
C

T
1

0
A

C
C

E
S

S
IB

LE
2

S
TR

E
E

T
1

3

T
O

T
A

L
51

a
a

iE
; 

f-=
3

Q
'

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 LA
Y

O
U

T
ro

H

C
n

r H
A

U
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 LO

T
A

t 
A

B
B

E
Y

 S
T

R
E

E
T

M
A

Y
 
J
j, 

2
0

1
9


	Agenda  - 6/4/2019 City Council Meeting 
	Minutes - 5/21/2019 City Council Meeting
	Intergovernmental Agreement with Yolo County Housing (YCH) for Grants Management Services
	Agreement w/Local Gov't Commission (LGC) to Host a Civic Spark Fellow to Work With Staff on Climate Change and Resiliency Projects
	Reso 2019-19, Establishing the Winters Senior Citizens Commission on Aging 
	Reso 2019-15, Declaring Weeds & Rubbish a Public Nuisance and Ordering Weed Abatement Proceedings
	Reso 2019-18, Approving the Subdivision Final Map #4723 for The Cottages at Carter Ranch Ph. 2
	Reso 2019-20, Authorizing Add'l Funds for the WWTF Influent Screening Improvements, Proj. 16-03 and Approve Revised Project Budget
	Claim Against the City of Winters - Don & Diane Jordan
	P/H and Adoption of Reso 2019-14, Approving the Annual Levy Report and Ordering the Collection of Assessments for the City-Wide Maintenance Assessment Dist., FY 2019/2020
	Downtown Trash Enclosure

